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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of India undertaking Miniratna Company)
(CIN: U74899DL1963G01003913)

“An IS0 9001: 2008 & 14001:2004 Company
Regd. Office:- BEE] BHAWAN, PUSA COMPLEX,
NEW DELHI-110 012 (INDIA)

Phones: 25842383, 25846272, 25842692, 25846295

E-mail-nsc@indiaseeds.com/mraquim@rediffmail.com
Website : www.indiaseeds.com

No. NSC/53" AGM/2016-CS Dated: the 09" Sept.,2016

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 53" Annual General Meeting of the Members of National Seeds Corporation
Limited will be held on 30" September, 2016 at 11.00 AM at Registered Office of National Seeds Corporation Limited,(NSC)
Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex, New Delhi-110 012 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modifications the following Resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions:-

1. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

“RESOLVED THAT Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 together with the Reports of
the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon be and the same are hereby adopted.”

2. DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND:

“RESOLVED that a dividend @ 20% of the Paid up Equity Share Capital of the Corporation for the Financial Year
2015-16 be and the same is hereby declared.”

3. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 & 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and subject to the consent of the Auditors concerned
on the appointment as Statutory Auditors and Branch Auditors respectively made by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
in respect of National Seeds Corporation Limited for the Financial Year 2015-16 as per their letter No. CAV/COY/CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT/ NSEEDS(8)/626 dated 17.07.2015 containing terms and conditions and their remuneration as detailed below

be and the same are hereby approved:--
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i a. Statutory Auditor- Consolidation of Accounts of

the Corporation as a whole & Audit of ROs at Rs. 3,90,000/-

Jaipur, Chandigarh, Lucknow, Bhopal & Head

Office.

b. Towards Audit work relating to Internal Financial Rs. 50,000/-

Control subsequently considered and approved

by the Board.
ii Branch Auditor Regional Office (RO), Secunderabad & Bangalore Rs.  56,000/-
iii Branch Auditor Regional Office (RO), Patna & Kolkata Rs. 56,000/-
iv Branch Auditor Regional Office (RO), Chennai Rs. 28,000/-
v Branch Auditor Regional Office (RO), Pune Rs. 28,000/-
vi Branch Auditor CSF, Suratgarh, Sardargarh & Jetsar (Raj) Rs. 75,000/-
vii Branch Auditor CSF, Hisar (Haryana) Rs. 25,000/-
viii Branch Auditor CSF, Raichur (Karnataka) Rs. 25,000/-

BY order of the Board of Directors of
National Seeds Corporation Limited

(Mohd. Raquim)
(Company Secretary)
Place: New Delhi

NOTE:

Due to non-receipt of CAG comments as on 30.09.2016 or before, the Annual General Meeting which was scheduled for
30.09.2016 was adjourned for 21.10.2016 when the CAG comments were also tabled along with the Financial Statement and other
documents.
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NOTES:-

To,

ii.

iii.

Nk wb

1.

2.

A copy of Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 alongwith Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon
accompany this Notice.

The Financial Statements for the year 2015-16 have been forwarded to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG) U/s 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The comments, if any, of the CAG will be placed before the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

There are 6 Associate Companies of NSC, whose financial statements are required to be consolidated and also to be
attached with the Financial Statement of NSC pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules thereunder, but despite repeated reminders, these companies have not finalized and sent the same. In order to
avoid needless delay, Financial Statement of NSC are placed accordingly without attaching the consolidated Statement as
well as the Financial Statements of Associate Companies. Matter has been taken up with MCA through administrative
Ministry for exemption.

A member entitled to attend and Vote at this meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and Vote in his/her place.

All the Members, NSC Limited, New Delhi:-

Hon'ble President of India through Authorized Representative Shri A.K.Jha, Under Secretary (Seeds), GOI, MOA
&FW, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi.

Shri V.K.Gaur, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi.

Shri A.K.Jha, Under Secretary (Seeds), GOI, MOA &FW, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi.

Shri R.K.Mishra, Addl. Commissioner (Seeds), GOI, MOA & FW, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi & Director NSC.

Shri Dinesh Arora, Dy. Secretary (Finance), GOI, MOA&FW, New Delhi and Director, NSC.

Shri V. Mohan, Director (Finance), National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi.

Shri Sanjay B. Khatal, Director (Comm), National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi.

M/s Lalit Gupta & Associates, 412, Arunachal Bulding, 19, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110 001.
Shri Kaushik Rakshit, Senior General Manager (F&A), National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi.
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Sh. V. K Gaur, Chairman-cnm-Managing Director

* FROM THE DESK OF CMD, NSC
53" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Sharcholders,

L.

2-

I warmly welcome our esteemed Shareholders at this 53 Annual General Meeting of your Corporation, 1 am placing
herewith the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 along with Reports of Directors and Auditors
thereon before you and with your permission; I take the same as readl. Broadly, the highlights of the statement are as under:-

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:-

At the outset I would like to brief the Hon'ble Shareholders that the year under review witnessed severe adverse agro
climatic conditions like Previous Year with the rainfall below the normal. The rainfall was worst & below normal in
Haryana and Punjab and Sri Ganganagar District of Rajasthan respectively where our four big Farms are situated. This
was driest monsoon situation since 2010, Dug to less rainfall, no floods were received in our Rajasthan Farms which
resulted in less cropped area in Kharif 2015 and Rabi 2015-16. The crop sown also suffered as the reservoir were having
very less water and canal roaster system was changed from weekly interval to fortnightly and triweekly intervals.
However, subsequently the situation was further worsened due to rain and hailstorm in the month of February when Rabi
crops were at maturity stage. These adversaries have resulted in overall loss of foed grain production in the country which
has come down to a substantial quantity. This resulted in substantial increase in import of edible Oil & Pulses.

Inspite of drought, the performance of the Farms has improved during the year duc to the ongoing process of
infrastmctural development particularly in water storage & micro irrigation system. With the purchase of new tractors and
other mechanization timely moisture conservation and sowing was ensured. The Capital Investment worth Rs. 30.78
crores and Rs. 18.77 crores were done during 2015-16 and 2014-15 respectively.

To mitigate the impact of consecutive drought, efforts were made at Marketing and Production front which resulted in
minimum losses. The total revemue was Rs.80549.58 lac as against Rs. 90762.38 lac. The Turnover of the Corporation
has been Rs. 76171.87 Lac as compared to Rs. 87557.82 lac last year, There is a shortfall which was mainly due to
problem of parental line material of Soyabean & Groundnut as well as adverse agro-climatic conditions which affected the
standing crops of Soyabean, Groundnut, Wheat and Gram. On financial front we could achieve, the gross margin (before
interest, depreciation and tax} of Rs.8672.74 lac as compared to Rs. 5730.67 lac last year thereby showing an increase of
51.34 %. Duringthe year, your Corporation realised ald written off subsidy of Ry, 18,20 crores from the Government,
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Almost all the Organizations and particularly the State Seed Corporations dealing with these crops groups also faced
similar situation and considering the intensity of adversities faced, the performance of your organization has been
comparatively better.

Earning per Equity Share of Rs.1000/- each was at Rs. 797.50 in comparision to Rs. 717.05 during 2014-15.

Regarding Equity Shares, 31490 Shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up were allotted to the President of India
by NSC in discharge of MoU Obligation 2011-12 of erstwhile SFCI in consequence of amalgamation. Thus the
total Equity Base of your Company has been enlarged to Rs.57,31,99,000/- as against last year's Equity Base of
Rs. 54,17,09,000/.

The total secured loans in C.C. Limit of your Corporation remained to Rs. 75.00 Crores. At one point of time maximum
CC utilization was Rs.5.72 crores and the Corporation paid an interest including loan processing fees of Rs.50.74 Lakhs
this year as against Rs. 63.23 lakhs during last year. The reasons for variations were due to business needs.

Your corporation has made investments in various State Seeds Corporations under NSP and as on 31.03.2016, the total
amount of investment was Rs. 901.87 lakhs. A total dividend of Rs. 36.95 lakhs was received during the year 2015-16
from few of the investee Corporations. However, your Corporation has paid 15% dividend on these invested amount also
to the extent of Rs.135.28 lakhs. In respect of Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Limited (BRBN), which is a dormant Company
as per MCA, provision for diminution in value of Shares of Rs. 106.38 lakhs has been made during 2013-14.

The Financial results of the Company in brief are as follows:

During the year, the Corporation earned a Net Profit of Rs. 43.41 crores after making provision for Gratuity, Leave benefits,
Bonus, PRP for employees, CSR at 2% of average PBT of last three years and provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax as
per the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Profit before Depreciation Interest and Tax (PBDIT) including exceptional and prior period items during the year has
increased by 47.53% to Rs. 85.86 Crores from Rs. 58.20 crores during 2014-15. Profit after Tax for the year ending
31.03.2016 is Rs. 43.41 Crores which is 11.76 % more than the profit of previous year at Rs. 38.84 Crores. Increase in PAT
in comparision to PBDIT has decreased due to the impact of depreciation which has increased in comparison to last year due
to infrastructure development of Farms and Regional Offices.

The Networth of your Corporation as on 31.03.2016 was Rs. 541.38 crores compared to Rs.511.99 crores as on 31.03.2015.
The working capital as on 31.03.2016 was Rs.562.71 crores compared to Rs.546.12 crores as on 31.03.2015.

The sale of seeds comprising Breeder, Foundation, Certified and Saplings during 2015-16 has been Rs. 707.83 crores as
compared to Rs. 830.72 crores during the previous year 2014-15. The Corporation has witnessed a downfall in performance
by 14.79%. However, despite the negative impact on seeds of Cereals, Oilseeds and Pulses the Corporation ensured to make
it good through increased sales of Fodder, Vegetable and Green Manure Seeds. The impact on marketing has largely been
due to constraints in availability of seed production taken up in the preceding year. The seed production was hit by 20% in
Kharif and 58 % in Rabi due to vagaries in Agro-Climatic Conditions.

The cropwise significance is as follows :

() Soyabean Seed: The shortfall was about 3.84 lacs qtls. arising out of shortage of Breeder and Foundation Seed due to
disturbance in seed multiplication chain which has been an All India Crisis duly noticed by ICAR and Government of
India.

(ii) Groundnut Seed:- There was over all shortfall of about 66000 qtls. due to similar reasons mentioned for
Soyabean.

(iii) Wheat: Due to very high temperature during the period of Grain maturity/dough stage, the yield of Wheat was
low resulting shortfall of about 1.65 lakhs qgtls.
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DIVIDEND:

Your Board of Directors have recommended for declaration of Dividend @ 20% on the paid-up Equity Share Capital of the
Corporation thereby absorbing an amount of Rs. 13.79 Crores including dividend distribution tax of Rs. 2.33 Crores in the
Year whichis 31.78% of PAT.

STEPS FOR STRENGTHENING THE MANPOWER SET-UP AND EMPLOYEES RELATED MEASURES FOR
BOOSTING THEIR MORALE AND UPGRADING THEIR TECHNICAL SKILL STATUS:

As the manpower of any organization is back-bone for its performance & prosperity, some of the major achievements made
during this period for the welfare of the employees of a unified Corporation after amalgamation of SFCI with NSC are as
under:-

Introduction and implementation of Cluster Promotion Scheme to remove stagnation.

Introduction of Performance Management System and Performance Related Pay.

Introduction of NSC employees Benevolent Social Security Scheme.

Enhancement of ceiling for Medical Reimbursement.

Framing and notification of General Conditions Service Rules.

Framing and notification of Leave and Joining Time Rules.

Pay & Allowances, NSC Conduct, Discipline and Appeal Rules & Empanelment of Hospitals for OPD and Indoor
Treatment.

Employees Pension Scheme also has been approved for implementation with effect from 01.04.2015.

As stated the above action will further systematize the working of the Corporation and will motivate the employees to
improve the productivity.

Training:-
Further, a focused approach was adopted to train the Officers/ Employees of the Organization for improving their
professional skills even in new areas with a view to enhance the creativity and productivity of the organization and several
training programmes both in house and from external sources were organized during the year. Details may be seen from
Directors' Report. In addition to imparting training to our employees, the training was also arranged for other stake holders
including officers from other companies.

Impetus to Hindi:-
NSC is also giving due recognitions for Rajbhasha Hindi by conducting all the prescribed periodical trainings,
programmes, Workshops etc.

R&D ACTIVITIES:-

The R&D activities in agriculture are mainly done by National Agriculture Research System. However, NSC Board has
approved its own R&D Policy. As a part of this the Company has done to ensure proper adoption in the interest of farmers.
In addition NSC has worked now as repository of Breeder seed of imported varieties. NSC has also undertaken trials of NEB
(Nitrogen Efficiency Biologicals) both for Seed Treatment as well Soil Application through urea coating which is expected to
increase yields as well as ensure reduced application of urea leading to better soil health management as well as increase in
farmers incomes.

CSR ACTIVITIES:-
To comply with mandatory provisions of Companies Act, 2013, NSC is taking up various CSR Projects as may be seen from
Directors' Report.

MOU RATING:
Performance of NSC for 2014-15 has been adjudged as “Very Good” by DPE.
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SUPPORTING ACTIVITIES TO INCREASE THE PRODUCTIVITY OF THE FARMS.

» In order to facilitate agriculture operations more efficiently, the Corporation has added Tractors, Combines, Fertilizer
Spreaders, Weighbridge, Harrow etc. and replaced old machinery during the year.

»  Further construction of Water Storage Tanks, Farm Minor with Tank, Lining of Water Courses and installation of
Central Pivot System were undertaken to maximise water use efficiency.

»  Steps were initiated to implement the project for fodder block production.

»  Corporation is also proceeding in the direction of installing Solar Power generation systems through another CPSE,
utilizing the land areas which are not cultivable to maximise returns from Farms. Union Cabinet has already approved
the proposal and action is being taken.

* Introduction of Automatic Seed Vending Machine.

Basically NSC has been getting the Production of seeds since its inception through Growers. However, after amalgamation of
SFCI with NSC, five Farms were inherited by NSC from SFCI which are producing the breeder and foundation seeds, such
seeds ensures 100 % purity, reliability and ability to confirm the commitment. In order to avail more opportunities for
independent activities of production, NSC has subsequently taken up three more Farms on lease basis from the State
Government of West Bengal, Jharkhand and Odisha respectively. With the total of eight Farms, now NSC is capable to
produce the parental seeds based on the requirement of State Government. Hopefully all the farms are expected to be in Profit
from next year onwards. Corporation plans to further establish Farms in suitable places so that the independent source of
production of parental seeds may be enlarged thereby reducing the dependency of growers. With the quality parental
material the quality of certified seeds will further improve.

WORKING OF THE REGIONAL OFFICES & AREA OFFICES:-

Presently in addition to eight Farms, NSC is having 10 Regional Offices and 65 Area Offices. Regional and Area Offices are
performing the function of production of seeds through growers, procuring of seeds and finally packing it in certified or T/L
seeds. From last year we have meticulously planned our production by linking it with in marketing and designated seed
production for individual Regional Office is being implemented. RMs are also doing MOUs with production incharge.
Focus is being given on marketing as availability of seeds has become surplus. Alongwith quality timely availability of seed
is also being ensured.  The quality complaints matters are dealt with internally to minimize complaints and the Court cases
on such issues are defended properly to reduce the liability on the Corporation.

UPLIFTMENT OF ENGINEERING WING OF THE CORPORATION:-
In order to facilitate agriculture operations more effectively, the Corporation has added Tractors, Combines, Land Planner,

Tractor mounted crop Reaper, Harrow, Sprayers etc. into the machinery pools for replacing old machinery during the year
out of its own resources as per the details given below:-

®
Description No. Amount(Rs. in
lacs)
Tractors 3 16.67
Combines 2 46.31
Land Planner 7 16.54
Tractor mounted Crop Reaper 7 18.90
Sprayers 21 90.62
Raised Bed Planter 7 9.25
Pnematic Maize Planter 4 25.80
Disc Harrow 2 3.96
TOTAL 228.05
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Considering the limitation of irrigation water, Water Storage Tanks, Water Harvesting Structures were

constructed and Center Pivot System had been installed in 638 ha. area. To increase the irrigation potential

following works were taken up during the year.

SL Description Achievement Amount Remarks
No. (Rs. in
lakhs)

1. Water Storage tank 01 No. 245.55 To store rain water/
surplus canal water for
irrigation through
micro irrigation
system.

2. Installation of 9 Nos. 774.98 To utilize the water
Center Pivot judiciously for
Systems Irrigation of 638 ha.

3 Lining of water 8.60Kms 144.50 To reduce seepage
courses loses

4 Installation of 09 Nos. 22.82 To provide protective
Deep ube  -wells irrigation through

canals and tanks

(iii) Infrastructure Development of Farms & ROs -

The following works were carried out with the grant received from

DAC &FW and with own funds. The details are tabulated below:-

Description No. Amount Remarks
(Rs. in
lakhs)
Seed Storage Godowns - 4 4100 308.30 For enhancement of
Nos. MT. safe storage facility of
seeds.
Establishing GOT farms of 02 Nos. 99.00 To produce foundation
5 ha each seeds & GOT Lots
Construction of Covered 05 Nos. 175.51 To have safe storage of
Threshing Floors seed and protect from
vagaries of nature
Infrastructure developed - 7.98 For strengthening of
at EPO Poly House, Green
house & Net House.
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

I would like to focus on India's economy which is likely to grow at a rate of more than 8 % for the Financial Year 2016-17,
while consumer inflation will be upto 5.5 % as predicted in the Economic Survey for 2015-16. The economic survey outlined
the broad direction of the Union Budget and the economic performance of the Country. The Survey forecasts a growth rate of
over 8% for the financial year 2016-17 on the basis of the new GDP calculation formula. However, the above was predicted
based on normal monsoon.

With the new initiative the Economic Survey has increased investments in Agricultural Infrastructure and research, and
stressing the need for a common market. It also says rationalization and better targeting of subsidies can also free up resources
required for investments in agriculture, adding that the focus of public expenditure should shift from provisioning of subsidies
towards investments to boost productivity.

The low production and sales turnover which your Corporation achieved during the year was due to abnormal natural factors
and slump market conditions which has resulted but this is a short time phenomena. Due to less rainfall during the year which
was 14% below average and was the second consecutive drought year, the situation was again challenging for which
management has taken various remedial measures to reduce the adverse impact on MoU and Budget Target. We assure you
further improvements in the years to come.

With the support of Government, your Corporation is focussing on the North Eastern Regions and is likely to establish a new
JV/Subsidiary Company in collaboration with the North Eastern Council in order to improve agricultural productivity in
these Regions.

In order to fulfil the Government's objective, your Corporation also is preparing for skill development in agriculture and
related areas.

In order to control import of Pulses/Price control your Corporation is taking initiative for Pulses production in African
Countries, in coordination with Farmers Federation.

Your Corporation is also planning to go high-tech towards weather forecast and crop protection to have high yield at low cost.

Your Corporation is also engaged in value addition activities in order to effectively convert the non-seed and failed seed. This
will improve the profitability from sales of these kind of seeds.

COMPLIANCE ASPECTS:

(i) Due to non-appointment of Independent Directors on the Board, the Audit Committee as well as nomination and
Remuneration Committee could not be reconstituted for which the matter is pending with the Ministry of Agriculture and
Farmers Welfare for consideration. Other Guidelines on Corporate Governance are being duly complied with. Your
Corporation is graded as “Excellent” by the Government in the matter of compliance of Corporate Governance.

(ii) Regarding Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) and Research & Development (R&D), Corporation is performing
well by attending the achievement of full targets as fixed by the Board. However, due to some reasons beyond our
control, few activities got delayed. The unspent amount of CSR will be spent in next year.  CSR Budget was also
utilized for Social Forestry and Rural Developments. NSC is also complying with MSME Act and other applicable laws.
In addition there are other Committees like Steering Committee, Grievance Committee etc. in the Corporation. The Risk
Management Committee constituted by the Board has started reviewing the risk areas for taking remedial actions. To
conclude, the Corporation is fully complying with all the applicable Laws, Guidelines etc. which were applicable to it.
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14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

I take this opportunity to place my sincere thanks and regards to Hon'ble Minister for Agriculture, Cooperation and Farmers
Welfare, the Hon'ble Ministers of State for Agriculture, the Secretary (Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare), the
Joint Secretary (Seed) and other Officers in the Ministry of Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare. I am also grateful
to Comptroller and Auditor General of India, the Statutory and Branch Auditors of the Corporation for their support and
guidance. I would also like to place on record my sincere thanks and high appreciation to my esteemed colleagues on Board
and to all the Officers and staff of the Corporation who have provided every possible guidance, support and assistance to the
Management in achieving the targets. On behalf of the Shareholders and Management, I also convey my sincere thanks to the
Bankers, Customers and other Stake Holders, for their continued support, confidence and trust bestowed upon your
Corporation. I have a strong belief that with such dedicated and hard working workforce coupled with valuable support of our
Farmers and other esteemed stakeholders in & enlarged, Corporation will establish further high ups and milestones in the
years to come.

Sd/-
(Vinod Kumar Gaur)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 21.10.2016
* This does not purport to be a part of the proceedings of 53" Annual General Meeting.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have the privilege in presenting the 53 Annual Report on the performance of your Corporation for the financial
year ended March 31, 2016 along with audited Financial Statements of the Corporation. The working results of the Corporation
for the year under report are given as below along with the figures for the previous year:

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(a) Working results (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars INCOME 2015-16 2014-2015
Revenue from Operations 76171.87 87557.83
Other Income 4377.71 3204.47
Total 80549.58 90762.30
Expenses :
Cost of materials consumed 2669.17 2548.28
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 51068.64 56699.87
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and stock-in-trade (3618.66) 4725.16
Employee Benefits Expense 13692.14 12112.59
Finance costs 50.74 63.23
Other Expenses 8065.55 8945.73
Depreciation 1831.03 2051.04
Total 73758.61 87145.90
Profit Before exceptional, extraordinary, prior period items and Tax 6790.97 3616.40
Exceptional items{(Income)/Expenses} (5.75) (39.89)
Profit Before extraordinary, prior period items and Tax 6796.72 3656.29
Extra ordinary item {(Income)/Expenses} - -
Profit Before prior period items and Tax 6796.72 3656.29
Prior period items(net) {(Income)/Expenses} 92.27 (49.32)
Profit Before Tax 6704.45 3705.61
Tax Expense
Current Tax 2635.00 1625.00
Deferred Tax (271.62) (1803.69)
Total 2363.38 (178.69)
Profit for the year 4341.07 3884.30

(ii) Earnings per equity share (Face value of Rs.1000/- each.)

Basic & Diluted before extraordinary items 797.50 717.05
Basic & Diluted after extraordinary items 797.50 717.05
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Working of the Farms:

Inspite of drought the performance of the Farms has improved during the year due to the ongoing process of
mechanization and irrigational and other infrastructural development under which capitalization worth Rs. 30.78 crores
and Rs. 18.77 crores were done during 2015-16 and 2014-15 respectively. Profit to sales ratio this year for all farms
combined is Rs. 5.74% against overall loss during the previous year. The same ratio for CSF, Suratgarh is 30.86 %
against a loss during the previous year; CSF, Jetsaris 21.82 % against9.01 % during previous year and CSF Sardargarh
has drastically improved its performance with a loss of Rs. 94.00 lakhs against Rs. 6.48 crores loss during the previous
year.

During the year 2015-16, the Corporation achieved total Revenue of Rs. 80549.58 lakh as against Rs. 90762.30 lakh
during the preceding year, registering Rs. 10212.72 lakh shortfall. The shortfall in performance was mainly due to
problem of parental material of Soyabean & Groundnut as well as adverse agro-climatic conditions which affected the
standing crops of Soyabean, Groundnut, Wheat & Gram. Inspite of the above, the gross margin before interest,
depreciation and tax during 2015-16 is Rs. 8672.74 lakh compared to Rs. 5730.67 lakh of 2014-15, which has increased
by 51.34 %.

Capital Structure

As on March 31, 2016, the paid-up share capital of the Corporation was Rs. 5731.99 lakh consisting of 573199 equity
shares of Rs. 1000 each including 31490 equity shares of Rs. 1000 each allotted as Bonus Shares during the year. The
Government of India held 100% of the paid-up share capital. Reserves & Surplus increased to Rs. 48405.69 lakh from
Rs. 45781.87 lakh. During the year capital grant for purchase of Plant & Machinery and construction of Seed Stores &
Buildings was capitalized for Rs. 682.41 lakh and depreciation charged on assets acquired against capital grant amount to
Rs.747.08 lakh was adjusted. After carrying out above adjustments, balance in utilized Capital Grant as on 31.03.2016
remained at Rs. 8773.82 lakh as against Rs. 8838.49 lakh as on 31.03.2015.The unspent Capital grant, due to work in
progress, remained at Rs. 1367.87 lakhs as on 31.03.2016 as against Rs. 2295.51 lakhs ason31.03.2015.

Loans

The Corporation is having sanctioned Cash Credit (CC) Limit of Rs. 75.00 Crores from the State Bank of India. During
the year, the Corporation has paid an interest and other borrowing costs of Rs. 50.74 Lakhs in comparison to Rs. 63.23
Lakhs in the previous year.

Investment

Investment of the Corporation in various State Seeds Corporations (SSCs) in equity and preference shares as on 31st
March, 2016 was Rs. 901.87 lakhs. Out of which provision for diminution in value of shares of Rs. 106.38 lakhs of
Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Limited has been made during the year 2013-14. A total dividend of Rs. 36.95 lakhs was
received during the year 2015-16 from State Seeds Corporations (SSCs).

Dividend
During the year 2015-16, Board of Directors with the majority decision have recommended payment of dividend @ 20%
on the paid up share capital of the Corporation, absorbing an amount of Rs. 13.79 Crores including dividend

distribution Tax (DDT) of Rs. 2.33 Crores for the year 2015-16. Dividend will be paid after approval at the Annual
General Meeting.
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(vi) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Corporation strives to foster a corporate culture in which high standards of ethical behaviour, individual
accountability and transparent disclosure are ingrained in all its business dealings and shared by its Board of Directors,
Management and Employees.

The Corporation has established systems & procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well-informed and well
equipped to fulfil its overall responsibilities and to provide the management a strategic direction to create long-term
shareholder value.

A report on Corporate Governance is given in Annexure-III

Major observations in the Certification Report of Practising Company Secretary are with reference to absence of
Independent Directors in the Board of Directors. Proposal is pending with the administrative Ministry and being

continuously pursued for appointment of Independent Directors.

It is a matter of pleasure that for the Financial Year 2014-15, the Corporation has been graded as "Excellent” under
Corporate Governance by the Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare/Department of Public Enterprises.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 r/'w COMPANIES
(MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION) RULES,2014.

1. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN- FORM NO. MGT-9

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2016

(a) The extract of the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92;
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
(i) CIN:- U74899DL1963GO0OI1003913
(ii) Registration Date- 19.03.1963
(iii) Name of the Company- National Seeds Corporation Limited(A Government of India Undertaking)
(iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company- Agriculture

(v) Address of the Registered Office and contact details- Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex, New Delhi-110012.
Phone No. 25843673- e-mail: mraquim@rediffmail.com/ Website-www.indiaseeds.com

(vi) Whether listed Company - No

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any- N.A.
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

I\\\i

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

SL.No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

main products/services Product/service the Company

1. Cereals 0001 40.40

2. Pulses 0010 30.67

3. Oilseeds 3340 15.06

4, Fodders 0080 6.55

5. Fibers 0031 0.65

6. Green Manure 0080 & 0032 2.00

7. Vegetable including 0063 & 0061 4.67

Potato & Planting
material
iii. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

S. No. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOL DING/ % OF APPLICABLE
ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES SECTION
COMPANY ASSOCIATE HELD

1. Haryana State U01122HR1974SGC Associate 23.31% 2(6) of the
Seeds 007442 Companies
Development Act, 2013
Corpn. Bays
No.3 -6
Sector -2,

Panchkula -
134112

2. Uttrakhand U01122 UR 1969 Associate 23.44% 2(6) of the
Seeds & Taria SGC 003228 Companies
Development Act, 2013
Corpn. Ltd., Pant
Nagar, Post Haldi
263146, Distt.

Udhamsingh
Nagar
(Uttrakhand)
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3. Punjab State U01122 CH 1976 Associate 24.74% 2(6) of the
Seeds Corpn. PLC0 03640 Companies
L., SCO 835 - Act, 2013
836, Sector 22,
Chandigarh
160022

4. Maharashtra U01200 MH 1976 Associate 35.45% 2(6) of the
State Seeds SGC 018990 Companies
Corpn. Ltd., Act, 2013
MAHABEE]
BHAWAN, NH
No. 6, Amravati
Road, Akola
444004

5. Andhra Pradesh U01112TG1976 Associate 32.64% 2(6) of the
State Seeds SGC002015 Companies
Development Act, 2013
Corporation Ltd.,
5-10-13, 2nd
Floor, HACA
Bhawan,
Hyderabad-500044.

6. Bihar Rajya Begj UO1111BR1977 Associate 20.91% 2(6) of the
Nigam Limited, SGC 001294 Companies
Bank Raod, Act, 2013
Patna.

NOTE: There is no subsidiary or Joint Venture Company of NSC. However, the above Associate Companies have been advised

several times to send the copy of their Audited Financial Statement but the same are still awaited. Therefore, the
consolidated Financial Statement along with the Associate Companies Financial Statement could not be prepared and laid
as per Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. MCA has been requested through the administrative Ministry to
exempt NSC for the year 2015-16 also since few of the Associate Companies are not finalizing their accounts in time.
Administrative Ministry also has been requested to approve for reduction of NSC's stake in such Associates, below 20%,
through buy-back route by the Associate Companies. The same is under consideration. The Associate Companies are
under the administrative control of State Governments and NSC representative on the Board are in minority, hence do not

have any control.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Catego No. of Sharcs held af the | No. Of Shares held a the [ Change
Shareho ders beginning of the year end of the year during

year
Demat] Physical Total | % of | Demat] PhySiChlTotal | % Of
Total total
Shares| Shares|

A. Promoters

Indian
a) Individual/HUF . ]
Central Govt. Nil 541709 | 541709 100% |Nil 573199573199 100% |Nil
¢) State Govt(s)
Bodies Corp.
e) Banks/FI
Any other....

(Su)bNE)Ital(A)-(I) Nil 541709 |541709|100% |Nil 573199|573199(100% |Nil

(b) Other
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.
Banks/FI

e) Any Other.....

Sub- total (A)- 32)

Total sharehol of
romoter (A)=(A)()+(A)

?2) Nil 541709 |541709|100% |Nil 573199(573199|100% |Nil

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual funds
Banks/FI

c) Central Govt
State Govt(s)

€) Venture Capital
Funds

) Insurance Companies
FllIs
Foreign Venture
g)cg)ptlllta é} ify) NI L
i er ﬁem

2. Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corp.
El) Indian
i)Overseas
(bz Individual
i) Individual Shareholders holding nominal
share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
(ii) Individual Shareholders holding nominal
share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
(c) Others (specify)
Sub -Total (B)2):
Total Public
Shareholding
B)=®) (1) )+ (B) (2)
gb%hares held by Custodian for GDRs &
]

Grand Total
(A+B+C)
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Wuﬁﬁzﬁwﬁw&m
YRRYR I A Y o JRAH | IRERYRO Y % 37d H AR 7 3 2R wif|
-q' Il & % ¥ oftedT
T A | FTFTS | FANI & | W A | ST D e WA H
e FAIR | usyw | venm | f@dEd | fAw s/
1 WfavE | TRUE SRR w UfaeE | o SRRl
& % <l %
1. | 9Ra & Tsgaia 541709 | 100% = 573199 | 100% bl
2.
3.
el 541709 | 100% = 573199 | 100% =
(iii) W =t raweroT § uftads ( et fafiide =, afe wiE wiads 78 ©
#.4. T8 & T T 91 AR G T P SR = IR
T G HYA S HA A | TR B GE&A HA & A T
1 gfaer 1 gfdsTd
1. T & g | 541709 100% 541709 100%
2. T % S FEICH TEER
# fafeear gfe/wH ® wR0
Hea 3 HI(IR FF s
[RATTEIR/</3em gfeet
)
31490 31490
3. EEEERE 573199 100% 573199 100%
(iv) T 10 FIEREThI T FEREARUT Ye Fegrant, Tined Te e e TSR a1t & Teran)
%.49. 8 & YRE H i Al & We | 9 @ SR et SR
&% 10 TE TR 9Rai & e IRl it wEn HE D FA | T B GEA HYA & FH
PRI = wfewm R &
gfaera
9 & Y § SWEK]
TG H STER T8 & S Tl | i/t
%! HRY G 3@ S G sy
TR/ S/l ghEe af) T TR
a8 & 3d T (AYeN AT BN T ARG, IS <
s o SR 3T g7 @)
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

P
w

i

SI. Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year % change in
No. | Name year share holding
No. of % of total | % of Shares | No. of % of total % of Shares during the
Shares Shares of | Pledged/ Shares Shares of Pledged/ year
the encumber the encumber red
Company | red to total Company to total shares
shares
1. President of India 541709 100% Nil 573199 | 100% Nil -—-
2.
3.
Total 541709 100% Nil 573199 | 100% Nil -

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative shareholding during the year
No. No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
of the Company of the company
1. At the beginning of the 541709 100% 541709 100%
year
2. Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc):
30.03.2016 Bonus Shares 31490 31490
3. At the end of the year 573199 100% 573199 100%
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
S1. No. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
For Each of the Top No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
10 Shareholders shares of the shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning ofthe year N.A.
Date wise Increase/Decrease in share
holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease(e.g. N.A.
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/sweat
equity etc):
At the End of the year (or on the date N.A.
of seperation, if separated during the year)
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(v)FRYTR Td W YeiEentd hiftieh SRl ST

T & e # it Yl w gen | a6 & SR weEt SR
%8 T RV T @ Yol HifHh
% fag IRRT T " T h A | TR & S F & /A
IRRI T Wi IRRT
yferer
Y @ yRe = =
T % SRA YHied IERyRy # fafar
g/t 1 SR afed SR HIER
o ST/ SHTATGR/Sia/ e SRt A LS
aife)
T & 3iq | o -
V. RO
U ht FUTIRCET R ST / Sufsta sare oft enfier ¥ utg e @ forg =@t §)
Hiayd R0 SFT | STHfaYd RO | STHI ESEELDISE)
Hl BIEH
forer ol & Wt & ORI
@ werin 11,10,68,890 | 2,06,73,855 13,17,42,745
() T =TS W T TR fRar
(iii) 3o sarT wWq AT @ pSl A A pS
&/ (1 + i + iii) 11,10,68,890 | 2,06,73,855 13,17,42,745
forer ol & R smOTIREAET A uRads
gfeg 2,40,51,520 2,40,51,520
I 1,46,80,314 = 1,46,80,314
Fraet ufted= 2,40,51,520 | 1,46,80,314 bl 93,71,206
o ol & of & SRUTIRAaT
(@) g ufer 13,51,20,410 59,93,541 i) 14,11,13,951
(i) 3 ST TG T T o _ _ _ .
(i) Surfie samst W 3 @
/A (I + i + iii) 13,51,20,410 59,93,541 = 14,11,13,951

s qerm-u=t # Fema Svit & aiaria f@E T % 2,06,73,855 i ARTEh 9 T R 39 96 b <A “Tvenyd RO &

STt TA: oRfisha foha 11 § RAiTh S6dh 16 A | ohis dTSt 181 § | eI WIary Sl & Ted 6o U URNTRR & i
Tr A TEE |
TS 1 YT A SR T foran < et &, safae i 9w opram A af = R
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

I\\\i

SL. No Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
o of the year during the year
For Each of the Direct d KMP
or ach o te Lirector an No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
Company Company
At the beginning ofthe year Nil Nil
Date wise Increase/Decrease in share
holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease(e.g. Nil Nil
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/sweat
equity etc):
At the End of the year Nil Nil
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount 11,10,68,890 2,06,73,855 -— 13,17,42,745
(ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
(iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i + ii + iii) 11,10,68,890 2,06,73,855 NIL 13,17,42,745
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
*  Addition 2,40,51,520 2,40,51,520
*  Reduction 1,46,80,314 NIL 1,46,80,314
Net Change 2,40,51,520 1,46,80,314 NIL 93,71,206
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount 13,51,20,410 59,93,541 NIL 14,11,13,951
(ii) Interest due butnot paid o - - o
(iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i + ii + iii) 13,51,20,410 59,93,541 NIL 14,11,13,951

The opening balance of Rs. 2,06,73,855 shown under Secured category in the previous Balance Sheet has been
reclassified under 'Unsecured Loan' during this year as no charge exists against the same. However certain amount under

Fixed Deposit has been placed with the bank under lien.

Interest is being paid on monthly basis, hence nothing is due & payable.
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-tune Directors and/or Manager:

I\\\i

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No. (Amount Rs. in lakh ) Amount Rs.
in lakhs
CMD Director(F)* Director
(Comm)
1. Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of 27.21 (1) 33.93 22.89 96.34
the Income -ta x Act, 1961. (2) 12.31
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income -Tax Act, 1961 0.15 (1) 0.20 0.26 0.61
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 2) Nil
section 17(3) Income -Tax Act, - = = -
1961

2. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4, Commission

- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify.......

5. Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL

27.36 46.44 23.15 96.95
* (1) Shri M.M.Sharma, Director(F) from 04/2015 to 08/2015
(2) Shri V. Mohan, Director (F) from 09/2015 to 03/2016
B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total

No. Amount
3. Independent Directors

e Fee for attending Board Committee meetings
e Commission N.A. | NA. | NA. [ NA. | NA.
e  Others, please specify
Total (1)
4. Other Non-Executive Directors
e Fee for attending Board Committee Meetings N.A. | NA. [ NA [ NA. [ NA.
e Commission
e  Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B) = (1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration N.A. | NAA. [ NA. [ NA. | NA.
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

I\\\i

Sl. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
(Amount in lacs)
CEO CFO C.S. Total
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)| N.A. N.A. 18.70 18.70
of the Income-Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-Tax Act,1961] N.A. N.A. 0.62 0.62
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income -Tax Act,1961
. Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify.....
5. Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A.
Total NIL NIL 19.32 19.32
VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
the Description Penalty/ (RD/NCLT/| if any (give
Companies Punishment COURT) details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty (i) Five Pena lties/puishment As per NSC,
awarded under Minor Penalty - - CDA Rules
proceedings under NSC,CDA 2013
Rules,2013.
(ii) Six penalties/ punishment — — As per NSC,
awarded under Major penal
proceedings underJNS(Pé,CDtX g(?l? Rules
Rules,2013.
Punishment
Compounding
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2. Number of Meetings of the Board

Five Board Meetings held during 201516 as below:-

S.No. Number of Board Meeting Date of Board
Meeting
1. 2615t 14.05.2015
2. 262nd 17.08.2015
3. 262nd Adjourned 28.08.2015
4. 263rd 30.09.2015
5. 264th 30.12.2015
6. 265th 30.03.2016

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31.03.2016
and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting Records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

The Directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. N.A.

The Company is not a listed Company. However, the internal financial controls to be followed which are adequate and
are operating effectively as at 31.03.2016 were checked and certified by the Statutory Auditors in their report, as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Explanation:- For the purposes of this clause, the term "internal financial controls" means the policies and procedures adopted by
the company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the Accounting
Records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information; and

®

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

A STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (6) OF
SECTION 149.

N.A. as there is no Independent Director appointed by President of India. Proposal is under consideration in the
administrative Ministry.

IN CASE OF A COMPANY COVERED UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 178, COMPANY'S POLICY ON
DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING
QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS
PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178;
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N.A. There is no Independent Director in the Corporation, therefore, Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not
functioning and consequently no sitting fee is paid to them. The existing Directors are appointed by the Government of
India and nominees of the administrative Ministry.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR
ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE-

BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT; AND
(Forms Part of Annual Report)

BY THE COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE IN HIS SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT;

N.A.

BY THE CAG ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2015-16.

Forming Part of Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186;
Loans and Guarantees may be treated as 'NIL' whereas investment in SSCs & others is Rs. 906.88 lakhs.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN
SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM;

None of the Directors has reported any such details.

NOTE: The dealings between NSC and its Associates Companies, all of which are Government Companies, are exempt
pursuant to Proviso Il of Section 188 (1) of the Act r/w Govt. Notification dated 05.06.2015.

STATE OF AFFAIRS.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was constituted in accordance with the directions issued by Department of Public Enterprises vide
O.M. No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010 on Corporate Governance for Public Sector Enterprises. However,
with the expiry of the term of independent Directors w.e.f. 16.01.2012, the Audit Committee is not functioning as no
Independent Directors have been appointed. The Audit Committee will be reconstituted upon appointment of
independent Directors by the Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare. The proposal is under process in the
administrative Ministry.

AUDITORS
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s Lalit Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory Auditors and other C.A. Firms were appointed as Branch Auditors for the financial year 2015-16.

RTI Act, 2005:

During the Financial Year 2015-16, Corporation received 105 Nos. applications & 08 First Appeals under the RTI Act
and these were disposed off within time. Quarterly and Annual Returns were also submitted with Ministry of Agriculture
and Farmers Welfare and C.I.C. 03 Cases were listed before C.1.C., whose Orders were duly complied with.
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BUY BACK OF SHARES:
There was no buy back of shares by the Corporation during the year. Therefore, the information pursuant to Section 68 of
the Companies Act, 2013 be treated as Nil.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of "The Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013". Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) has
been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (Permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

No Sexual Harassment Complaints received during the Financial Year 2015-16.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS

Notice for AGM, operational and financial performance of the Corporation has been uploaded on Corporation's website
www.indiaseeds.com. Stakeholders can address their Communications to CMD/D(F)/C.S. of the Corporation at the
Registered Office at Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex, New Delhi 110012.

e-mail-mraquim@rediffmail.com /Phone No. 25846295 & 25846272

AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

It is always the Corporation's endeavour to present an unqualified financial statement. Management's reply to the
Statutory Auditors' observations on the Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31st March, 2016, if any, is
forming part of Annual Report.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE CORPORATION

100% shares of the Corporation are held by President of India.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
i Procedure for filing complaint under PIDPI as per CVC guidelines has been uploaded on NSC website.
ii. The details and format of Lokayukt Act 2013 has been uploaded on NSC website.

iii. Records opento CAG.
Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development:

As per Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, the Corporation has been complying with the
provisions concerning Corporate Social Responsibility. A Budget of about Rs. 120.00 lakhs was passed for funding
along with previous savings various activities under CSR which were planned in a manner that the impact of
implementation became visible on the selected segment of society.

VIGILANCE REPORT:

In accordance with the directives of Central Vigilance Commission, Vigilance Awareness Week-2015 was observed at
National Seeds Corporation Limited, Beej Bhawan, PUSA Complex, New Delhi from 26.10.2015t0 31.10.2015 and in
its Regional/Farms Offices. This year the theme of observing Vigilance Awareness Week was “Preventive Vigilance as
a tool of Good Governance”. At this occasion, the pledge was administered and a lecture was delivered by Additional
Superintendent of Police, CBI, Delhi on theme of the week. During the lecture, CMD, NSC, Director (Commercial),
Director (Finance) & Chief Vigilance Officer were also present. Essay & Quiz Competitions were organized for
employees of Head Office. Two Vigilance workshops on Disciplinary proceedings & Role of I0/PQO and tendering
process were also organized to create awareness among the employees.
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Apart from above, preventive measures like inspections/surprise checks/scrutiny of contracts were also conducted.
Regular monitoring of pending disciplinary cases and complaints is being done. Regular interaction with Management is
maintained for rendering suitable advice on Disciplinary/Vigilance matter as per guidelines issued by CVC/DOPT/DPE
from time to time.

Penalties/punishment/compounding of offences:

Type Section of the Brief description Details of Authority
Companies Act of offence penalty/punishm ent | (RD/NCLT/Court)

(A) Company NIL NIL NIL NIL

(B) Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL

(C) Other NIL NIL NIL NIL

No punishment/penalty have been given under Companies Act, 2013. However, disciplinary actions have been taken under CDA
Rules of the Corporation.

(xii) TRAINING REPORT

S. Name of Date/place Organised by/ Faculty Attended by
No. Programme
1. Supervisory 21-22 nuMay, M/s VMC Management 26 Officers (Upto E -0)
Development 2015 H.Q. Consulting Pvt. Ltd.
Programme for first New Delhi.
line supervisors
2. Secretarial Audit 16 mJune, 2015, SCOPE- The Institute of Shri M. Raquim,
SCOPE Company Secretaries Company Secretary
Convention of India.
Centre, Lodhi
Road, New
Delhi.
3. Innovative Training 20 mJune, 2015 India Society for Shri A.K. Ghildiyal,
Practices SCOPE Training & DGM(Vig. & Trg)/CVO
Convention Development, New
Centre, Lodhi Delhi.
Road, New
Delhi.
4. Chief Vigilance 31.08.15 to CBI Academy, Shri A.K. Ghildiyal, DGM
Officers Training 04.09.2015 at Ghaziabad (Vig.) & CVO
CBI Academy,
Ghaziahad
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5. Sensitization for 11.09.2015 at Dr. Samidha Pandey, 26 Participants (HQ
prevention of NSC HQ Patna Officers/employees only)
sexual harassment
at work place

6. Reservation in 05.10. 2015 to ISTM, New D elhi Shri Ram Nath Tiwari,
services of SC/ST/ 07.10.2015. Asstt. Officer (HR).
OBC.

7. Training on MoU 07.10.2015 to Secunderabad AGM(F&A) & AO
matters at 10.10.2015 (Accounts) along with US
Secunderabad. (Seeds).

8. OECD Varietal 12.10.2015 to NSRTC, Varanasi Ms. Mousmi Sarkar
Certification 14.10.2015 Kundu, AM(QC), HQ

Mr. Jai Prakash, SO,
Varanasi.

9. Programme on 15.10.2015. Satvam Consulting Shri Sheelendra Kumar,
recent judgements Private Limited, Asstt. GM( HR)
in labour laws. Habitat World at India

Habitat Centre, Lodhi
Road, New Delhi.

10. Preventive 26.10.2015 NSC, HQ All employees/ Officers
Vigilance of NSC.

11. New Design 02.11.2015 to Kendriya Aunwad Shri B.S. Rawat, Asstt.
Training Stage -III 06.11.2015 Bureau, Paryavaran Officer (Hindi)

Bhawan, Lodhi Road,
New Delhi.

12. Work shop on 17.11.2015 IICA, Manesar, Shri Kuldeep Singh,
Public Procurement Gurgaon Haryana SGM(Prodn./MM)

& Competition for Sponsored by
Industry Sector. delegation of the
European Union of
India.
13. Seed Certification & 14-18™ RO, Jaipur at State 25 participants.

Marketing of Seed.

December , 2015

Institute of Agriculture
Management,
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14. Vegetable Seed 18-19.11.2015 CSF, Suratgarh 100 Farmers.
Production

15. Operation training 29.12.2015 M/o Personnel, Public Smt. Shashi Dhingra, APS
of CPGRAMS Grievances & Pension to D(F).

Sardar Patel Bhawan,
Sansad Marg, New
Delhi.

16. Pre & Post Harvest 21-25 Dec., RO, Lucknow at ICAR - 25 Participants.
Management 2015. Directorate of Seed
Techniques. Research (ICAR), Mau,

U.P.

17. Jai Kissan -Jai Vigyan | 29.12.2015 CSF, Suratgarh 17 Growers.
Diwas

18. Seed Testing 11-15 CSF, Suratgarh 25 Participants.
Convention & Non January,

Conventional 2016,
Methods

(Horticulture

farming & Organic

farming)

19. Plant Protection & 18 -22 January, RO, Bhopal at SIAET, 25 Participants.
Seed Quality 2016. Bhadbad Road
Techniques. Barkhedal Kala,

Bhopal.

20. Productivity 16.02.2016 Human Resource 21 Participants.

Enhancement Development Centre,
Lajpat Nagar, New
Delhi.

21. Stress Management 18.02.2016 M/s Vikap social & All employees at HQ.

and Naturopathy. Charitable Trust,
Nagpur.

22. Training in seed 26.02.2016 to CSF, Suratgarh. 36 Students of University
Production and 08.04.2016 of Guru Kashi, Bathinda,
agricultural field Punjab -training (MOU)
activities.

23. Farmers training & 19.03.2016 to NSC, HQ Farmers from Patna/

visit of Unnati
Mela.

21.03.2016.

Hissar/Meerut/Karnal/
Bharatpur (120 Farmers)
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(xiii) QUALITY CONTROL.:

NSC's priority is to produce and market high quality seeds of a wide range of crop varieties and hybrids so as to increase
the agricultural productivity. Strict quality control measures are being followed as per Indian Minimum Seed Certification
Standards(IMSCS), 2013 at field level as well as seed stage and the seed lots confirming to standard of IMSCS, 2013 are only
procured to ensure quality seeds to the farmers.

Many new initiatives had been taken by QC, Division during the reporting period. R&D policy had been framed and got
itapproved in the Board. In order to improve the quality of seed testing and to maintain the uniformity in practices new equipments
have been added to the laboratories. The no. of laboratories have been reduced from 06 to 04 to optimize resources particularly
manpower. The Quality Control Laboratory at New Delhi, Bhopal, Suratgarh and Secunderabad are maintained where the
laboratory facilities are upgraded with new and scientific equipments. Around 23483 seed samples were tested in the Quality
Control Laboratories. All seeds lots are also analysed by a notified State Seed Testing Laboratory from the composite drawn
sample in accordance with the prescribed procedure.

Two Grow Out Test (GOT) Farms have been established at CSF, Raichur and CSF, Suratgarh for conducting GOT of
Foundation and Hybrid seeds for ascertaining its genetic purity. Four samples each of Fagus sylvatica, Glycine max, Trifolium
pratense and Oryza Sativa were received from ISTA Secretariat, Switzerland and tested under Proficiency Test Programme of
ISTA Accreditation.

NSC has proper mechanism to redress the quality complaint of seed at field level. The complaints are immediately
redressed as and when received. There is also a regular system of identifying the seed stocks which have become sub-standard in
the natural process and action is being taken for its disposal as non-seed as one of the quality control measures.

Testing of molecular markers were done in two crops i.e. hybrid paddy and pigeon pea under MoU obligation for 2015-
16 within the time frame for excellent rating.

(xiv) Recognitions :

ISO 9001:2008 and EMS 14001:2004:

NSC is certified for Quality Management System and Environment Management System since 19.03.2007 and 21.03.2009
respectively. In order to ensure that NSC is following the provisions contained in the manuals and following the specified process,
internal and external audit is conducted annually. As a result of this audit, NSC has been recertified for QMS, ISO 9001:2008 for a
period of 2 years which is valid upto 15.09.2018 and also was certified for EMS, ISO 14001:2004 for which certification is valid
till 30.03.2018.

(xv) Strengthening of infrastructure:

(a) Construction of Ware House & Plant Building :
Corporation added Ware Housing capacity of 41,000 Qtls. during the year 2015-16. NSC, now has a seed
storage capacity of 12.11 lakh Qtls. and Air Conditioned seed storage capacity of 13,500 Qtls. as on
31.03.2016.

(b) Creation of Processing capacity and strengthening :

NSC having annual processing capacity of 21.86 lakh Qtls. as on 31.03.2016.
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Assistance for Boosting Seed Production in Private Sector :

As a nodal Agency, the Corporation has implemented the Sub-mission on Seeds & Planting Material (SMSP) under
National Mission on Agricultural Extension & Technology (NMAET) for the component of “Assistance for Boosting
Seed Production in Private Sector”. 41 Nos. Of Units were provided the back ended subsidy linked to Bank Finance in
the state of Andhra Pradesh, Punjab, Gujarat, Haryana, Karnataka, Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh, Uttrakhand & West
Bengal.

Consultancy Services:

NSC has started giving consultancy on seed processing plants. A project of Gujarat State Seed Corporation is under
progress.

Fodder Block Unit:

Establishment of 2 Ton per hour manufacturing capacity unit of fodder block is under progress and it will start
manufacturing shortly.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY :

Units, Sub-units & Farms are re-strengthened with Hardware under NeGP-A Scheme apart from above following
activities are going on.

1. Providing IT infrastructure to the Corporation.

. Implementation of ERP (Beej Prabandhan) application in the Corporation.

. Maintenance of NSC website including updating Twitter & Facebook account.

2
3
4 Implementation of E-procurement.

MANNER OF BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS TO BE KEPT IN ELECTRONIC MODE:-

NSC having web based application “Beej Prabandhan” consisting of Seed Production, Marketing, Inventory and Finance

Module. The books of account are kept in electronic mode at a dedicated server reside at CDAC, Noida Data Centre
(ISO27001:2013 standards).The data is locked at Head Office after confirming from the concerned RO/Farm. The
details of the servers are as under:

S.No Particulars Response
a Name of Service Provider C-DAC,Noida ( ISO 27001:2013 standards)
b IP Protocol address of the http://220.156.188.25:7778
Service provider
c Location of service provider C-56/1, Anusandhan Bhawan, Institutional Area,Sector -
62,Noida-201 307 U.P (India)
d Where the books of account The application is hosted on a dedicated Server. Domain of
and other books and papers the application is www.nscl.in(http://220.156.188.25:7778)
are maintained on Other Financial informations are kept at web site
cloud,address of the server i.e www.indiaseeds.com (Reside at CDAC,Noida)
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(xvi  OFFICAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION:

With a view to promote the use of Hindi in Official work, "Hindi Pakhwara" was organized from 14 September, 2015 to
28 September, 2015. During this period various competitions were organized and successful participants were given cash
prizes. Hindi Pakhwara closing ceremony was celebrated on 30" September, 2015 at HQ as well as in RO/Farms.

Official Language Inspection of Regional Offices, Chandigarh, Kolkatta and Hissar were conducted by Head Office and
necessary instructions were given to the all Regional Offices/Farms for ensuring the progressive use of Hindi in day to
day official work.

The website of NSC is available in bilingual form i.e. in English and Hindi both the languages and it is being updated
from time to time.

During the year Four Hindi Workshops were organized and various Officers/employees participated in these workshop.
Meetings of Official language implementation Committee at Head Office was conducted regularly in each quarter to
discuss the progressive use of Official Language in Official Work and the quarterly reports on progressive use of Hindi
were regularly sent to the Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare/Home Ministry.

Constant efforts were made to comply with the provisions enumerated in the "Annual Programme” for transacting the
Official work of the Union in Hindji for the year 2015-16.

(xvi) HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT:

The total number of employees of all categories as on 31.03.2016 was 1538 against 1650 as on 31.03.2015. The staff
strength in Group A,B,C & D as on 31.03.2016 was as under:-

Group Total No. of Sanctioned
Employees Strength
A 167 219
B 192 300
C 446 911
D 733 784
Total 1538 2214

The information with regard to the posts filled-up by promotion/direct recruitment and number of candidates belonging to
SC/ST promoted/appointed during the year 2015-16 is as under:-

A. PROMOTION:
Group No. of Posts No. of candidates belonging to SC/ST
filled SC ST
A 35 4 -
B 12 1 -
C 32 5 2
D 04 1 -
TOTAL 83 11 2
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B. DIRECT RECRUITMENT:

Group No. of posts No. of candidates belonging to SC/ST/OBC/PH
filled SC ST oBC PH
A 01 - - - -
B — — — — _—
C — — — _— _—
D 63 16 01 20 -
Total 64 16 01 20 -

C. Representation of SC/ST in various grou ps of emplovees as on 31.03.2016 was as under:

Group Total No. of No. of Employees belonging to SC/ST
Employees SC ST
A 167 21 02
B 192 32 12
C 446 85 17
D 733 165 22
Total 1538 303 53
D. Employment of disabled Persons:
The strength of Disabled Persons as on 31.03.2016 was as under:-
i) Blindness of low vision 3
ii) Hearing impairment Nil
iii) Locomoter disability or cerebral palsy (including Orthop edically | 13

handicapped ) in post identified for each disability

E. Employment of Ex. Servicemen as on 31.03.2016 was as under:

Category Strength
Group-C 1
Group-D 1
Total 2

P
w
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The Corporation is following guidelines received from Department of Public Enterprises, Govt. of India, New Delhi from
time to time in regard to maintaining "Post Based" reservation roster.

(xviii) SEED PRODUCTION ACTVITIES:

The Corporation is producing test stock seed of new varieties developed by Scientists & Researchers under the National
Agricultural Research system at the Farms of NSC as per mandate given by ICAR.

Similarly sustainable production of Breeder seed and Foundation is undertaken at the Farms to ensure genetic purity of
seed. The Certified seed production is largely done through seed grower farmers thus creating entrepreneurship opportunities in

the farming sector. This activity is skill oriented and hence farmers are being trained on a continual basis for quality seed

production. Certified seed production is implemented on NSC Farms too.
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The focus of the Production Deptt. is to produce seed of new varieties for ensuring higher productivity and other
desirable crop attributes such as resistance to diseases and pests so that farmer incomes can increase with lower input costs.
Accordingly 20 new varieties are added in 2015-16 for different crops thus aiding the Varietal Replacement Rate (VRR) which is
important mission of the seed component in various Government Schemes.

The Corporation has been actively implementing the Annual Action Plan of important Government programs for schemes
implemented by the Ministry of Agriculture & Farmer Welfare more particularly for the seed component as follows:-

1. Seed Production of Oilseeds under NMOOP.

2. Seed production of Vegetables and Tuber crops, Training of farmers and Creation of vegetable seed processing
infrastructure under MIDH.

3. Production of Jute Seed under NFSM Commercial crops.

The Corporation ensured implementation of AAP for about Rs. 16.35 Cr under NMOOP and for about Rs. 7.85 Crores
under MIDH during the year.

Saplings- Saplings of fruits (particularly Citrus), Flowers and Social Forestry trees are being produced at Elite Progeny Orchards
at the Farms.

(xix) MARKETING ACTIVITIES:-
The turnover on account of sale of certified/quantity seed during the year 2015-16 was Rs. 71295.65 Lakhs.

(Value in Lacs)

2015-16 2014 -15
71295.65 84502.35
HIGHLIGHTS:
a. Seed Sold without subsidy (%age of turnover)
2015-16 2014-15
86% 75%
b. _Channel wise Seed Sale (%age of turnover)
2015-16 2014-15
Government Non-Government Government Non-Government
Agencies Agencies Agencies Agencies
54% 46% 45% 55%
c. Increase in Sale of Vegetable Seeds (%age of turnover)
2015-16 2014-15
4.6% 2.9%

d.  Salesunder New Varieties/Schemes:
i.  The Corporation has supplied Minikits of oil seeds 32237.34 qtls. under NMOOP during Kharif-2015 and Rabi 2015-
16 worth of Rs. 18.36 Crores thus facilitating adoption of newer varieties by farmers as a mission for improving
Varietal Replacement Rate (VRR).
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ii. The Corporation has supplied seeds to various State Governments under important Schemes implemented by the
Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare, Government of India. These includes:-

1) NMOOP- Oilseeds.

2) NFSM- Rice, Wheat, Pulses, Coarse cereals and Commercial crops(Jute).
?3) MIDH- Vegetable including Tuber crops.

@) AFDP- Fodder.

) BGREI.

iii. The Corporation has participated in the Sub-Mission on Seeds & Planting Material (SMSP) under National Mission on
Agricultural Extension & Technology (NMAET) for the Components of:
) National Seed Reserve (for strengthening contingency measures to supply seeds in situations of Agro-
climatic aberrations).
2) Transport subsidy (for ensuring seed supplies to difficult hilly areas and North East India).

iv. The Corporation has strategized Risk Management in Marketing by focusing on Low Volume- High Margin, High
Value vegetable seed segment. The sales have increased by 76 % from Rs. 25.00 Crores in 2014-15 to Rs. 44.00 Crores
in 2015-16.

v.  The Sales of Banana Tissues Culture Plants continued with sustained vigour and the sales were 9.77 lakhs nos. Valued
atRs. 1.02 Crores.

Automation:
Auto vending machines for sale of vegetable seeds have been installed at Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi and at Area Office,
Karnal under Regional Office, Chandigarh.

Priority in North Eastern States:
NSC has accorded due priority to seed availability and supplies in the country's remote areas and Eastern states in general

and North Eastern states in particular. During the Year 2015-16 the corporation has supplied 27410 qtls. of seed to North
Eastern States as compared to 17338 qtls. in the last year.

Export of Seed:
Eight quintals of vegetable seeds valued at Rs. 1,62,40,500/- were exported to Nepal.

Strengthening of Dealer Net Work:
During the year, 119 nos. of new dealers were appointed to boost up the sale of seed.

(xx) ENGINEERING ACTIVITIES:

Engg. Division of the Corporation plays vital role in various mechanical, Land & Water & Civil activities at the farms. The
activities broadly undertaken by this Division can be classified as under:-

- Crop production related activities.

- Seed Processing

- Land Development

- Irrigation and drainage works.

- Farm structures

- Diversification & Innovative Project
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In order to facilitate agriculture operations more effectively, the Corporation has provided Tractors, Combines, Land
Planner, Tractor mounted crop Reaper, Harrow, Sprayers etc & replaces old machinery during the year out of its own
resources as per the details given below:-

Description No. Amount(Rs. in lacs)
Tractors 3 16.67
Combines 2 46.31
Land Planner 7 16.54
Tractor mounted Crop Reaper 7 18.90

Sprayers 21 90.62

Raised Bed Planter 7 9.25
Pnematic Maize Planter 4 25.80
Disc Harrow 2 3.96
TOTAL 228.05

Considering the limitation of irrigation water, Water Storage Tanks, Water Harvesting Structures were constructed and
Center Pivot System had been installed in 638 ha. area. To increase the irrigation potential following works were taken up during
the year.

Sl Description Achievement Amount Remarks
No. (Rs. in lakhs)
1. Water Storage tank 01 No. 245.55 To store rain water/ surplus

canal water for irrigation
through micro irrigation

system.
2. Installation of Center 9 Nos. 774.98 To utilize the water
Pivot Systems judiciously for Irrigation of
638 ha.
3 Lining of water courses 8.60Kms 144.50 To reduce seepage losses
4 Installation of Deep 09 Nos. 22.82 To provide protective
tube -wells irrigation through canals and
tanks

5. Farm Structures & RO- The following works were carried out with the grant received from DAC &FW and with own
funds. The details are tabulated below:-

Description No. Amount Remarks
(Rs. in lakls)

Seed Storage Godowns -4 Nos. 4100 MT 308.30 For enhancement of safe
storage facility of seeds.

Establishing GOT farms of 5 ha (02 Nos. 99.00 To produce foundation seeds

each

Construction of Covered Threshing 05 Nos. 175.51 To have safe storage of seed

Floors and protect from vagaries of
nature

Infrastructure developed at EPO - 7.98 For strengthening of Poly
House, Green house & Net
House.
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New Initiatives-

>

>

Looking at the shortage of water, Improved Sprinkler and Micro Irrigation System will be extended in large area.

Fodder Block Manufacturing Unit is being established at CSF, Raichur to convert farm residue in useful fodder
block for increasing milk production.

Solar Power plant of capacity 250 MW shall be established in marshy land at CSF Jetsar in association with CPEs
like NTPC/SECl etc.

Custom Hiring Centers might be established with the assistance of MOA &FW to make available Farm
Tractors/Combine Harvesters/Equipment's etc at affordable cost to Farmers.

(xxij COMPLIANCE OF MSEs ORDER 2012.
As per Public Procurement Policy of MSE, the Annual Procurement done during the year 2015-16 and procurement plan for
the year 2016-17 are mentioned as under:-
(Figure in Crore)
S. Particulars Year 2015-16 Proposed target for the
No. year 2016-17
1. Total Annual Procurement (In Values) 28.00 36.58
2 Total value of goods & services procured
from MSEs (including MSEs owned by SC/ST 19.89 18.29
Entrepreneurs )
3. Total value of goods &services procured
from only MSEs owned by SC/ST NIL 1.46
Entrepreneurs .
4, %age of procurement from MSEs (including
MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs out of 71.02% 50%
total procurement .
5. %age of procurement from only MSEs owned
by SC/ST entrepreneur out of total NIL 4%
procurement .
6. Total number of vender development 1 2
programs for MSEs.
7. Whether Annual procurement plan for
purchases from Micro & small Enterprises are Yes Yes
uploaded on the official website.
8. Whether targets reported in Annual Report. Yes Yes
10. THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES.
Rs. 64,82,347/- towards unspent CSR amount
11. THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, WHICH COMPANY RECOMMENDS SHOULD BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND;

20% of Paid up Share Capital
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12.

13.

(ii)

(iii)

14.

15.

MATERITAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

NIL

THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO.

Conservation of Energy: The Corporation is taking every step to conserve the fuel and electrical energy at the Farms,
R.Os and H.Q. Time to time circulars are being issued to switch off the light, fans and ACs, whenever the Officer/staff is
not available on their seat. Farm Officers are sharing the vehicle for visiting the fields to minimize the fuel consumption.
The tractors and other machinery are fitted with self starter to reduce the idle running. Old and outdated machineries are
being replaced periodically to reduce the consumption of fuel and to increase the operational efficiency. Effective
monitoring and surprise checks are being done for ensuring the compliance of instructions.

Technology absorption: For increasing the seed Production, the Corporation is adopting latest techniques and
technology. The Micro Irrigation Systems are being used for increasing the more area under irrigation with the available
water. Newly developed machines are being used for sowing and harvesting of crops.

Foreign exchange earning - Nil

Foreign exchange outgo

i. Tour of Shri V. K. Gaur, CMD to China
Only Rs. 1,895/- paid on account of difference in foreign exchange as Air fare of CMD & expenses paid by
China Government.

ii. International Seed Testing Association, Switerzerland towards Annual Membership Fees Rs. 3,33,109/-.

iii. Asia & Facific Seed Association, Thiland- Annual Membership fees - Rs.38,946/-

TOTAL EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE 1S Rs. 3,73,950/-

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF
ANY, WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE EXISTENCE OF THE
COMPANY;

The Corporation is having a Risk Management Policy under which Risk Management is properly done to avoid
consequences of risks of all types. Adequate insurance coverages have been made in respect of the Stock, Machinery
items, Buildings and other material which are used in the business. The assessment on the Risk is done by Management
for the adequate coverage every year to avoid risks. The Risk Management Policy was reviewed by Board of Directors in
its 253" Meeting held on 26.03.2014 and approved the revised policy.

DETAILS ABOUT THE POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR.

Board of Directors have approved a comprehensive CSR Policy in Compliance of the Provisions of the Act. The Policy is
also uploaded on the website.

NOTE: Implementation of CSR initiatives and CSR Policy are provided in Annexure-I & II respectively.
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Annexure-1.
FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED

IN THE BOARD'S REPORT
(Pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies. (C.S.R. Policy) Rules, 2014)

A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and

a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

11.

iii.

ii.

iii.

CSR Policy of the Company is based on the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder. CSR Policy is
uploaded on the Company's website www.indiaseeds.com. A copy also forms part of Directors’ Report at Annexure-II.

The Composition of the CSR Commiittee.

Shri V.K. Gaur, CMD/Chairman

Shri Dinesh Arora, Director & Member

Shri V. Mohan, Director (Finance) & Member

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years. (Rs. in Lakhs)

2012-13 Rs. 6226.44
2013-14 Rs. 8066.51
2014-15 Rs. 3705.61

Rs. 17998.56
Average PBT Rs. 5999.52 Lacs

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above).

2% of Average PBT = Rs. 1,19,99,040/-

+ Unspent amount during 2014-15 =Rs. 5.01.467/-

GRAND TOTAL = Rs. 1,25,00,507/-

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

(A) Total amount spent for the financial year 2015-16;

As per recommendations of 1st Tier CSR Committee at their meeting held on 04.06.2016 and other prior dates which

were approved by the Board who sanctioned funds under various CSR activities involving the following amounts which were
spent under CSR as below:-

L

II.

Based on the recommendations of 1% Tier Committee and the approval of Board CSR funds of Rs. 55,16,693/- have been
spent as detailed in forthcoming paras on environmental sustainability plantation work as per MoU 2015-16 and other
works concerning Safe drinking water, road construction in rural areas.

The Status of work completion Activities are as under:-

(a) CSR Social Forestry Plantation Programme 2015 -16.

Nature of Targeted Achievement
work

(Nos.) (Nos.)
Plantation 10000 10680
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(b)Sustainability Social Forestry Plantation Programme 2015 -16.

Nature of Targeted Achievement
work

(Nos.) (Nos.)
Plantation 80000 85097

(c) Status of other Works:-

i.

Construction of Kharanja Road in village Chakiya, East Champaran at 5 Places in Bihar Work completed.

P
w

i

ii. Supply, installation, testing and commissioning of 3 Nos. RO System capacity 50 LPH in 03 Madarsas at East Motihari,

iii. Construction of CC road and one shelter at 3 villages in Muzaffar Nagar (UP)- work completed.

(d) Expenses incurred Region-wise on various CSR activities:

(B) Amount unspent : Rs. 69,83,814/-

Patna- Work completed.

Bengaluru (Karnataka)
Jaipur (Rajasthan)
Patna (Bihar)

CSF,Suratgarh, Sri Ganganagar (Rajasthan)
CSF, Jetsar, Sri Ganganagar (Rajasthan)

Head Office

NOTES:

TOTAL

Rs.  86,206.00
Rs.  11,200.00
Rs. 16,70,248 .00
Rs. 2,11,721.00
Rs. 6,27,197.00

Rs. 29.10,121.00
Rs. 55,16,693.00

a) Although construction of RCC Slab Culvert for minor irrigation Channel crossing in Dhoom Manikpur, Gautam
Budhnagar (UP) was also in process but due to some changes in the proposal which were arisen at later stage, this
proposal is yet to be finalized. Hence it is not needed to be taken up for inclusion in the aforementioned activities details.

b)

Another proposal for construction of CC Road in village Chakiya, East Champaran, Bihar was to be taken up within
sanctioned amount of Rs. 10.00 lacs but upon opening of tender on 08.03.2016, the Regional Office, Patna
recommended for inviting fresh tender as there was poor response.
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¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. CSR project Sector in Projects or Amount Amount spent on the Cumulative Amount spent:
No. or activity which the Programmes outlay projects or programs expenditure Direct or
identified Project is {1) Local area or {budget) Sub-heads: upto the through
covered other project or (1) Direct reporting implementing
{2) Specify the State programs wise expenditure on period agency
and district projects or *
where projects or programs +
programs was (2) Overheads:
undertaken
1. Social Social Social Forestry work
Forestry in Environmental | done in areas nearby 3846445/- 3846445/- 3846445/- Rs.3846445/-
different activity Units of the Internal
parts of Corporation. monitoring
India Location : Refer 5{l1}{d)
2. Construction | Rural Nearby Units of \
of 3 Development Corporation Rs.1670248/-
Kharanja
Road In Location : Refer 5(l1)(d) Through
villages of Contractor
Champaran M/s Himanshu
district of Ranjan,
Bihar Motihari, Bihar
3. Construction Through
of CC Road 1670248/- 1670248/- 1670248/-\ |/ Contractor
and one -do- -do- %- M/s Dhruv
Road Shelter Location : Refer 5(l1){d) N Associates,
in 3 villages Muzaffer
of Muzaffer- Nagar (UP)
Nagar, UP.
4, Installation Through
of 3 ROs in -do- -do- Contractor
Schools of Location : Refer 5(l1)(d) M/s Shivam
Motihari Traders,
district of Gurmandi,
Bihar. j Delhi

Reasons for not spending in full the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years.

I\\\i

Out of the total unspent amount, the works in progress for the identified activities like installation of 2 Nos. ROs in two
schools at Bihar, Payment to FRI towards Melia Composita Plantation at Uttrakhand, construction of culvert for crossing
minor irrigation channel and road soiling with interlocking tiles in UP, construction of CC road in village Chakiya, Bihar
etc. covering around Rs. 41,54,000/- could not be completed due to changes in project proposals arisen at later stage,
non-submission of Report by the Committee, poor response to tenders called etc. These works are in progress. Since the
above works are in progress, for the balance Rs. 28.29,814/- no plan was made and this will be taken care during the next

financial year 2016-17.

A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in
compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

&3

Sd/-
(V.K. Gaur)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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COPY OF RESOLUTION PASSED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
AT THEIR 264 th MEETING HELD ON 30.12.2015

"RESOLVED THAT" pursuant to the provisions of section 135 read with Schedule VII of the Companies
Act.2013 and Rules thereunder , the CSR Policy as amended in view of the latest amendment in the relevent
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 be and the same are hereby approved and that the CMD be and is
hereby authorized to sign the duly amended CSR Policy before uploading the same on the website of the

Corporation.

Certified to the true cpoy

Sd/-

Md. Raquim

Company Secretary

National Seeds Corporation Limited
Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex

New Delhi-110012

39 3UEH A et B W v 1 W@ )
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NATIONAL SEEDS COPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking-Miniratna Company)
(CIN: U74899DL1963G0O1003913)

“An ISO 9001:2008 & ISO 14001:2004 Company”

‘Website- www.indiaseeds.com

POLICY DOCUMENT
ON
CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR)

Regd. & Corporate Office

Beej Bhavan, Pusa Complex,
NEW DELHI-110012.

PHONES : 25842383, 25846272, 25842692, 25846295
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PREFACE

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability is a Company’s Commitment to its Stakeholders to conduct
business in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner that is transparent and ethical. Stakeholders include
employees, investors, shareholders, customers, business partners, clients, Civilians, Government and Non-Government
organizations, local communities, environment and Society at large. Thus the Companies are expected to conduct themselves in a
socially, economically and environmentally responsible manner at all times for the cause of the National and International

Interest.

Inorder to regulate the CSR and Sustainability obligations of Companies, the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder
provide for Mandatory obligations concerning CSR to be complied with by specified Companies. The Act requires framing of a
Policy by the Company which should be recommended by its CSR Committee and approved by Board of Directors. Accordingly,
after considering the present Policy document prepared, finalized and recommended by the CSR Committee of the Board, the
Board of Directors of the Corporation have approved the CSR Policy Document at its 255th meeting held on 31.07.2014 for
implementation . In view of certain mandatory change brought out in Sechdule VII of the Act, the present CSR Policy is being
revised.
Sd/-

(V.K.GAUR)
CHAIRMAN-CUM-MANAGING DIRECTOR
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CSR POLICY OF CORPORATION

Objectives

®

To comply with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder on CSR and Sustainability,

as amended from time to time (hereinafter referred to as the Act).

(i)

To fulfil the MoU obligations as may be imposed upon by Government of India on the Corporation concerning

CSR and Sustainability.

NOTE:- Only activities which are not directly or wholly related for the benefit of employees of the Company or their family
members shall be considered as CSR activity.

2.0

Scope

The scope of CSR Policy of the Corporation will cover all Stakeholders which will also include socio-economic,

environmental and cultural up-liftment activities for the Society at large dwelling in the areas surrounding to or nearby

the Units of the Corporation. The focus will be on Community relief/benefits/welfare. The CSR activities as are

provided in the Schedule VII appended to the Companies Act, 2013 and amended by MCA from time to time as

under:-

i)

ii)

iif)

iv)

V)

vi)
vii)

viii)

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care including preventive health
care and sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central Government for the

promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking water;
Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially among

children, women, elderly, and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting
up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing
inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare,
agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and water including
contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund setup by the Central Government for rejuvenation of the river Ganga;
Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical
importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development of traditional arts and
handicrafts;

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognised sports, paralympic sports and Olympic sports;

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

3,0
3.01

4.0
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H Fuifa R @ T ol (@) et afEiem o wrwa &1 e |
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for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward
classes, minorities and women;

ix) Contribution or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are approved by the

Central Government;

x) Rural development projects.

xi) Slum area development
Explanation- for the purpose of this item, the term 'slum area’ shall mean any area declared as such by the Central Government
or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time being in force

3.0 Initiatives

3.01CSR strategy will have fourfold initiative as under:

@@ Corporation may act as Promoter: In the first instance, the Corporation will take up CSR and Sustainability
activities to fulfil MoU obligations. Simultaneously, the Corporation will take up other CSR and Sustainability
activities on its own but within over all budgeted limit as per provisions of the Act.

(i) Corporation may act as a Partner: Corporation will be building up partnership with Voluntary Bodies,
Autonomous Bodies, Statutory Agencies, State and Central Government Agencies/PSUs, to take up Corporate
Strategic Responsibility Projects on a sustainable basis.

(iii) Corporation may act as Facilitator: Corporation may make contributions to various Socially Beneficial Projects in
and around its Units as well as in any part of India.

@iv) Corporation may act as a Consultant: Corporation may extend assistance in terms of technical expertise,

managerial expertise, etc. to the following Welfare and Developmental Projects:-

4.0 Analysis of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014:

As per Rule 2(c) of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rule, 2014 notified on 27.2.2014, "Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)"means and includes but is not limited to: (i) Projects or programs relating to activities specified in S
chedule VII to the Act; or (ii) Projects or programs relating to activities undertaken by the board of directors of a company
(Board) in pursuance of recommendations of the CSR Committee of the Board as per declared CSR Policy of the company
subject to the condition that such policy will cover subjects enumerated in Schedule VII of the Act.

CSR Policy:

Rule 2(e) of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, states that "CSR Policy" relates to the activities
to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII to the Act and the expenditure thereon, excluding activities
undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of a company. The CSR Committee constituted under section 135(1),
shall prepare the CSR Policy of the company which shall include the following; (a) a list of CSR projects or programs which a
company plans to undertake falling within the purview of Schedule VII of the Act, specifying modalities of execution of such

project or programs and implementation schedules of the same; and (b) monitoring process of such projects or programs.
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However, the CSR activities do not include the activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business o f a
company. Further, that the Board of Directors shall ensure that activities included by a company in its Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy are related to the activities included in Schedule VII of the Act.

5.0 Companies that are required to comply with CSR policy Rules:
Rule 3: Rule 3(1) of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules provides that every company including its holding or subsidiary, and a
foreign company defined under section 2(42) of the Act having its branch office or project office in India, which fulfils the
criteria specified in section 135(1) of the Act shall comply with the provisions of section 135 of the Act and these rules.
However, net worth, turnover or net profit of a foreign company of the Act shall be computed in accordance with balance
sheet and profit and loss account of such company prepared in accordance with the provisions of section 381(1) (a) and section
198 of the Act.
Rule 3(2): further, Rule 3(2) states that every company which ceases to be a company covered under section 135(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for three consecutive financial years shall not be required to (a) constitute a CSR Committee and (b)
comply with the provisions contained in sub-section (2) to (5) of the said section, till such time it meets the criteria specified in
section 135(1) of the Act.
Rule 4(1): The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company, as per its stated CSR Policy, as projects or programs or
activities (either new or ongoing), excluding activities undertaken in pursuance of its normal course of business.
Rule 4(2): The Board of a Company may decide to undertake its CSR activities approved by the CSR Committee, through a
registered trust or a registered society or a company established by the company or its holding or subsidiary or associate
company under section 8 of the Act or otherwise: However (i) if such trust, society or company is not established by the
company or its holding or subsidiary or associate company, it shall have an established track record of three years in
undertaking similar programs or projects; (ii) the company has specified the project or programs to be undertaken through
these entities, the modalities of utilization of funds on such projects and programs and the monitoring and reporting
mechanism.

6.0 Pooling of resources for CSR activities:
Rule 4(3): A company may also collaborate with other companies for undertaking projects or programs or CSR activities in
such a manner that the CSR Committees of respective companies are in a position to report separately on such projects or
programs in accordance with these rules.
Rule 4(4): Subject to provisions of section 135(5) of the Act, the CSR projects or programs or activities undertaken in India
only shall amount to CSR Expenditure. It implies that the Indian Society must be benefited out of the CSR projects.
Rule 4(5): The CSR projects or programs or activities that benefit only the employees of the company and their families shall
not be considered as CSR activities in accordance with section 135 of the Act.
Rule 4(6): Companies may build CSR capacities of their own personnel as well as those of their implementing agencies
through Institutions with established track records of at least three financial years but such expenditure shall not exceed five

percent of total CSR expenditure of the company in one financial year.
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Ruled 4(7): Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under section 182 of the Act, shall not be
considered as CSR activity.
Rule 6: Rule 6 of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules deal with CSR Policy. According to Rule 6(1), the CSR Policy of the
company shall, interalia, include the following, namely:-
(a) A list of CSR projects or programs which a company plans to undertaken falling within the purview of Schedule VII of
the Act, specifying modalities of execution of such project or programs and implementation schedules for the same; and
(b) Monitoring process of such projects or programs.
However, the CSR activities do not include the activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of a
company. Further, the Board of Directors shall ensure that activities included by a company in its CSR policy are related
to the activities included in Schedule VII of the Act.
(c) Surplus arising out of CSR activities:
According to Rule 6(2), the CSR Policy of the company shall specify that the surplus arising out of the CSR projects or

programs or activities shall not form part of the business profit of a company.

7.00Modus Operandi on the Implementation of CSR Activities prescribed under Schedule VII of Companies Act,
2013:

7.01 Eradicate hunger, poverty etc.:
In case of flood, drought, cyclones, earthquakes, fires, civil wars, riots, Malaria and other natural and un-natural calamities
where the people are not in a position to earn money for their livelihood or edible items are not available in the local & nearby
markets due to which pervasive hunger, poverty, malnutrition etc. are prevailing, the CSR funds towards such objects may be
deployed provided that such a situation is announced by the local authorities, State Government or Central Government.
Besides, Corporation will also make contribution to boost seed production and other agricultural activities for providing
means of livelihood to the local employment of people and to curtail the shortage of food grains. Subject to availability of CSR
funds in the Budget, NSC may contribute to Swachh Bharat Kosh set-up Central Government for sanitation and making
available safe drinking water.

7.02 Promotion of Education etc. :

Following targets are set:-
(a) To contribute Government's Mission in bringing total literacy amongst local people, which will be centralized on
agricultural subjects.

(b) Subject to availability of CSR budgeted amount, to establish Schools preferably in the areas nearby the Units of the
Corporation.

(c) Promotion of literacy amongst residents of Colonies and villages nearby the Units of the Corporation, with specific
attention to provide training and exposure on agricultural related works.

(d) Specific support for tribal students in areas nearby the Units of the Corporation by distribution of school bags, book
and other reading materials, grant of scholarships etc.
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Promoting gender equality, empowering women etc. :

Corporation will join hands with Central Government, State Government, Local Authorities, Social
Organizations, NGOs etc. in attaining the above objectives for the provisions of basic general facilities, education,
shelters, dwelling Units etc. No discrimination will be made merely on the basis of gender in any of the above matters.
Equal facilities will be provided to the women class. In case of any causes concerning discrimination, the same will be
resolved by corporation if these are reported by the aggrieved concerned.

NSC will also incur expenses of CSR towards other means for facilitating these objectives as per laws, Rules, Schemes

of Government of India or the Government of State where Units of the Corporation are located.

Ensuring environmental sustain ability etc.:
The Corporation will take up following programmes either directly or through partnerships with other PSUs.

Organising sensitizing programmes on environment management, etc.

Environment Management Measures to address the concerns of stake holders

Green Belt Development /distribution/plantation of social utility trees/planting material or seeds of f
fruits/forest/utility/vegetable etc.

Total Pollution Control Measures

Continuous monitoring of Vital Parameters

Subject to availability of CSR funds, NSC may contribute to the Clean Ganga fund set up by Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga

Such other programmes as may be decided by CSR Committee.

Protection of National Heritage, Art & Culture including restoration of Buildings and Sites of Historical
Importance and Works of Art, Setting up public Libraries, Promotion and Development of Traditional Art and
Handicrafts.

As regards protection of National Heritage etc. the Archaeological Department of Government of India is the custodian
of all the Historical Buildings and Sites.

Moreover, the Corporation is engaged in Seed Activities, therefore, it is not possible for it to carry out the above works
by making a set up at its own or a wing or a department to work on the targets as mentioned above. Therefore, subject to
availability of funds and recommendations of CSR Committee, the Board of Directors may consider the proposal for
contributing to some Government Department/ Organizations who are already engaged in taking up these activities.
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(c) Regarding establishment of a Public Library, Corporation may consider for establishing such Library in the Towns/area

where its Units are located.

(d) As regards Promotion and Development of Traditional Arts and Handicrafts, the Corporation may consider to provide

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

8.00

Training to the local inhabitants if the stipulation for providing the Training is imposed by DPE in the MoU of the
Financial Year concerned.
Measures for the benefits of Armed Forces veterans, war widows and their dependents.

The Corporation shall endeavour its best to make maximum support/contribution to such persons particularly during war
period, if any, and thereafter. The Corporation will also make efforts to provide the opportunities of their livelihood.

Training to promote Rural Sports, nationally recognized sports, paralympic sports and Olympic sports.

Subject to availability of budget cushion, the Corporation may promote opportunities preferably to the people who are
residing in the areas where the Units of the Corporation are located and in case of talented persons, may financially
support them to participate in paralympic /Olympic sports.

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government or
the State Governments for socio-economic development and relief and funds for the welfare of the Scheduled
Casts, Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women.

Corporation may also consider to contribute funds for the above purpose out of the CSR budget.
Contribution or funds provided to technology incubator located within Academic Institutions which are approved
by the Central Government.

The Corporation may contribute to the funds maintained by Government of India for this purpose.

Rural Development Projects.

Generally the Farms of the Corporation are located in Rural areas which are not very much developed and the Farms are
not only providing the employment to the local people but also directly or indirectly providing education, medical
facilities, availability of drinking water etc. However, the Corporation may target to plan other diversification and
innovative activities through projects which may enhance the degree of Rural Development to a satisfactory level and
local population may be benefited from the overall advantages which may accrue by establishing the Rural Projects
particularly in the areas where Units of the Corporation are located or in their vicinities.

Slum Area Developmeny

Subject to availability of CSR funds, NSC will incur amounts on Slom Area Development as declared by Central of State
Government or any authority under any law.

Budget Allocation

So far the net worth of the Corporation remains Rs. 500.00 Crores or more or Turnover remains not less than

Rs.1000.00 Crores or a Net Profit remains not less than Rs. 5.00 Crores, the Corporation shall earmark at least 2% of the
Average Net Profit of the Corporation made during the three immediately preceding Financial years towards CSR
activities in compliance of the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The average net profit shall be calculated as per
the provisions of the Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Circumstances where the budgeted CSR amount of the Current year is not utilized in the same year.
The Corporation will ensure to spend the CSR budgeted amount within the same year. However, if for what so ever
reasons, the amount is not spent, the Corporation shall disclose the reasons in its Directors' Report for not spending the

amount. The unspent amount will be carried forward for utilization in the next year.

The statement that the Corporation has framed a CSR Policy will have to be inserted in the Directors’ Report.
Moreover, the amount incurred under CSR activities will have to be described in the Directors' Report and all
further initiatives proposed by the Corporation in this regard will also be reflected.

Delegation of Powers:

In terms of the Corporation's CSR Policy, the CSR Committee shall prepare the Policy of the Company which shall

include the following:-

i) Specify the projects and programmes that are to be undertaken.

ii) Prepare a list of CSR projects/programmes which a company plans to undertake during the implementation year,

specifying modalities of execution in the areas/sectors chosen and implementation schedules for the same.

iii) CSR projects/programmes of a company may also focus on integrating business models with social and environmental

priorities and processes in order to create shared value.

iv) CSR policy of the Company should provide that surplus arising out of the CSR activity will not be part of business profits

11.0

of a Company.

CSR Expenditure:

Under Rule 7, CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus for projects or programs
relating to CSR activities approved by the board on the recommendation of its CSR Committee, but does not include any
expenditure on an item not in conformity or not in line with activities which fall within the purview of schedule VII of the
Act.

CSR Reporting in Board's Report: Rule 8(1) requires that the Board's Report of a company covered under these rules
pertaining to a financial year commencing on or after the 1st day of April, 2014 shall include an annual report on CSR
containing particulars specified in Annexure to the CSR Policy Rules, 2014. Further, in case of a foreign company, the
balance sheet filed under sub-clause (b) of sub-section (1) of section 381 shall contain an Annexure regarding report on
CSR (Rule 8(2).

Rule 9 : Display of CSR activities on its website:

The Board of Directors of the Company shall, after taking into account the recommendations of CSR Committee, approve
the CSR Policy for the company and disclose contents of such policy in its report and the same shall be displayed on the
company's website, if any, as per the particulars specified in the Annexure of CSR Policy Rules, 2014.
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Greater opportunities for corporate to benefit society:

In the changed economic environment, corporate have a greater responsibility to society as a whole. Schedule VII was
amended by Notification F.No. ~1/15/2013-CL. V, dated 27.2.2014 in respect of activities which may be included by
companies in their CSR policies. This notification came into force with effect from 1.4.2014.

Format for the Annual Report on CSR initiatives to be included in the Board Report by the Qualifying Companies:
The Annexure to the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, prescribe the following reporting

format:

A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and

areference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee
3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years.
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above)
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year;
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year;
(b) Amount unspent, if any;
© Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:-
Sr. | CSR Sector | Projects or | Amount Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount
No. | project in programmes | outlay on the projects | expenditure | spent:
or which | (1) Local (budget) or programms | upto the Direct or
activity | the area or projector | Sub-heads: reporting through
identified | project | other programms | (1) Direct period impleme
is (2)Specify | wise expenditure or nting
covered | the State programms agency*
and di strict (2) Overheads:
where
projects or
programms
was
undertaken
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

* Give details of implementing agency:
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Annexure-II1
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

Your Corporation has implemented the Corporate Governance Guidelines, 2010 of the DPE to the extent possible and
has undertaken major initiatives in several critical areas which impact the lives of the common man in a positive way.

Corporation believes in integrity as a necessary condition for enduring success. Transparency, fairness, accountability
and responsibility are the pillars of the Corporation's business activities. The initiative further reinforces the
commitment of the Corporation to adopt best corporate governance practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Size of Board

National Seeds Corporation Limited is a Government Company within the meaning of section 2(45) of the newly enacted
Companies Act, 2013 as the President of India holds 100% of the total paid-up share capital. As per Articles of
Association, the power to appoint Directors vests in the President of India.

In terms of the Articles of Association of the Corporation, the strength of NSC Board shall not be less than two Directors
and not more than twenty five Directors. These Directors may be whole-time functional Directors, part-time Directors
and Govt. Directors.

Composition

As per Corporate Governance Guidelines of DPE, the Board of Directors should have an optimum combination of
executive and non-executive Directors. As on 31st March, 2016 the Board comprised five Directors out of which one is
full time Chairman cum Managing Director, two directors are nominees of Government of India and two are functional
Directors. No Independent Director has been re-appointed so far by the Government despite written requests and
reminders.

Board Meetings

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate advance notice after obtaining approval of the Chairman of the
Board/Committee. To address specific urgent need, meetings are also being called at a shorter notice as permitted under
Section 173(1st & 2nd Proviso) of Companies Act, 2013. In case of exigencies or urgency, resolutions are also got passed
by circulation, by the Board.

Detailed agenda, management reports and other explanatory statements are circulated in advance in the defined agenda
format amongst the members for facilitating meaningful, informed and focussed decisions at the meetings. Where it is
not practicable to circulate any document or the agenda as being of confidential nature, the same is tabled at the meeting
with the approval of Chairman.

d) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

S.No. Num ber of Board Meeting Date of Board
Meeting
1. 2615t 14.05.2015
2. 26204 17.08.2015
3. 2629 Adjourned 28.08.2015
4. 26374 30.09.2015
5. 26410 30.12.2015
6. 2650 30.03.2016

107



IﬁiE
oy

FeeTeh UUsE Tt Y3k ARG HA @ T2 fEoeh feaq Sl wraiera B srafsa @t St ¥ fam o 2015-16 & SRM
TIRYTeh TS 1 U9 SIS SIS i 71§ | Tedich QT T I B WITHGT 8 1 SUfeeifd o HIe—a1el SohT 319 haf1a1 |
TR ug 1 feeror == fearman ® -

. 49, | v TRy AuEH &t ASh ar= Fopat weameit
JAGa M T | MEHEA g (A PRyt

1. st =, Mg 5 5 5
HAY W& gy fqeren

2 st s, fas

3. it T Rt

4. ot T, 3t |, fRvew (faw)*
5. oft fa. wigT **

feye (for)

6. o TS G 5 4 1
e (anfufsae)

* 31,08,2015 &l AT T
*% 09.09.2015 ahrel TEUT

g.) Tyt = r uiftsife :
) UeRrieTen Ry

%, W, AT UG ugATd et Q=T

1. it o, g ¥. 27,35,663/ -
ey e e faeven
2. it TH.un. gt * ¥, 34,13,050/ -
e (fa9) (01.04.2015 ¥ 31.08.2015 Th)
3. it fa. AT = ¥, 12,31,278/ -
Ry (fad) (09.09.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016 OF)

W N[ |

bl
b )
4
4

(VR AV RV RV, ]

4. it 99 Tl %, 23,15,191/-
ey (anforfsass)

* 31.08,2015 T VAT T
*% 09,09,2015 TTE UZUT
i) YT TR fATen :
T G STRTehTfeTeh TXehl fQTeh] ol hIS T SMITHeR &1 fe=n T |
iii) HgTeRTIoTeR TR AR FHewTen :
STTeRTTeTeh TR TR FRTTeh! ohl Sk Y[oh Ta AT 1T/ 2R 1T h Sigeh 3T wh1E wifksifirss =&t fean St &, =&t oft Frgfer
A

3. Shfad veeer :
I WA & % eI & forg Ffha wme o eies 3em faam & feenfden & s1g=ek 7.3 & ergeu 8, fdwes vea A
TR 26.03.2014 Y T8 ST 2534 Soh A Frm =t Sifem weivm <ifa &1 sTHeT 1 e ¥ | 59 YR THuEEt ¥ st
Rt sl fohet TR & =i, Tohdm a1 &ifd | T& o fag sToet Torifa & aed sife erae & foe aoes 8, fad

108



P
w

The meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at the Corporation's Registered Office at New Delhi. 05 Board Meetings
were held during the financial year 2015-16. Details of Board meetings attended by each of the Directors along with further details
of their directorships in other companies are given below:-

S.No | Directors Board meetings No. of other
Held during Attended Director -ships
the period

1. Shri V.K. Gaur 5 5 5

Chairman -cum -Managing Director

2. Shri R.K. Mishra 5 4 Nil

3. Shri Dinesh Arora, 5 5 Nil

4. Shri M.M. Sharma, Director (F)* 5 2 4

5. Shri V.Mohan * * 5 3 4

Director (F)
6. Shri Sanjay Khatal, 5 4 1
Director (C)

* Superannuated on 31.08.2015.
** Joined w.e.f. 09.09.2015.

e¢) Remuneration of the Directors

i) Functional Directors
S.No. Name & Designation Gross Emoluments
1. Shri V.K. Gaur, Rs. 27,35,663¢
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
2. Shri M.M. Sharma, Director (F)* Rs. 34,13,050/
w.e.f. 01.04.2015 to 31.08.2015
3. Shri V.Mohapg ** Rs. 12,31,278¢

Director (F)
w.e.f. 09.09.2015 to 31.03.2016
4. Shri Sanjay Khatal, Rs. 23,15,1914
Director (C)
* Superannuated on 31.08.2015.
** Joined w.e.f. 09.09.2015.
i)  Part-time Official Director
No remuneration is paid to the Part-time Official Directors by the Corporation.

iii)  Parttime Non-official Director
No remuneration other than sitting fee and T.A./D.A. is paid to Part-time Non-official Directors, whenever
appointed.

3. RISK MANAGEMENT:

In pursuance of Clause 7.3 of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, Board of Directors at their
253rd Meeting held on 26.03.2014 had approved Risk Management Policy of the Corporation. As such, NSC is
committed for risk management as an element of its strategy to safeguard the Corporation's assets from any injury,
loss or damage that could materially affect its ability to discharge its responsibility towards farmers, employees and other
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members of the public. Risk management process includes risk identification, risk assessment, risk valuation,
categorization and risk treatment plan for mitigation of the risks. All the assets of the Corporation are insured through
insurance policies and there is a proper internal control system to check the frauds. There is a clear laid-down practice for
appointing the independent Chartered Accountants for all the Regional Offices as well as Head Office for undertaking
quarterly internal audit and verification of the assets at the end of the year. Once a fraud is detected, disciplinary action is
taken by following the set of approved procedure after conducting investigation and enquiry.

ACCOUNTABILITY OF DIRECTORS

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) is entered into annually by the Corporation with Government of India (GOI) in the
beginning of the year setting the targets in financial and non financial parameters with weightages decided in consultation
with GOI. The performance of the Corporation is measured at the end of the year vis-a-vis these targets. The performance
with regard to MoU is reported and reviewed regularly within the Corporation on quarterly basis. Slippages, if any, are
identified and necessary remedial actions are taken.

At the end of each financial year, the MoU achievements Report is furnished to Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers
Welfare and performance of the Corporation is evaluated by Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare and Department
of Public Enterprises Task Force on the basis of actual achievements as per signed MoU.

GENERAL BODY MEETING
Annual General Meetings

Date, time and location where the last three Annual General meetings were held are as under:

26.09.2013 26.09.2014 30.09.2015/ 07.10.2015
(Adjourned AGM)
Time 11.45 AM 10.00 AM 11.00 AM & 5.00 PM
Respectively.
Venue Registered Office at Registered Office at Registered Office at  Begj
Beej Bhaw an, Pusa Beej Bhaw an, Pusa Bhawan, Pusa Complex,
Complex, New Delhi | Complex, New Delhi | New Delhi
Special Yes NIL NIL
Resolution
Attendance |1. Shri V.K. Gaur 1. Shri V.K. Gaur 1. Shri V.K. Gaur
Sh. Ram Kumar, 2.  Shri Ram Kumar, |2. Shri A.K. Jha,
Representative of Representative of Representative of
President of India President of India President of India
3. Sh. Ram Kumar, 3.  Shri Ram Kumar, |3. Shri A.K. Jha,
US(Seeds) US(Seeds) US (Seeds)
4. Shri R.K. Mishra |4. Shri R.K. Mishra |4. Sh. Dinesh Arora
5. Sh. Dinesh Arora |5 Sh. Dinesh Arora [5. Sh. V.Mohan
6. Sh. M.M. Sharma |6. Sh. M.M. Sharma |6. ShSanjay Khatal
7. Sh. Sanjay Khatal |7. Sh. Sanjay Khatal
6. DISCLOSURES
Related Party Transactions

No notice for disclosure of Related Party Transactions have been given by the Board Members.

NOTE: The dealings between NSC and its Associates Companies, all of which are Government Companies, are exempt
pursuant to Proviso III of Section 188 (1) of the Act r/w Govt. Notification dated 05.06.2016.
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b) Accounting Treatment:

The financial statements are prepared with applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and relevant presentational requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules thereunder.

7. MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS

Notice for AGM, operational and financial performance of the Corporation is uploaded on Corporation's website
www.indiaseeds.com. Stakeholders can address their Communications to CMD/D(F)/C.S. of the Corporation at the Registered
Office at Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex, New Delhi 110012,

e-mail-mraquim@rediffmail.com /Phone No. 25846295 & 25846272

8. AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:
It is always the Corporation's endeavour to present an unqualified financial statement. Management's reply to the Statutory
Auditors' observations on the Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended 31st March, 2016 are forming part of Annual
Report.
9. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE CORPORATION
100% shares of the Corporation are held by President of India.
10. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

i Procedure for filing complaint under PIDPI as per CVC guidelines has been uploaded on NSC website.

ii. The details and format of Lokayukt Act 2013 has been uploaded on NSC website.

iii. Records opento CAG.
11. Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development:
As per Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, the Corporation complied with the provisions concerning
Corporate Social Responsibility. A Budget of Rs. 1,19,99,040/- was passed for utilization on various activities under CSR.
Various activities were planned in a manner that the impact of implementation programmes became visible on the selected
segments of society.

Afforestation (Tree Plantation):

Under afforestation Programme, NSC planted 90,000 Social Forestry trees under C.S.R. and Sustainability besides carrying on
construction of Roads, Road Shelter and installation of 03 R.O. Systems in Schools, during 2015-16.

sk ok ok ok ok oke ek ok ok
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Ravi. S. Sharma & Associates
' Company Secretaries

nmmmmnlicﬂnmm.ﬁﬂmnmu

Tothe M_emh&ﬂ. of

National seeds Corporation Limited,
Bee] Ahawan, Pusa Complex, New Delhl-110012

_Wa have examined the compliance of the condliions of Corporate Governance by Natlonal Saeds

Corporation Limilted, ["the Corporation”] for the year ended on 31" March 2016, ss anvisaged In the
Office Memorandum No,18{B)/2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010 issued by the Minlstry of Heavy
Industries 2nd Public Enterprises, Deparimant of Public Enterprises, Governmant of india.

The compliance of the conditions of Carparate Governance Is the responsibility of the managament.
Our examinetion was limited to procedures and Implementation thereof, sdopled by the
Corporation for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. it Is pelthec an
audit nor an exprassion of opinlon on the financlal statements of the Corparation.

In our aginlon and to the bast of our information and sccording to the explanations ghven te us, end
scconding o the records and dacumeants malntalned by the Corporation, we cartlfy that the
Corporation has complled with tha conditions of Corporats Oovernance, 23 stipulated In the
guldelines on corporate governsnce ssuad by the Dapartment of Public Enterprises for Central
Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) except (I} Corporation dois not have eptimum combination of

’ Beard uf Directors; {I) The time gop betwean one Board m-lﬂlng excesded more than three

months; () The Corperatfon has not reconstituted Al:ldf'! Committee during the fnanclel yeas; (Iv}
The Corperation hes not roconstituted Remuneration Committee during the finandzl year;

end{v)The number of functlional! directors exceededS0 percent of ife actual strength of the Boord.

However It hos been clorified by the company thot desplte repectedly requesting tha
mdministrative Ministty {¢ oppolnt the Independent Direclors who are mandatory to hove
optimum combipation of Boord of Diractory, in the Audit Committes & Remuneration Commitlee,

these Directors have nol been oppointed ar yet and therefore the Audft committes &
Remunerotion Commitiea ore not In existence. '

We further state thet such compliance Is nelther an assursnce 2s.to’tha futurs visblilty of the

Corporation not the efficlency or effectiveneass with which the management has conducted the
affaies of the Corporatlon,

Place: New Delh)
Date:16-08-2016

Ofiles : 2749, 41h Fldor, Lana No. 13, Main Paial Road, Ranjast Nagar, New Dab- 110008, TeifFax : +B1 1-26701748 B

Mab. :.+81.8310676161, 8447444029, E-mail : csravisharma@gmall.com
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) Office of the Principal Director of Commercial
S 2L Audit & Ex-officio Member Audit Board -IV, New Delhi
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AAF-TE- Y& v,
e L el e
WISt W, ot Ui,
=¥ et - 110012
faww: wimdiwFrafaites @ 319, 2016 Franm @ G W ST, 2013 Hawr 143(6) () @ siwla
WA & Pl GE wgreran vt eres @t fermfvrat |
e,

¥ e Ay T TSR, 2013 F R 143(6 ) () @ Smia T o e fafirs =+ 31 W, 2016 S 9HE 3TES 5
A T R e 1d Herera e & femformi Sty |

TS I S |
g,
W IEH

/-
(St AT v
T e anfuTfvges o oiar
TS YT WE, ST ThET |, IV

e TG

AT o el el Wahtdl 99, 10, WEIGY VI8 I Wnt, 71§ feeeli-110002,

8th &9th Floor, Annexe Building,10, Bhadur Shah Zafer Marg,New Delhi-110002

Tel./ gTHM™ : 23239413,23239415,23239419,23239420,m / Bax ;23239416
¥t 7 email: mabnewdelhid@cag.gov.in
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TS Audit & Ex-officio Member Audit Board -IV, New Delhi
Confidential
No.474-PDCA/HS/MAB-IV/A/cs/NSC/16-17
Dated :- 19.10.2016
To,

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director,
Beej Bhawan, Pusa Complex,
New Delhi-110012,

Sob: Comment of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under 143(6)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
accounts of National Seeds Corporation Limited for the year ended 31" March 2016.
Sir,
I am to enclose herewith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of National Seeds Corporation Limited for the year ended 31" March 2016.

The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.
Yours faithfully,

Encl :As above
Sd/-
(Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)

Principal Director of Commercial Andit &
Ex- Officic Member, Audit Board -IV

St & il 9ET, Wehter ST, 10, WEIEY YN <o Wit =i Reefi-110002,
8th &%th Floor, Annexe Building,10, Bhador Shah Zafer Marg,New Delhi-110002
Tel./ GUETH : 23239413 ,23239415,23239419,23239420, e / Fax 123239416
e 7 Email: mabnewdelhid@cag.gov.in
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e st o fefie s, 13 faeell & 31 WA, 2016 ot @R GU 8 & oIl o Wag § syl ATATEHT 2013 it aRT 143(6)
(i) o i W oh T 1iTeR Ua HETeiaT Uit aTeh aht feuatorat ;-

HoT SAffTEm, 2013 T HRT 143(6) (F) & siaria faffea fordia Yot 1 €RE1 S STTAR 31 AE, 2016 ] G999 & fAu e
it Forme <1 foritar faaor SRR &t it FRoriieRl Sl & TEEA T ] | WIRA o fisrer ol wereren wtersh g st aifef=m, 2013 &t
YR 139(5) & Simta g wifaftss aran i /oren Wi, sTuf=m Ht ar 143 & idia 39 faxia faatll st siffem,
2013 ! 4RI 143(10) o Jiavia fruifta e ol & R @oa $9q R e demian | 9 faar sifiyers & & fag
TR €1 7o o aiten i fetieh 29.08.2016 & STHUR I a1 & fo S et feran € |

T 9Ra = 1= IR HeiEn wiers i 3R A U fafam, 2013 Y ¥R1 143 (6) () & iavia Ui it fy fafies w1 31.03.
2016 ! TR 99 o FoTT foaol st STqRe o Te i ol § 1 98 STIYLeh oral W& Hifa e Sremaieieh! o HITS ol forl
G, T 9 A H E ¥ IR I% e aen wifafie Srerierht aur T o wHeiE § w T qsas ok st & e wen Rerel it
TS GO % HiHa WHE | W GR A T Y oreradian & SR W H, wusr sifufram, 2013 F 4R1 143 (6) (@) B il
Frferfea Teca wme T SR T =R, St A 69 § o1 T & 81k W foam & forfta faamuil we weifya oven wlan Rad i o
TSR T YA = fou Smevah § ¢

i LEERE]
r-adur dEa
I FEtarEeIae w. 61,76,24,208/- (feudiuit@o 6)
it ysit o ferg Wi ¥t . 11,70,000/-

MY ARG TR W HHa TR & €9 H Hriie 3ol o ST S [ & 11.70 %08 [€. 7.24 FS (1992),F. 2.80 (1993) TWE.
1.66 (1994) 1 1 YT TS Wt 3Rl | IR el B . 11.70 hAS A Sifereh sraman 71 &, greifen T AT 31 A, 1995 ek STANT
fRaT T E |
ii. 31 9T, 2016 Tl GHTA 99 & (1T AT @ @rar

o -

A : F, 43,77,70,606/- (fefauii wo 24)

Iih 3o SIS/ WEH Tel S4aTT o T TE. 2.00 IS hi 11 ot iftret &, ormrent 37 srea =121 &, Fordl g @ et fean v & |
U AT HE - 5 BT I 127TH 14 (Sit) & STTER , 3T A Geardn fonan s =fee ar |

iii. @ral a3 femfora
TR AR SeTRAr 3T nfeeregar
ufdagar . 3,22,84,215/- (fewuit wo 34)

9 31 A, 2016 B . 3.56 FHAUS HI SoMy. I Fearied fRT M Aot 3o i STHIG URT o TYH €. 3.23 FHAS A Yhelhul

TR | 3k UfioT T guit widegar & e A &. 0.33 FAS HI AR w7 T |
WRA & s Ta Hereren Wigsd &l sk 9
/-

(= AR i)
T Ty anforfeaer T wWiet

Te T TS, ol wem e, [V

T 1S feoett
At 19.10.2016
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

The preparation of financial statements of National Seeds Corporation limited for the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statuary auditor / auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of
the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 29 August, 2016

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under section
143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements of National Seeds Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2016 This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the paper of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
record. Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the
Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related audit report :-

1. Balance Sheet
Non Current Liabilities
Other Long-terms Liabilities -3 61,76,24,208/- (Note no.6)
Margin Money for working capital- ¥ 11,70,00,000/-

The Corporation received Capital Grand from Government of India amounting to ¥ 11.70 crore {% 7.24 crore(1992), T 2.80
crore (1993),and ¥ 1.66 crore (1994) ,} for utilization as margin money for working capital. Above head if overstated by
% 11.70 crore though the entire amount has been utilized as on March 1995.

II. Profit and loss account for the year 31" March 2016
Revenue
Other income: ¥ 43,77,70,606/-(Note no.24)

Above head include an income of ¥ 2.00 crore on account of Allowances/ provisions & Liabilities no longer required being
written back. It should have been disclosed separately as per Para 12 and 14 (g) of Accounting Standard-5.

JII Notes to accounts
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Commitments - ¥ 3,22,84,215/- (Note no.34)

The Corporation disclosed ¥ 3.23 crore as estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed instead of ¥ 3.56 crore as
on 31 March, 2016. This resulted in understatement of capital commitment by an amount of ¥ 0.33 crore.

For and on the behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Place : New Delhi
Date : 19.10.2016

Sd/-

(Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit &

Ex- Officio Member, Audit Board-IV
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120



[((<TI

Z|:§
i

% LALIT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
412,ARUNACHAL BUILDING,
19,BARAKHAMBA ROAD,
CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI-110 001

Tel: 23717400,23719600
Telefax:-91-11-23718900

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (''the
company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016 and the statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these
financial statements are the accounts of the Head Office and Regional Offices at Chandigarh, Jaipur, Lucknow and Bhopal audited
by us and six other Regional offices at Chennai, Bengaluru, Hyderabad, Pune, Kolkata and Patna and five other Farms at
Suratgarh, Sardardgarh, Jetsar, Hisar and Raichur audited by branch auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India whose reports have been considered by us in framing our report.

Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standards referred specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters, which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair views, in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and Branch and others auditors, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

1.

Note No. 39 regarding non-availability of details of payment for land and lease deeds in respect of certain offices and
non-execution/non-availability of title deeds/lease deeds and finalization of lease amount in respect of certain properties,
the financial impact of which on the account, if any, is not ascertainable.

Note no. 40 regarding balances of trade receivables, loans and advances, other current assets, trade payables and other
current liabilities being subject to confirmations/reconciliation. This precise effect of consequential adjustments upon
such confirmations/reconciliation, if any, on the accounts is not ascertainable.

The Financial Statements of the corporation (including branches) contains Credit Balances related to various grants
received amounting to Rs. 1,69,09,094.00, which are not reconciled. Further, there is no document available with the
corporation to verify the same. However, as explained by the management of corporation these credit balances relate to
Grants received by corporation during previous years, which have been utilized for intended purposes during earlier
years but no documents are available with the Corporation to verify the same.

As per the Branch Auditors' Reports, there are many non- moving inventories in stores and spares and obsolete
machinery in the Fixed Assets. There is no certified report provided regarding these obsolete items or any report from
any technical expert to quantify the loss on obsolete spares parts and Fixed Assets. In absence of any such report, the
impact of the same is not ascertainable hence not provided.

An Undistributed amount of production subsidy for Rs. 5,80,00,000 (Rupees five crore eighty lacs only) related to 2007-
08 is still lying in the books of Bhopal branch. There were around 700 farmers to whom the subsidy was to be distributed
out of which only 139 had been identified till the end of financial year 2015. Out of these identified farmers, the
corporation has paid the amount of subsidy 23 of such farmers till financial year 2013-14 and remaining 116 farmers have
not been paid since the bank details of these farmers are not available in the Corporation. Details regarding the balance
561 farmers are not available with the Corporation.

The Corporation has taken land for cultivation purpose at Farms level from respective state governments/central
government; however the corporation is not in possession of any documents/lease deed/agreements for such right to use.

There were five farms and one regional office of erstwhile SFCI which were closed during earlier years, net debit balance
of Rs. 5,14,55,512.00 of these farms and regional office are being shown in the books of accounts. In our opinion, all
assets and liabilities of these branches must be accounted for in the books on gross basis so as to provide clear position of
their assets and liabilities.

The Corporation on the whole has not made any assessment for impairment of assets as required under the Accounting

Standard 28 dealing with Impairment of Assets to ensure that the assets are carried at not more than their recoverable
amount. The impact of the same on the profit is not ascertainable.
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9. The Corporation has a policy of amortizing the Land Revenue Expenditure over 20 years. In our opinion, the Land
Development Expenses should be amortized over the period of lease in accordance with Accounting Standard 19 on
Accounting for Leases. However, in absence of Lease deeds, the amount of impact on profit of the Corporation is
indeterminable.

10. Mutation of land and building (Shooting lodge) at Suratgarh farm is pending.

11. The Service Tax has not been deposited under reverse charges mechanism on transportation of seeds at Jaipur Branch.
Amount is unascertainable.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects for the
possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:-

a. In the case of the accompanying BALANCE SHEET, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2016 and

b In the case of the accompanying STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS, of the Profit of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

c In the case of the accompanying CASH FLOW STATEMENT, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Emphasis of Matter

In terms of standard agreements entered into with the farmers to whom seeds are sold with a buy back agreement for the anticipated
yields, the company neither has a system for computation of the amounts in breach of each agreement in this regard nor has it
taken, on record, action for recovery/waiver. The management, notwithstanding that there was no laid down system, has
contended/represented that the regional managers have analyzed the causes of non-receipt of the seed and there is no recovery to
be recorded and that there is no waiver/recoverable effect in the financial statements. We have placed reliance on such
representation and accordingly do not qualify our report on this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the “order”), and on the basis of
such checks of the books & records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in Annexure-A hereto a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
said order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company, so far as it appears
from our examination of those books:

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.
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d. Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. Being a Government Company, Pursuant to the Notification no. GSR 829(E) dated 21.10.2003 issued by
Government of India, Provisions of clause (g) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operation effectiveness of such control, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-B” and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements-Refer Note AF to the financial statements.

ii. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the company did not have
any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, requiring provisions under applicable laws or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For LALIT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES,
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Registration No.004540N

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE : AUGUST 29,2016

Sd/-
(L.K.GUPTA)
Partner
M.No.82727
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M/S NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED.

ANNEXURE-A REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS TO THE MEMBERS REQUIRED BY CARO,
2016. NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED, ON THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016.

1 a.

b.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, a major portion of the fixed physically verified by the
management in accordance with a phased programme of verification adopted by the company. In our opinion,
frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of the assets. To the
best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fare view of the financial
statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, the titled deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stocks as compared
to books records, were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
Registers maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any
loans, made investments or provided guarantees or securities in respect to which provisions of Section 185 and
186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation provided by the management, the company has
not accepted any loans or deposits, which are 'deposits’ within the meaning of Rule 2(b) of the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits (Rules), 2014.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rule made by the
Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we
have not made a detailed examination of the records.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues with appropriate authorities including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given, there are no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, and Value Added Tax applicable to it
which are outstanding as at 31" March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

According to the information and explanations given, dues outstanding of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax,

Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.
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1948
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Sr. Nature of Period to which ([Forum where dispute
No. Nature of the Statute the dues Amount Amount relate is pending
Additional ot
1 |Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 18,110.00 1987-88 Commissioner(App.-
sales tax

Lucknow)

2 |Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 -do- 39,202.00 1988-89 -do-

3 [Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 -do- 35,700.00 1989-90 -do-

4 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 78,846.00 1989-90 |1 rade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

5 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 “do- 36,140.98 1993-94  |High Court-Lucknoe
Bench
It.

6 [UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 128,498.61 1998-99 Commissioner(App.-
Lucknow)

7 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 “do- 130,150.00 199900  |1rade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

8 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 _do- 1,616,006.00 2000-01  |Trade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

9 |Uttaranchal -do- 347,678.00 2000-01 |DY-Commossioner-
Haldwani
It.

10 [Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 -do- 55,663.00 2000-01 Commissioner(App.-
Lucknow)
It.

11 [UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 139,649.65 2001-02 Commissioner(App.-
Lucknow)

12 [UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 140,545.00 2002-03  |Lrade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

13 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 101,664.55 2003-04  |1rade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

14 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 _do- 75,662.00 2004-05  |1rade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

15 [UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 _do- 176,192.00 2005.06  |Lrade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow

16 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 185,787.00 2006.07 | rade Tax Tribunal-
Lucknow
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EUI]
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BRI 374t =hi STFAfT
33 | smaes faum forst #2 4,33,79,711.00 2010-11 | 7 & vy & el emdier
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35 | st favm fosmt X 438,72,770.00 2012-13 | HieTEd § oTded
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1.4.07 to Remand to Assessing
17 |UP Trade Tax Act, 1948 -do- 162,212.00 31.12.07 officer
Municipal 1.4.1987 to .. .
18 |General Tax Tax 536,975.00 31.03.02 Municipal Corporation
19 Uttar Pradesh Agriculture Mandi Fee 803.307.00 1.4.2000 to  |Agriculture Marketing
Produce Market Act, 1964 (Kashipur) T 31.3.04 Board, UP
20 |ESI Contribution Shajahanpur 682,542.00 - ESI
23 Amravati Mahanagar Palika, Municipal 281 697.00 2004-05 to 2011-|Amravati Mahanagar
Pune Tax U 12 Palika, Pune
Appellate tribunal
24 [Sales Tax Bihar BST 135,204.82 200405 [Jomt Commissioner
Assessment of Commission Taxes,
Appeals) Patna (Bihar)
Appellate tribunal
25 |Sales Tax Bihar CST 312,232.00 2004-05  |Joint Commissioner
Assessment of Commission Taxes,
Appeals) Patna (Bihar)
26 Assam General Sales Tax & Sales Tax 1,925,730.00 2003-04 to 2005- |Sales Tax Tribunal
CST 06 Assam
(West Bengal Sales Sales Tax Authority-
27 Tax_Kolkata Sates Tax 21,944,105.00 2009-10 West Bengal
28 (Income tax department Income tax 8,600,000.00 - Income Tax Tribunal-
Assam
Commissioner Appeal
29 (Income Tax Department Income tax 11,776,541.00 2006-07 of I.T. dismissed by
ITAT
30 [Income Tax Department Income tax 37,117,183.00 200708 CIT Ap peal.m favour
of Corporation
Commissioner Appeal
31 |Income Tax Department Income tax 29,429,200.00 2008-09 of I.T. dismissed by
ITAT
Appeal allowed by
32 |Income Tax Department Income tax 88,189,390.00 2009-10 ITAT in favour of
Corporation
33 [Income Tax Department Income tax | 43,379711.00|  2010-11  |[CLL (Appealin
favour of Corporation
34 |Income Tax Department Income tax | 58,239,270.00 2011-12  [Appeal filed with CIT
(Appeal)
35 [Income tax Department Income tax | 43,872,770.00 |  2012-13 g’gg&f‘le‘i with CIT
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36

Appeal filed with

Income tax Department Income tax 2,528,565.00 2010-11 ITAT

37

Rectification U/s 154

Income tax Department Income tax 15,724,290.00 2012-13 filed with Department

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank or government
or debenture holders.

According to the records of the company, the company has not borrowed from financial institutions or banks or
issued debentures during the financial year. Hence, in our opinion. The question of reporting on defaults in
repayment of dues to financial institution or bank or debenture holder does not arise.

Based on our audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that no fraud on the company by its officers or employees and any fraud by the company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

Based on our audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that managerial remuneration has been paid/provided in accordance with the requite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation provided by the management, we are of the
opinion that the company is not a nidhi company, hence, in our opinion, paragraph 3(xii) of the order do not apply
to the company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him,
as prescribed under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013

The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India, 1934.
For LALIT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES,

(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Registration No.004540N

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE :AUGUST 29,2016

Sd/-

(L.K. GUPTA)
Partner

M. N -82727
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LALIT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

412 ARUNACHAL BUILDING,
19,BARAKHAMBA ROAD,
CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI-110 001

Tel: 011-23717400, 23718900

ANNEXURE-B REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) OF OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS TO THE MEMBERS REQUIRED BY CARO, 2016
OF NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the intemnal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION
LIMITED (“the Company™} as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
forthe yearended onthat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemnal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal finangial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporiing included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For LALIT GUPTA & ASSOCIATES,
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Registration No.004540N

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE :AUGUST 29,2016

Sd/-

(L.K. GUPTA)
Partner

M. N 82727
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ANNEXURE OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date and Direction under section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013

On the basis of checking we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us
during the course of our audit, we report that:

a. Due to non-execution/non-availability of title deeds/lease deeds and other relevant documents for land in
respect of certain offices and finalization of lease in respect of certain properties, we are unable to comment on
the issue whether the company has clear title/lease deeds for freehold and leasehold land.

b. There were no cases of waiver/ write off of the debts, loan / interest etc. during the year.

c. The company has maintained adequate record in respect of inventories lying with the third parties. The
company has not received any assets as gift from Government or Other authorities during the year.

141



LS

T s Frm fafies & 31 |, 2016 ol @A o6 o fog famiie feravont ue witafies
orET viteren! gRT fRRT TIT raeiieRe T WelgH &t S0

Wifaferer er@t witarenl @t fewuit

Heeg hl 3T

feoqolt e 39 . HB FHRETER B STHIA S YITAH faeRer aen
Tg1 foora Suesy 7 89 991 ¥ fawwi/ug faeial @
FISUIeT 71 B/ ST ucTeear a9 B Haradl i ggl AT 6
3ifam w9 gy 9T ek, 31 A3t W faxdia yud, afe wig
B, IR TATH G |

oA feafa & aR & feoqof Fean 39 § veet & wran fear m
¥ AT oft, yeive  Gaifua wifveifal ¥ sw/vgt foaoa
e wue S & fot fiRTaram@ig |

feoult W@ 40 . SR WA, /U ©a SIHW, 3 aAE
yfEyfaal, SUR I T 319 oHM SRIEl & 99
gfiewur / TUAT & STEAE )1 Sl W T WE H
Yfeshtor / TAHAM TR ST IRUTHT THESE 1 T2h
T, IS HIE o, 1 T Tol o FH g |

S T feoTul} T 40 W Yeh e fama T S, SR e,
0T TE AW, 39 FAEH uREuraal, SR W1eE W S
FAHM SARIET % 9, gfseswtr / g & STeRed ¥
Ty ot & fou i wauE @ oren sfedt § giea
e R W TR gfte deia wriea TR
o R gfte v § e 3T R man € o afe S afi
1 qfte et & Bt B o e W s o Wi ey ash
UL RV IEA R

T & foreftr foremor # 91 STHEmI & Haifya s 3 i
T0 1,69,09,004/-FnfHe ¥, Toraest Tumem =i fovan T ¥
frmg & 9 30 Y HA @ foAU RIS SEaeS SYeiey
¥ T, T verE g SeoE fRan T R R A 9w
Torma ot & SR e g0 W STgeTl @ Heifa €, R
IR forra oot & <R STafera W & feaw e T,
Torrg i & 919 $oR1 TTTaa A & forg et Suere
TRIE I

Sfeafed €. 1,69,09,094/-% WA TS #, €.33,97,610/-
“TATET & ST STIRM ¥, STk 80 TH 90 & T | Ww
el

T E. 1,35,11, 484/~ “=ist S Ao Hhfee ¥ Ffa

sFeed Seed & Tau Swan foman T, Wy ot foaeror Suesy
IR

T 2016-17 % IR oS TAENH g ol 1 o
TS TSR |

M T WEehi w1 R & SI7aR YUsRi # §ga |t
TR-aferm AT § SR s/ae uRwufedi § wagst aen
sTyaferd TEiRl € | $7 STvafer w6l o Geiel § hIE yier
i = ferelt qep-fient okt g1 57 STyaferd shel-gsit iR
A Wil TR HEM I AT A & few g e
SUeTe TE ¥ | afay U fendlt Fedd i sruets et & R
TR S gHREa wR A T |

ITHT SR -GN A STHaferd graeiest iR qU wehst
F HHI-TE R AR fhar S ¥ SR qJeaea 9
Zeifad ol o & o1% Frafra &9 & o w5 S €
T, T 3 STorvarsh gfafseal uifia &1 ST € Feier
TR WO 0T ST SRl Weltd =T gl |

142




Iﬁi q
w

ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Management’s Reply to the observations made by the Statutory Auditors on the financial
statement of National Seeds Corporation of India Limited for the year ending 31/03/2016

S.No.

Statutory Auditor's Comments

Management Reply

Note No. 39 regarding non-availability of details of
payment for land and lease deeds in respect of certain
offices and non-execution/non-availability of title
deeds/lease deeds and finalization of lease amount in
respect of certain properties, the financial impact of
which on the account, if any, is not ascertainable.

The present status has already been indicated in note
no. 39. However, the management is pursuing
constantly to get the title/lease deed executed from the
concerned authorities.

Note no. 40 regarding balances of trade receivables,
loans and advances, other current assets, trade payables
and other current liabilities being subject to
confirmations/ reconciliation. This precise effect of
consequential adjustments upon such confirmations
/reconciliation, if any, on the accounts is not
ascertainable.

As disclosed in note no 40 regarding balance of trade
receivables, loans and advances, other current assets,
trade payables and other current liabilities being subject
to confirmation/ reconciliation. The required provision
for doubtful debts has been created in books of accounts.
Confirmations of the balance are being obtained at
Regional office level and it is clearly mentioned in the
confirmation letter that in case, no confirmation is
received, it will be presumed that balance communicated
to the party is confirmed. .

The Financial Statements of the corporation (including
branches) contains Credit Balances related to various
grants received amounting to Rs. 1,69,09,094.00,
which are not reconciled. Further, there is no document
available with the corporation to verify the same.
However, as explained by the management of
corporation these credit balances relate to Grants
received by corporation during previous years, which
have been utilized for intended purposes during earlier
years but no documents are available with the
Corporation to verify the same.

Of the total Rs. 1,69,09,094.00 old grants mentioned,
Rs. 33,97,610.00 is 'Grant under NSP' which was
received in the 80's. and 90's.

The balance Rs. 1,35,11,484.00 is credit lying in 'Seed
Bank Scheme Fund'. The fund has been utilized for the
intended purpose but the complete details are not
available.

Efforts are on to trace the details for necessary
adjustment during 2016-17.

As per the Branch Auditors' Reports, there are many
non-moving inventories in stores and spares and obsolete
machinery in the Fixed Assets. There is no certified
report provided regarding these obsolete items or any
report from any technical expert to quantify the loss on
obsolete spares parts and Fixed Assets. In absence of any
such report, the impact of the same is not ascertainable
hence not provided.

The non-moving inventories in stores and spares and
obsolete machinery are periodically reviewed and
regular auctions are held to sell off obsolete machinery,
after taking approval from the Head Office. Thereafter,
necessary entries are passed in the books. The
management doesn't feel the necessity for outside
certification.
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¥ &, aiEufE wd IRial # %. 61.96 TRa i AR 60
Torvror g el 1 Ta ! =t TRl | Tl ST ol JA
AR

Frm 3 wrgot afteufeal ® @ift & fag 9 qoaie =@
fran ¥ S for oftgufaat =) w19 &1 fres @ 9
AR A 28, S GHATe=a e ¥ o afeufst sget
g | e1feres W ufwafad fry T E, & aed sTavas §
| T TR ST HE i G e % |

et A & foh e aierafert w6t g afdr St fo frm
% @l # T o @ R age A AR A FA Y| S A
TR [ IfiafeEl #1 qeaiee S Wi STevaehar
T TET g IR TaIER el HIMeh-28 31aia uiEfcra &
THUM, % T IS G Tl fhT T |

™ & 9 ST 20 Wi ¥ 9 TS = uiEied
(Amortising) et ¥ | g9 T #, &g & fog T
TR @ AF 19 & ITER YA fawm =@, oiw sty &
yfieifea e s =nfen | gt i, T2t faoiel &
1 T, T & T IR J oS 6y Ui T ¥ |

e H ST UTe 3g W9 A o faran €1 qelad wHuwmEteTE
o W@ A & TeH § oA Hifd bt e ki Sl Stk
4 2016-17 AN |
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An Undistributed amount of production subsidy for
Rs. 5,80,00,000.00 (Rs. five crore eighty lacs only)
related to 2007-08 is still lying in the books of Bhopal
branch. There were around 700 Farmers to whom the
subsidy was to be distributed, out of which only 139 had
been identified till the end of financial year 2016. Out of
these identified farmers, the corporation has paid the
amount of subsidy to 23 of such farmers till financial year
2013-14 and remaining 116 farmers have not been paid
since the bank details of these farmers are not available in
the corporation. Details regarding the balance 561
farmers are not available with the Corporation.

A committee formed for the purpose is making efforts
earnestly to track the farmers placed in remote areas.
Earlier BDOs were also approached for help which they
were reluctant to extend. The Corporation is making all
efforts and expecting a major breakthrough in the year
2016-17.

The Corporation has taken land for cultivation purpose
at Farms level from respective state governments/central
government; however the corporation is not in
possession of any documents/ lease deed/ agreements for
such right to use.

All the papers regarding the ownership of land are with
the Government of India, as the Land at the Farms are in
the name of the President of India except CSF Hisar,
where the Corporation has signed a Lease deed with
Govt. of Harayana.

There were five farms and one regional office of
erstwhile SECI which were closed during earlier years,
net debit balance of Rs. 5,14,55,512.00 of these farms
and regional office are being shown in the books of
accounts. In Our Opinion, all assets and liabilities of
these branches must be accounted for in the books on
gross basis so as to provide clear position of their assets
and liabilities.

This includes Rs. 5,02,26,784.00 receivable from
Govt. of UP towards closure of Bahraich Farm.
Remaining debit balance pertains to five old farms closed
long back, whose records are not traceable to bifurcate
the amount separately into Assets and Liabilities. Process
ison to trace them.

The Corporation on the whole has not made any
assessment for impairment of assets as required under the
Accounting Standard 28 dealing with Impairment of
Assets to ensure that the assets are carried at not more
than their recoverable amount. The impact of the same on
the profit is not ascertainable.

The management perceived that the carrying amount of
old assets as appearing in the books of the Corporation is
less than its recoverable amount. Hence, the need for
revaluing old assets during the year was not felt and
accordingly no disclosures were made under AS-28, i.e.
Impairment of Assets

The Corporation has a policy of amortizing the Land
Revenue Expenditure over 20 year. In our opinion, the
Land Development Expenses should be amortized over
the period of lease in accordance with Accounting
Standard 19 on Accounting for Leases. However, in
absence of Lease deeds, the amount of impact on profit
of the Corporation is indeterminable.

Noted for future compliance. Existing policy of erstwhile
SECI will be reviewed in the context of Ind AS which is
applicable from2016-17.
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e AR |

1

SR e H SfiSil i gas W Red gHR wikar & stad
Yo S T AT | R T ET A T R

SISl gaTs R WAl o Ul &F Srterdi/wl § S
Tl Y BISHT HY SR H1 G W JaT 2 A 8,

FIEifeh i ScAr) bl Aol | ‘e @t feafs Tre T §
| 39 Wit H % TA A TE € | TEEA g 98 2016-17
% SR U o T <t sl |

12

FHE Srfafem Y 9T 143 (5) & d%d oY, O wan
Hiereh O & A FTE |

HB HETE 1 SHA b g1 faera/ais Sie a1 37 faarm
Iyerey 1 91 3R ek e/ ugt faerat w1 fsare = @
o1 B WUl & g fae ) oifem &9 1 37 B R,
T 39 fog W@ A # eramd €, H=Aifd ot & ud
Bee/ie Bee = forg wme vet fodra/aiw SR ¢ |

D A1 HEfeEl & ST g1 faea/ds S A
Afe T 7T e 7T § S19an Gaite &5 hraierdl & U
I T Suersy =i € | 59 ey § qen @ ugy feuuit
HEAT 39 o T I8 & WoheIohivl fhaT g |

HwA=w, 2016 @ GRY ufera aufamitena o faftren wd Frames mavawa it v @ srar wieed foe & -2 o
wefia srser |
¥ qet o) srfvrsafts ¥, safee STt smavasar T ¥ |
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10.

Mutation of land and building (Shooting lodge) at
Suratgarh farm is pending.

Circular for transfer of assets were issued by the Head
Office to all the units. The matter is being taken up by
the farm with the Government Authorities.

11.

The service Tax has not been deposited under reverse
charges mechanism on transportation of seeds at Jaipur
Branch. Amount is unascertainable

Service Tax on transportation of seeds is being
deposited at all the Regional Offices and Farms except
Jaipur Regional Office and three remaining farms of
Rajasthan. Service Tax on transportation of
Agriculture produce is exempted, however, whether
'seeds' comes within the definition of Agriculture
produce is still not clear. Several opinion in this regard
has been taken. The management is of the view to take
an expert opinion in this regard during the year 2016-17.

12.

Direction under section 143(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 as an Annexure to the Independent Auditor's
Report

Due to non-execution/ non-availability of title deeds/
lease deeds and other relevant documents for land in
respect of certain offices and finalization of lease in
respect of certain properties, we are unable to comment
on the issue whether the company has clear title/ lease
deeds for freehold and leasehold land

Title deeds/ lease deeds in some regional offices are
either not yet finalized or are not available with the
respective units. The fact has already been disclosed
under Note No. 39

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH II OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS REQUIRED BY CARO, 2016.

Paras being statement of facts, needs no reply.
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T TE T | SR A A - 5 61 43 12 T 14 (Si)

wHE, W o Teisren wa wEreraT wieres @t feufura TEE T ST

1. |geAws HRA THR R Golt o e W IS €0 H -
r-aetur Igarg 11.70 UG W g, S Fof ITRANTAT w101 o1 & 37w H
3 ety 3aam - %, 61,76,24,2088- Y 1995 T STHURIFG & | Sefeh Jenfieh e STk §
(Froquft w0 6) T 9, FeYH 3 39 HHS I @ 3R HIR! G SR
v et e Rrgamia it &, 11,70,000/- S [FR él@aﬁlsltmw%qsr @;@;‘ Iiﬁ‘”slﬂﬁl, o
P R TR T e B i e gt [ ST . ‘i@'ﬁ'm'“‘
IS fAT €. 11.70F0S {€. 7.24 FS (1992), €. 2. 2016-17 L STEm
80(1993) THE. 1.66 (1994)} 1 IS STTH UIel fehall |
Y TS B F. 11.70 FAS F U S T T, TAfR
i 31 A, 1995 T SUANT fRa T e |

2. [319r, 2016 W EETE A @ fG T T ET@r | O A - 5 312 T 14 (SR “gree B g

I G HTA HI IQE T, S T B G & 9.82
@ & R, F. 2.00 HAS T WHA &, T 2FaC 5 @A+
<l fedl T, giar § | 9 2016-17 H STTHRO W6l B
i, afg e, it o wegfa feer st | Tty
T T 2015-16 % A T fFar 37e@T geH 9 W

widegan - ¥, 3,22,84,215/- (fewufirHo 34)

fAm 319, 2016 1 F. 3.56 HAS i &g I Frodifea
o ST ATt S bt TTHITA TR TUH €. 3.23 HAS &I
Thew fRar § | 3o TR wEy S gihesa &
foreRur H & 0.33 FS BT HAREE § |

B ST STETT A G fha ST =T o | HIE TS TE TS |
3. |l fewforat
STeRTETeh SaETRET 31 Afastgar g T T § Ha e §, 5181 W Y yfaasar § €. 33 @

HH T Y | TP AT Feh o (S ST &,
forgent et i foremor a1 gor o W S e e uear e |
STEiIeR hT ARTGRT & forg Ha o o e g |
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ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT-I1

Management's Reply to the Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India Under Section 143 (6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of National Seeds Corporation Limited for the year ended 31" March,

2016.
S.No. | Comments of the Com %r(()ililer & Auditor General Management Reply
of India

L. Balance Sheet The amount of Rs. 11.70 crore received as capital grant
Non-current Liabilities from Govt. of India for utilization as margin money for
Other Long-term Liabilities- Rs. 61,76,24,208/- working capital was lying unadjusted since 1995 for want
(Note No.6) of utilization certificates. Subsequent to Statutory Audit
Margin Money for Working Capital- Rs.11,70,00,000/- | only the Management could lay hand and trace the very

old utilization -certificate/Chartered Accountant's
The Corporation received capital grant from Govt. of | Certificate confirming utilization. = The same will be
India amounting to Rs. 11.70 crore {Rs. 7.24 crore | adjusted in2016-17 as assured by the Management.
(1992), Rs. 2.80 crore (1993) and Rs. 1.66 crore (1994)}
for utilization as margin money for working capital.
Above head is overstated by Rs. 11.70 crore though the
entire amount has been utilized as on March, 1995.

2. Profit & Loss Account for the Year ended 31" March, | Para-12 & 14(g) of AS-5 refers to disclosure of “other
2016 reversal of provision”, which during the year is Rs.
Revenue 9.82 lakhs only, included in Rs. 2.00 crore. Balance
Other Income: Rs. 43,77,70,606/- (Note No. 24) represents liabilities written back. For better

presentation, will be shown under Exceptional Items if
Above head includes an income of Rs. 2.00 crore on | any from 2016-17. However, this has no impact either
account of allowances/provisions and liabilities no | onthe Statement of profit & loss or balance sheet for the
longer required being written back. It should have been | year 2015-16.
disclosed separately as per Para-12 & 14(g) of
Accounting Standard-5.

3. Notes to Accounts This pertains to CSF Raichur where Capital commitment
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments was understated by Rs. 33 lakh. Since an additional
Commitments - Rs. 3,22,84,215/- (Note No. 34) | disclosure is a contingent liability which has no impact on
The Corporation disclosed Rs. 3.23 crore as estimated | the Statement of profit & loss or balance sheet, the
amount of contracts remaining to be executed instead of | observation is noted for guidance.

Rs. 3.56 crore as on 31" March, 2016. This resulted in
understatement of capital commitment by an amount of
Rs. 0.33 crore.
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016
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Figures as at the

Figures as at the

Note No. end of the current reporting end of the previous reporting
period ended 31.03.2016 period ended 31.03.2015
) ()
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 573,199,000 541,709,000
Reserves and surplus 4 4,840,569,089 4,578,186,549
TOTAL (1) 5,413,768,089 5,119,895,549
(2) Share application money pending allotment - = - -
TOTAL (2) - -
(3) Non-current liabilities I— I—
Capital grant 5 1,014,168,780 1,113,399,799
Long term borrowings 5A 5,993,541 13,173,855
Other long-term liabilities 6 617,624,208 570,875,304
Long term provisions 7 454,133,794 399,502,810
TOTAL (3) 2,091,920,323 2,096,951,768
(4) Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 135,120,410 111,068,890
Trade payables 9 1,579,773,533 1,453,143,687
Other current liabilities 10 979,664,264 1,092,361,702
Short-term provisions 11 466,185,954 283,301,652
TOTAL (4) 3.160,744.161 2,939.875,931
TOTAL (1+2+3+4) 10,666,432,573 10,156,723,248
I ASSETS
(5) Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible assets 12 1,394,721,022 1,206,118,965
- Intangible assets 13 1,455,503 2,125,011
- Capital work-in-progress 14 48,629,757 135,057,578
Non-current investments 15 80,051,302 80,051,302
Deferred tax assets (net) 16 312,848,844 285,686,731
Long-term loans and advances 17 40,868,705 46,566,238
TOTAL (5) 1,878,575,133 1,755,605,825
(6) Current assets
Inventories 18 2,072,919,816 1,666,104,218
Trade receivables 19 2,591,291,364 2,308,879,391
Cash and cash equivalents 20 1,113,675,801 1,639,377,428
Short-term loans and advances 21 1,160,429,580 1,096,119,937
Other current assets 22 1,849,540,879 1,690,636,449
TOTAL (6) 8,787,857,440 8,401,117,423
TOTAL (5+6) 10,666,432,573 10,156,723,248
Corporate Information 1
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 59 form part of the financial statements.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Mohd. Raquim Kaushik Rakshit V. Mohan
Company Secretary SGM(F&A) Director (Finance)

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 29 August,2016

DIN - 07296539
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Sd/-
V.K.Gaur

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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As per our report of even date
For Lalit Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 004540N
Sd/-
L.K. Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 082727
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®) R®)
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o # yRerd 27 (361,866,489) 472,515,911
FHER ygfae = 28 1,369,214,040 1,211,258,974
o @ 29 5,073,940 6,322,734
TEITEE TE uiEne = 12 & 13 183,103,360 205,104,336
3 == 30 806,555,314 894,572,849
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended at March 31, 2016

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Note No. end of the current reporting end of the previous reporting
period ended 31.03.2016 period ended 31.03.2015
®) ®)
REVENUE:
l. Revenue from operations 23 7,617,186,987 8,755,782,496
Il Other Income 24 437,770,606 320,447,234
I} Total Revenue 8,054,957,593 9,076,229,730
v EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 25 266,916,545 254,828,024
Purchases of stock-in-trade 26 5,106,864,175 5,669,986,939
Changes in inventories of finished
goods and stock-in-trade 27 (361,866,489) 472,515,911
Employee benefits expense 28 1,369,214,040 1,211,258,974
Finance costs 29 5,073,940 6,322,734
Depreciation and amortisation
expenses 12 & 13 183,103,360 205,104,336
Other expenses 30 806,555,314 894,572,849
Total Expenses 7,375,860,885 8,714,589,767
\" Profit before exceptional,
extraordinary, prior period items and tax 679,096,708 361,639,963
Vi Exceptional Items {(Income)/Expense}
31 (575,117) (3,989,023)
Vil Profit before extraordinary, prior _— _—
period items and tax 679,671,825 365,628,986
Vi Extraordinary items {(Income)/Expense} 32 - -
IX Profit before prior period items and tax 679,671,825 365,628,986
X Prior period items {(Income)/Expense} 33 9,227,264 (4,932,462)
Xl Profit before tax 670,444,561 370,561,448
Xl Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 263,500,000 162,500,000
(2) Deferred tax(net) 16 27,162,113 180,368,442
Total 236,337,887 (17,868,442)
Xl Profit for the year 434,106,674 388,429,890
Earnings per equity share (Face Value of ¥ 1,000 each - -
Basic and Diluted before extraordinary items 797.50 717.05
Basic and Diluted after extraordinary items 797.50 717.05
Corporate Information 1
Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 59 form part of the financial statements.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Mohd. Raquim Kaushik Rakshit V. Mohan V.K.Gaur
Company Secretary SGM(F&A) Director (Finance) Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN - 07296539 DIN- 03289716
As per our report of even date
For Lalit Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 004540N
Sd/-
L.K. Gupta
Place : New Delhi Partner

Dated : 29 August,2016 Membership No. 082727
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2.3.1

Trrrira g

T S Fm fafiee (Tugst) i ST STHRE T YHIfor siisii o e & fae ad 1963 H g8 | 98 $f% & famam
HTAT HATCT & TR =07 o STt qul &9 & e ThR o T A § | 98 ST st - FeiieeT, Sioft-1 et & |
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o1 o WaT T | IF ST Usiighd ScUISehl o HIETH | 60 HEE B TN 600 fredi & it sisii o1 Scure- Wi E |
7l TR A9 H T 8000 Uil il ScdTeeh & Sifeh fafirT i Siereryg uRtfeafo & sie S & sRimal R A RE |
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sier fenm v, 4 sitw wfreror wEimTeem iR Uw A AR fafén wanmenen € shfes wogul < § Y werarg & SgER
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HA Y | S foaue 3 Sell & Ao ¥ e o R 9 6 Sl e faatnt & e |, Wl (T T B) B
AN Y o1 2 o Toeht shesil o ATeaH A ST Bt fosht 61 hd L1 § | i W 0T o T 2550 Eher ¥ Sifen forsht bt 50%
Y I M HFREARFWRE |

TG 5 9RA ThR 1 =T ol bl e o H wrgeorqol syftveht fromé & fSrrif feremeeti we, oot (Taweihisid),

“ Tt e e e (TIOhTETE) T TS SeTar e (CTeeeE) e ¥ 9 i Seish T &
TRt TEA ot e shtar § e T oftst frrom oft wmfiver € e S weerm S Sftel o Scue & %l § A g, W hieh!
e wiTeror ye R ¥ | fafa aeat # it & S TRt S qeT ST HUSR i €T v S gfaened & frmtor &
oA PR B AN HA S T, 0w, T ed R |

G o e

TR S TR

Tordia feremor TR @ AFTa STFTHT % T80, WEaT STER W, YRA H SR @i o fagmi e
T & STIER, 59 foh oot Sifaf=m, 2013 &1 °RT 133, HRURE HaATe GRI KT WIERY 9ies €& 15/2013 e

13 faamr, 2013 & W9 @, & ER WR fFr T ¥ faxdim faowo w sfufem, 2013 & Wi
TG i STEvEhdl I UIeH wal ¥ | ifufem it srggEt- Il # fruif wnl gv & egew, i wE o @ 9,
it wfiuferal e daard, e sveran IR = 3 w9 H enffera frg e E |
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2.1

2.2

2.3

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

National Seeds Corporation Limited (NSC) was established in 1963 to undertake production of foundation and certified
seeds. It is wholly owned by Government of India under the administrative control of Ministry of Agriculture and
Farmers Welfare. It is a Schedule ‘B’-Miniratna Category-I Company.

With the launching of the National Seed Project (NSP) in 1974, NSC was assigned the lead role to develop the industry
in the country on sound lines. It undertakes production of certified seeds of nearly 600 varieties of 60 crops through its
registered seed growers. There are about 8,000 registered seed growers all over the country who are undertaking the
seed production programmes in different agro-climatic conditions.

NSC has 10 Regional Offices, 65 Area Offices, 44 Seed processing plants, 7 Air-conditioned seed storage facilities, 2
vegetable seed packing centers, 4 seed testing labs and one DNA finger printing lab to meet the demands of diverse agro
ecological situations across the country. Besides production and distribution of quality seeds, NSC is also involved in the
production of Tissue Culture Plants like banana. It also undertakes supply of seedlings/saplings of fruits crops through
procurement from the MOU Partners. Seed marketing is carried out through three channels namely sale through dealers/
distributors, Government (State/Central) and through its own sales counter. There are about 2,550 dealers of the
Corporation who account for more than 50% of the sales turn over.

NSC plays a key role in the implementation of various schemes of the Government of India like, "National Mission on
Oilseeds and Oil Palm” (NMOOP), “National Food Security Mission (NFSM)” and “National Horticulture Mission”
(NHM). It also provides technical support to the seed producing agencies including State Seed Corporations by
imparting training of personnel engaged in the production of seeds in that organization. NSC is the nodal agency for the
implementation of the Central Sector Scheme to create infrastructure facilities for establishment of processing plants
and storage godowns in different states in the private sector.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of accounting:
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles and accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with General Circular No. 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affiars. The financial statements adhere to the relevant presentational requirement of the Companies Act 2013. All
assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable as per the guidance as set out in
schedule III to the Act

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the accepted accounting principles, requires estimates
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the income and expenses and
the results of operations during the reporting period.

Difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results materialise.

Revenue Recognition:

2.3.1 Revenue from sales and services is recognized when the same is measurable at the time of sale or the rendering o f
the service and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be
derived from the sale or rendering the service.
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2.3.2

2.3.3

24

2.5.1

2.5.2

2.5.3

2.5.4

2.5.5

2.6

2.6.1

2.6.2

2.6.3

2.6.4

2.6.5

2.7
2.71

2.7.2
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24

2.5

2.6

2.7

232

233

Transactions involving sales are based on transfer to the buyer, of all significant risks and rewards
of ownership in the goods and, in the case of rendition of service, of the eligible performance.

Recognition of revenue is postponed due to the effect of uncertainties of ultimate collection, and
revenue is recognized in the period when such uncertainties cease to exist.

Expenditure:
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities.

Fixed Assets:

25.1

2.5.2
2.5.3

254

255

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and impairment loss, if
any.

Cost includes all direct costs attributable to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets, including
taxes, duty, freight and incidental cost and expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use.

Premium paid on acquisition of leasehold land, is treated as cost.

Capital work-in-progress is carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
interest on borrowing to the extent attributed to them.

Expenditure during construction:- All expenditure incurred during construction /implementation
stage of the project as shown under the head Project and Pre-operative expenditure has been
capitalized on pro-rata basis to the cost of various Fixed Assets on commissioning of the Project.
Borrowing costs:- Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs, as incurred, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation and Amortisation:

2.6.1

2.6.2

2.6.3

2.64

2.6.5

Depreciation on assets is provided on Written down value method in accordance with the useful
lives prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation on assets purchased/ sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is
in use for more than 15 days, instead of charging the same on prorate basis from the date of
purchase/sale.
The residual value of all assets, whose useful life has been exhausted as on 31.3.2014 following
scheduled-II of the Companies Act 2013 and the carrying amount is below 5% of the new cost, has
been carried at carrying amount. In case of all other assets, the residual life is kept at 5% of the
original cost of assets.

Premium on leasehold land, other than on perpetual lease, is amortized over the period of the
lease. .
An intangible Asset is recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable
to the assets will flow to the company.The depreciable amount of an intangible asset is allocated on
a systematic basis over the best estimate of its useful life but not exceeding a period of 5 years.

Inventories:

2.7.1
2.7.2

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

The basis of cost determination in respect of inventories carried is:

a. the Weighted Average cost for seeds.

b. estimated cost/realizable value for stores, spares and consumables comprising
certification, packing and treatment materials.

c. Condemned and unserviceable seed stocks are valued at estimated realizable value

calculated on the basis of weighted average of sale price of such stocks actually disposed
off during the year or at previous year rate if such stocks are not disposed off during the
year.
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2.7.3

2.8
2.8.1

2.8.2

2,9

2.9.1

2.9.2

2,10

2.10.1
2.10.2

2.10.3
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2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.7.3 a The used gunny bags are valued at 50% of the procurement cost.

b. The commercial trees grown on waste land/boundaries or otherwise including out lived
plantation trees for which either the permission of appropriate authority for its disposal is not
required or where it is required, such permission has been obtained for disposal, are valued on
estimated realizable value of standing trees under the head Work-in-Progress. The realizable
value for standing trees is based on rates fixed by forest department applied on girth in cubic
meters. Stock of wood is being valued at estimated realizable value.

c. Rabi standing crops and inventory of nursery is valued at the net realizable value after making
allowance for the expenses yet to be incurred to make the crop/nursery marketable and after
providing for risks associated with the agricultural operations. The pre-kharif would be valued
at cost.

d. The fabricated material consumed is accounted for at direct cost plus related overheads.

Investments:

2.8.1 Investments maturing within one year from the date of acquisition and investment made with the
specific intention to dispose off within one year from the date of acquisition are classified as short
term / current investments and are carried at their cost or market value/realizable value, which
ever is lower.

2.8.2 Investments other than short term/current investments are carried at their cost of acquisition,
Provision for diminution in value of investments, if any, is made if, in the opinion of the
management, such diminuation is other than temporary.

Foreign Currency Transactions:
2.9.1 Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time the

transactions are affected. Exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency
transactions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.9.2 Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated and converted into Indian rupees
using the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting exchange
difference is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Government Grants:

2.10.1 Grants-in-aid of the nature of promoter’s contribution are treated as Capital Reserve.

2.10.2 Cost of depreciable fixed assets acquired out of and having nexus to grant-in-aid, is credited to
“Utilised Capital Grant” which is in the nature of a reserve. Depreciation on such assets is
deducted from this reserve and is recognized as ‘Income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.10.3 Unutilised/unspent amount of the grants are disclosed under Capital Grants.

Employee Benefits:

2.11.1 Post employment benefits and other long term benefits plans:
For defined benefit schemes and other long term benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is

determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at
the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period
in which they occur.

2.11.2 Gratuity:
To meet its liability towards gratuity covering eligible employees (including daily rated workers),
in compliance of Accounting Standard AS 15 - Employee Benefits, the Corporation has created a
Gratuity Trust and funds of the trust are managed by LIC. Corporation pays premium based on
actuarial valuation applying the Project Unit Credit Method for this purpose to LIC as per
requirement/availability of the funds.
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2.11.6

2,117
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2.12.2
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2.12

2.113

2.11.4

a)

b)

2.11.5

2.11.6

2.11.7

Medical Benefit Scheme for retired employees:
In accordance with the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India

and the approval of the Board of Directors, an amount computed at the prescribed percentage of
the Profit before Tax of the previous year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss and a
Reserve titled “Retired Employees Welfare Reserve” is created for the corresponding amount.
Contributions to Provident Fund and Pension scheme:

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes and other similar funds are expensed as
incurred.

Provident Fund: The Corporation makes contributions to a statutory provident fund in
accordance with the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.
The provident fund trust set up by the Company is treated as a defined benefit plan since the
Company has to meet the interest and other shortfalls, if any. Accordingly, the contribution paid
or payable and expenses, if any are recognized as an expense in the period in which services are
rendered by the employee.

Pension Fund:- The Corporation makes Contributions equal to 10% of Basic Pay + DA or such
other percentage as the employer may decide from time to time and such contribution shall be
payable until the happening of payment events.

Such contribution at the prescribed rate shall be withheld in subsequent year if in a particular
financial year profit after tax of the Corporation dips below Rs.20 Crores, after giving three
months notice to the Trust, the Insurer and all the Members. However, the withheld contribution
shall be released in a phased manner to the Trust from the financial year subsequent to the year
when all the previous accumulated losses are wiped out and the profit after tax becomes more than
Rs.20 Crores, without any interest on such arrears of monthly contributions.

Other Employee Benefits:
The Company’s obligation towards earned leave and half pay leave, are actuarially determined and

provided for, as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised).

Compensation accruing under a scheme for the time being in force, offering option for voluntary
retirement/ separation to employees is charged to the statement of profit and loss, in the year when
the employees exercise option under such scheme.

Short Term Employee Benefits:
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the

services rendered by the employees, is recognized as an expense during the period when the
employees rendered those services.

Taxes on Income:

2.121

2.12.2

2.12.3

Tax expense for the year comprises of current Income tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities using the
applicable tax rates.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard interpretation 3 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India with the Accounting Standard (AS-22) on "Accounting for taxes on Income",
Deferred Tax resulting from timing difference between book profit and tax profit is accounted for,
at the current rate of Tax, to the extent the timing differene are expected to crystallize, in case of
Deferred Tax liabilities with reasonable certainty and in case of Deferred Tax with virtual

certainty that there would be adequate future taxable income against which Deferred Tax
assets can be realized.
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2.12.4 In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses, deferred taxes are recognized
only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available to realize such assets. In other situations, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to
realize these assets.

2.13 Earnings per share:
2.13.1 Basic:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for events of bonus issue and share split.

2.13.2 Dilutive:
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.14  Impairment of Assets:
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value.

An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired.

Impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period(s), is reversed consequent upon a change in the
estimate of the recoverable amount.

2.15 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
2.15.1 Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when, as a

result of past events, there is a present obligation that can be estimated reliably and it is probable
that the there will be an outflow of resources.

2.15.2 Contingent liabilities are not recognized, but disclosed in the Notes.

2.15.3 Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2016 reporting period ended 31.03.2015

i)

if)

iii)

V)

R®) R®)

SHARE CAPITAL:
AUTHORISED:

17,36,100 (Previous Year 17,36,100) equity shares of ¥

1,000 each 1,736,100,000 1,736,100,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP:
5,73,199 (Previous Year 5,41,709) equity shares of ¥

1000 each fully paid up 573,199,000 541,709,000

TOTAL 573,199,000 541,709,000

Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares and amount outstanding:

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15

Nos. ® Nos. C4]
Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 541,709 541,709,000 226,812 226,812,000
Issued/Addition during the year 31,490 31,490,000 314,897 314,897,000
Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 573,199 573,199,000 541,709 541,709,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to each class of shares:
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 1,000 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for

one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding.

100% Equity Shares are held by the Government of India.

a. NSC have issued only equity shares with face value of Rs.1000/- each fully paid up.

b. No preference shares have been issued by NSC.

c. No convertible debentures, bonds, convertible term loan, share warrants against GDF has been issued by NSC.
d. No forfeiture of shares have been done by NSC and consequently there is no reissue of forfeited shares.

e. NSC does not have any subsidiary company, therefore, no question arises for issue of bonus shares.

f. NSC did not buy back its own shares so far.

g. All the equity shares as have been issued by NSC are in the name of President of India.

Aggregate number of equity shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares:

Nos. ® Nos. ®)

Equity shares allotted as fully paid up by way of
bonus shares 31,490 31,490,000 - -
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

R®) R®) R) ®)
4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS:
a) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss:
Balance as at the beginning of the year  4,504,761,866 4,230,333,825
Less: Bonus shares issued 31,490,000 -
Add: Profit for the year 434.106,677 388,429,890
4,907,378,543 4,618,763,715
Less:
Adjustment of Retained Earnings due to change
in Depreciation calculations as per new
Companies Act,2013 - 18,434,532
Proposed Dividend 114,639,800 81,256,350
Dividend Distribution Tax 23,337,966 13,809,500
Dividend Distribution Tax - 2014-15 2,436,976 -
Transferred to Unspent CSR Reserve 6,482,347 501,467
146,897,089 114,001,849
Balance as at the end of the year 4,760,481,454 4,504,761,866
b) Unspent CSR Reserve:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 26,187,704 25,686,237
Add: Transferred from Surplus in
Statement of Profit & Loss 6,482,347 501,467
Balance as at the end of the year - 32,670,051 — 26,187,704
¢) Retired Employees Welfare Reserve:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 15,252,589 16,285,708
Add: Subscription received during the year 287,430 148,000
15,540,019 16,433,708
Less:
Amount utilised during the year 1,610,171 1,181,119
Balance as at the end of the year 13,929,848 15,252,589
d) Land Development Reserve:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 31,984,390 30,566,000
Add: Addition during the year 1,503,346 1,418,390
Balance as at the end of the year 33,487,736 31,984,390
TOTAL 4,840,569,089 4,578,186,549
5 CAPITAL GRANT:
a) Utilised capital grant:
Balance as at the beginning of the year 883,849,131 945,589,077
Add:Utilised during the year 68,240,608 -
Add:Transferred from /to HO/Farms - 12,996,272
952,089,739 958,585,349
Less:Deductions during the year (Depreciation) 74,707,606 74,736,218
Balance as at the end of the year - 877,382,133 — 883,849,131
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

(b) Unspent Capital Grant
i) For Procurement of equipment of Seeds

Testing Labs & For G.O.T. Farms

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Utilised during the year
Unutilised amount refunded to MOA
Balance as at the end of the year

ii) For Seed Storage Godown
Add:Received during the year
Less: Utilised during the year
Less: Transferred to Raichur

iii) For Computerisation
Less: Amount utilised

iv) For conduction training

Add: Received during the year
Less: Amount utilised

v) For National Hort. Mission
Add: Received during the year
Add:Amt transferred from Raichur
Less: Amount utilised

vi) For National Seeds Reserve
Less: Amount utilised

vii) Deferred Govt. Grant (CSF Bahraich)

viii) Grant in aid

Total

TOTAL

C4) ® ) C4]

19,100,000 4,500,000
- - —-19,100,000
19,100,000 23,600,000
9,555,014 2,661,272
- 1.838.728

9,544,986 19,100,000
86,494,865 88,994,865
66,880,000 -
58,685,594 -

- 94,689,271 2,500,000 86,494,865
3,415,000 11,250,000

- 3,415,000 7,835,000 3,415,000
1,225,221 2,400,000
1,200,000 -

1,225,221 1,200,000 1,174,779 1,225,221
20,079,029 24,108,825
58,870,708 -
- 212,818

60,248,900 18,700,837 4,242,614 20,079,029
90,000,000 90,000,000

90,000,000 - - 90,000,000

8,561,484 8,561,484

675,069 675,069

136,786,647 229,550,668

1,014,168,780 1,113,399,799
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2016 reporting period ended 31.03.2015
) ®) ) ]
SA LONG - TERM BORROWINGS:
From Bank:
Secured - -
Unsecured 5,993,541 13,173,855
TOTAL 5,993,541 13,173,855

6 OTHER LONG -TERM LIABILITIES:

SECURITY & OTHER DEPOSITS 144,753,240 120,225,466
Revolving Fund For:

-Seed Production under Drought Prone Area* 15,000,000 15,000,000

-For Establishment and Maintenance of 37,954,900 37,954,900

Seed Bank Scheme **

-For Establishment and Maintenance of 28,916,752 28,916,752

Seed Bank Scheme - erstwhile SFCI

-Crash Programme (Oil Seeds)*** 14,700,000 14,700,000

-Crash Programme (Oil Seeds)-erstwhile SFCI 6,000,000 6,000,000

-Crash Programme(Pulses)*** 2,675,000 2,675,000

-Crash Programme(Pulses)-erstwhile SFCI 15,000,000 120,246,652 15,000,000 120,246,652
Margin Money for Working Capital**** 117,000,000 117,000,000
Gratuity Liability **** 235,624,316 213,403,186
TOTAL 617,624,208 570,875,304

*  Revolving fund for seed production under drought prone area:-The Ministry of Agriculture granted approval of fund for
seed production under drought prone areas. This fund was to be kept in a separate account and to be used as working capital.
It was also stated that the funds utilized were to be deposited back so that there should be no depletion from this account.

** Revolving fund for establishment and maintenance of Seed Bank Scheme :- The Ministry of Agriculture granted approval
for release of funds for creation of revolving fund for the purpose of establishment and maintenance of seed bank. This
assistance was to be used as per the guidelines and utilization certificate and progress of implementation scheme was to be
submitted to DAC & FW.

*¥* Revolving fund for implementation of Crash Programme for Quality Seed Production of Oilseeds and Pulses:- The
Ministry of Agriculture granted aproval of revolving fund for the purpose of implementation of qulaity seed production of
pulses. The funds were to be used for organizing crash programs for production of pulses.

**kk*  Margin money for working capital:- Cash assistanace was given to NSC as working capital margin money under
National Seeds Project Phase-III(NSP-III). These amounts were given in three installements with the condition that these
would be placed in FDRs and action plan of NSC for improving product mix as approved by MOA & FW.

(*¥**¥k Refer Note No. 43)
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2016 reporting period ended 31.03.2015
R®) R®) R) ®)
7 LONG -TERM PROVISIONS:
For compensated Absences*
Balance as at the beginning of the year 368,297,960 321,288,331
Additions during the year 49,072,984 47,009,629
Amounts utilised during the year - -
Balance as at the end of the year 417,370,944 368,297,960
For Retired Employees welfare
Balance as at the beginning of the year 31,204,850 19,105,850
Additions during the year 5,558,000 12,099,000
Balance as at the end of the year 36,762,850 31,204,850
TOTAL 454,133,794 399,502,810
* Refer Note No. 43
8 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS:
Loan repayable on Demand:
From Banks:
Secured(Cash Credit)* 135,120,410 111,068,890
Unsecured - -
TOTAL 135,120,410 111,068,890

*Primarily secured by first charge on all present and future current assets of the company and collaterally secured by
equitable mortgage on 26 properties located at different parts of the country.

9 TRADE PAYABLES:

- Due to Micro, small & medium Enterprises* 65,825,506 10,039,511
- Others 1,513,948,027 1,579,773,533 1,443,104,176 1,453,143,687
TOTAL 1,579,773,533 1,453,143,687

* Refer Note No.41
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

() ®) ®) ®)
10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :

Inspection fee, Registration fee etc. 3,636,620 3,281,585
Other Payable:
Statutory Dues 32,851,395 37,118,936
Security and Other Deposits 216,309,072 249,160,467 192,172,974 229,291,910
Other current liabilities:

Current maturities of Long Term Debt - 7,500,000

Payable for fixed assets 20,394,987 11,021,965

Others 581,849,548 602,244,535 704,424,478 722,946,443
Advances for:
Production of maize hybrid Certified seeds
Under UNDP 280,919 41,051,263
On account of Production of Paddy seeds - 2,672,160
Grant in Aid/Subsidy 38,294,153 40,024,793
Capital Grant for Development of Sprinkler
Irrigation 33,900,000 33,900,000
Unutilised Grant NHM - 992,708
For GOT farm 26,332 -
Assistance for boosting seeds production in
private Sector 34,062,066 106,563,470 11,903,670 130,544,594
Advance for National Food Security Mission ———— -
Project Mission etc. 18,059,172 6,297,170
TOTAL 979,664,264 1,092,361,702

11 SHORT -TERM PROVISIONS:

For Compensated Absences:*
Balance as at the beginning of the year 55,461,842 45,005,105
Additions during the year 18,991,321 61,638,500
Amounts utilised during the year 65,785,773 51,181,763
Transfer to Long-term Provision - -
Balance as at the end of the year 8,667,390 55,461,842
For Taxation(Net of taxes paid)
Balance as at the beginning of the year 47,396,797 125,318,904
Additions for the year 2015-16 263,500,000 162,500,000
Amounts utilised during the year 168,731,660 240,422,107
Balance as at the end of the year _— 142,165,137 47,396,797
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ey st o fafiee
31 |TH, 2016 T TETW 6 et ferei ferewon st femfurat

31-03-2016 ! HHIW B a1t 31-03-2015 hl QHTW 3 a1t
gau Ruifer srafir & etiews froen R arafyr & anes
C4] €4] ) )
WA SITSTioT ¢
o & RY H 99 81,256,350 64,867,173
I8 & g afE 114,639,800 81,256,350
99 & IRE TET HT TE TRT 81,256,350 64,867,173
T o 3 H Y 114,639,800 81,256,350
T feror &
T & TRY H 99 13,809,419 11,024,095
T8 ® S afs 23,337,966 13,809,500
o9 & IE @I H T TR 13,809,419 11,024,176
99 o 37 H U9 23,337,966 13,809,419
Uy
9 % TRY H A9 - 80,039,000
a8 & IRH Ifg 62,500,000 -
oY % I @I H T TR - 80,039,000
o & Hd # AN 62,500,000 -
ﬁw Wﬁﬁ?z
9 % TRY | A9 85,377,244 77,108,487
=9 % IE IS 29,500,000 8,400,000
79 & I TEIT R T TR 1,583 131,243
9 & 3 H A9 114,875,661 85,377,244
/A 466,185,954 283,301,652
(+def e T 43)
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Iﬁi q
w

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

Proposed Dividend:
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Additions during the year
Amounts utilised during the year
Balance as at the end of the year

Dividend Distribution Tax:

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Amounts utilised during the year
Balance as at the end of the year

Pension:

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Amounts utilised during the year
Balance as at the end of the year

Performance Related Pay:
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Additions during the year
Amounts utilised during the year
Balance as at the end of the year

TOTAL

(*Refer Note No. 43)

) ) ) ®)
81,256,350 64,867,173
114,639,800 81,256,350
81,256,350 64,867,173
114,639,800 81,256,350
13,809,419 11,024,095
23,337,966 13,809,500
13,809,419 11,024,176
23,337,966 13,809,419
- 80,039,000
62,500,000 -
- 80,039,000
62,500,000 -
85,377,244 77,108,487
29,500,000 8,400,000
1,583 131,243
114,875,661 85,377,244
466,185,954 283,301,652
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IﬁiE
L\

e st o fafies .
31 HTE, 2016 T THTE o8 aht feria fereRon st fewmfurar

31-03-2016 hT HHTE 21 AT 31-03-2015 il TUTW @ Tt
Fau Raife afyr & atiws foeeh Rafén emafer & oniews

) ®) ®) ®)

15 iR aeurm Faer
(=R ; dratafir : &rE W IR Sga

&, g araa § gt
) TERrew

T g s fm fafiee # gas 100 . & uid
T3 96,159 Sferret IR (st =l 96,151) 9,615,100 9,615,100

3TY Y9 U o forepre Fome fafiee &
& 100 % & JUId TSd 90,000 FfeRrdt T
(firsat =1 90,000). 9,000,000 9,000,000

B s fomm frm fafaee &
Y% 100 . % YUid Y& 1,13,312 3t I
(foset o 1,13,312) 11,331,200 11,331,200

s st T g o e fafes
AT 100 %. & YUid UST 84,000 Fferrdt IR
(Tt =l 84,000) 8,400,000 8,400,000

TR T «te fe fafies &
& 100 % & YUId WSd 1,48,330 3t TR
(Tt ol 1,48,330) 14,833,000 14,833,000

foer =g sfiw fm fafaes 8

& 100 F. & YUId WGd 63,829 ST IR

(st o 63,829) 6,382,900 6,382,900

TRTT : TR & TS A wHt o foe yaEe’ 6,382,899 1 6,382,899 1

PR 3T Yed T @

R U= siw fom fafies &

Tk 100 %. & uid USd 3,226 St IRN

(Tt a1 3.226) 322,600 322,600

HRTT : R & el A wHt & fere wraue’ 322,600 - 322,600

A (F) (i) 53,179,301 53,179,301

180



NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Iﬁi q
w

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

®)

®)

) ®)

15 NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

a)
i)

(Trade: Long term : at cost :unquoted)

Investment in equity instruments of :
Associates:

96,151 [Previous Year 96,151] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Punjab State Seeds Corporation Ltd.

90,000 [Previous Year 90,000] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of

Andhra Pradesh State Seeds Development Corporation Ltd.

1,13,312 [Previous Year 1,13,312] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Haryana Seeds Development Corporation Ltd.

84,000 [Previous Year 84,000] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of

Uttrakhand Seeds & Tarai Development Corporation Ltd.

1,48,330 [Previous Year 1,48,330] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Ltd.

63,829 [Previous Year 63,829] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of

Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Ltd. 6,382,900

Less: Provision for diminution in value

of shares. 6,382,899

Share application money paid:@

3,226 [Previous Year 3,226] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of

Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Lid. 322,600

Less: Provision for diminution in value

of shares. 322,600

Total (a) (i)
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9,000,000

11,331,200

8,400,000

14,833,000

53,179,301

9,615,100

9,000,000

11,331,200

8,400,000

14,833,000

6,382,900

6,382,899 1

322,600

322,600 -

53,179,301
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L\

ey st o fafiee
31 |TH, 2016 T TETW 6 et ferei ferewon st femfurat

31-03-2016 Rl GUIW g aTA 31-03-2015 SRl GUIW gF a1t
gau Ruifer srafir & etiews froen R arafyr & anes

®) ) ) ®)

i) =
I T Wi fafiee &
& 100 T & JUid WS 14, 3013fRRT TR
(et ol 14,301) 1,430,100 1,430,100

Hlesh! T4 s i fafres #
ek 100 . & Yoid Yad 62,230 gl dR
(Tt a1l 62,230) 6,223,000 6,223,000

HI-gifqifea sieifie aumrea fafes 4
T 100 %. & YU W& 05 ghrrel T
(frs<t =l 05) 500 500

HEAYRT! T s & w foeere fom #
Tk 10000 %. % Yoid TS 482 3frret IR
(fasa ot 482) 4,820,000 4,820,000

TSI g st i fafiee &
&% 100 T & YOId U< 1, 13,930 SRt IR
(foset ol 1,13,930) 11,393,000 11,393,000

T fordm el IR fire fafiee sase
Feeh 200 %. % YUId W& 2500 3R TR
(forsar =i 2500) 500,000 500,000

e (@@t () 24,366,600 24,366,600

/e & =(F)(1)+(Il) 77,545,901 77,545,901
@, st g # e -
() wai=ew:

foeR = & fm fafaee &

Yedeh 100 T. % YUid W& 37,021 SAfwE IR

(forset ol 37,021) 3,702,100 3,702,100

TG ; IR & el A HAT & A WaEms 3,702,099 1 3,702,099 1

VIR IS We U (@) - -

R T <ite fm fafaee

& 100 T & Ui U3 2,304 AR IR

(et o 2,304) 230,400 230,400

TRU ; I & e A wH & fAg waeE 230,400 - 230,400 -
/et (@) a1 (1) - 1 - 1
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Iﬁi q
w

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

ii)

b)
i)

®)

®)

) ®)

Others:

14,301 [Previous Year 14,301] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Odisha State Seeds Corporation Ltd.

62,230 [Previous Year 62,230] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Karnataka State Seeds Corporation Ltd.

5 [Previous Year 5] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Cooperative Audhyogik Vasahat Ltd.

482 [Previous Year 482] Equity Shares
of ¥ 10000 each fully paid-up of
Madhya Pradesh Rajya Beej Evam Farm Vikas Nigam

1,13,930 [Previous Year 1,13,930] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Ltd.

2,500 [Previous Year 2,500] Equity Shares
of ¥ 200 each fully paid-up in Sharavasti Kissan
Sehkari Sugar Mills Ltd. Nanpura, Janpad Bahraich(U.P)

Total (a) (ii)
TOTAL A =[a(i)+(ii)]

Investment in preference shares of:
Associates:

37,021 [Previous Year 37,021] Preference Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Ltd. 3,702,100

Less: Provision for diminution in value
of shares. 3,702,099

Share application money paid:@
2,304 [Previous Year 2,304] Preference Shares

of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Ltd. 230,400

Less: Provision for diminution in value
of shares. 230,400

Total (b)(i)
183
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4,820,000
11,393,000
500,000
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LS

ey st o fafiee
31 |TH, 2016 T TETW 6 et ferei ferewon st femfurat

31-03-2016 Thi THTE & a1t 31-03-2015 TRl WHTW I aTet
gau Rufe srafir & stiere fooett Ruifdn amfir & s
) ) ) Q)
i) =
I U= s e fafies |
Jedeh 100 T. o Ui USW 25, 039 el TR 2,503,900 2,503,900
(fosat 9o 25,039)
e (@) F () 2,503,900 2,503,900
A G = (@) (1) +(1) —__ 2,503,901 —_ 2,503,901
(M = #
TR T o I 1,500 1,500
A =H+GHT 80,051,302 80,051,302
feoquft : - -

1. T st Fml & B # F1oe wIRa SUR & 9 oTgHied & fom swaiavona & &1 fafv= o= siet frmit @ o
a9y fore oI weieh Fofa Ra TR gRT STefiTd e g7 R

@ foer Ta sitw frmm farfiee g Tl & oteieT 1 57 Fewes Hew 7 fiie 31.1.1998 1 g8 ST o § STgaifed
e ¥, ool off SR oo uo IR T WM ¥, TR B wew YRR e U & w9 # fwmn wan v

16 Il T uRwafe :

01.04.2015 S 95 = S T=re 31.03.2016%!

STl & aREuadn T T 4
IR HAHTEH, 1961 Ht ¥R 43 o1 & d6d fSUTA 217,526,742 12,387,987 229,914,729
wfery ol e fimt & fow yaue 48,129,662 1,950,100 50,079,762
= 39,626,254 34,487,084 74,113,338
HA 305,282,658 48,825,171 354,107,829
AR & T ¢

g uigufardl 9 deifea 19,595,927 21,663,058 41,258,985
T oY uREufaa (Fae) 285,686,731 27,162,113 312,848,844

17 Sraiafer wor ve oiftn :
(BTIyd, el A S a9 sr=ren faffdee )

Yt Af« 9,775,295 13,974,295
[ifera wa o s
el A 31,093,410 32,591,943
Hiery agen 2,060,017 2,060,017

o o . 33,153,427 34,651,960
eI ; Hicry vl we SAfiE % fag s 2,060,017 31,093,410 2,060,017 32,591,943
/A 40,868,705 46,566,238

(x5 e e 39)
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Iﬁi q
w

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

) ®) ) ]
ii) Others:
25,039 [Previous Year 25,039] Equity Shares
of ¥ 100 each fully paid-up of
Odisha State Seeds Corporation Ltd. 2,503,900 2,503,900
Total (b) (ii) 2,503,900 2,503,900
TOTAL B=[b(i)+ (ii)] 2,503,901 2,503,901
¢) In Others
Post Office National Saving Certificate 1,500 1,500
TOTAL= [A+B+C] 80,051,302 80,051,302

1 Investments made in Shares with the State Seeds Corporations are not transferrable without the prior approval of
Government of India. The decision about taking back investment from various State Seeds Corporations has been kept
in abeyance by Government of India.

@ The allotment of shares by Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Ltd. have been approved by their Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 3.1.1998. Since the share certificates are yet to be issued, the investments are shown as Share
Application Money paid.

16 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS: Movements
As at 01.04.2015 during the year  As at 31.03.2016
Deferred Tax Assets: (4 (4 £4
Disallowances under section 43B of
Income Tax Act, 1961 217,526,742 12,387,987 229,914,729
Provision for doubtful debts & advances 48,129,662 1,950,100 50,079,762
Others 39,626,254 34,487,084 74,113,338
Total 305,282,658 48,825,171 354,107,829
Deferred Tax Liability:
Related to Fixed assets 19,595,927 21,663,058 41,258,985
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net) 285,686,731 27,162,113 312,848,844
17 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise specified) :
Capital Advance* 9,775,295 13,974,295
Security & Other Deposits
Considered Good 31,093,410 32,591,943
Considered Doubtful 2,060,017 2,060,017
33,153,427 34,651,960
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Loans & advances 2,060,017 31,093,410 2,060,017 32,591,943
TOTAL 40,868,705 46,566,238

(*Refer Note No. 39)
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ey st o fafiee
31 |TH, 2016 T TETW 6 et ferei ferewon st femfurat

31-03-2016 hl TEIG g a1A

31-03-2015 Shl GHIW g1 a1d

Tau™ Ruifear srafir & atiehs froen R arafyr & anes
C4] €4] ) )
18 WA &l Eieh ©
(YeH g1 i # feran e, 9o Yewifehd da g9 wHifie)
(ST e Hfas =1 e Fe 2.7)
VAR T 533,761,259 511,174,598
wH ©ih 1,222,917,286 925,186,650
ST st 93,375,462 51,826,270
warfora YfeRn Te SueR wwiEt 210,359,699 164,983,675
374 (YER & Hags, Welud,
T T e EEEf, ergar) 12,506,110 12,933,025
w_A 2,072,919,816 1,666,104,218
19 FUR 9IHA:
AYIHA

At o fafer & 6 Wig A 2tftren 2mafir < fou wrer stemren

el A 1,118,557,272

ey S o 82,468,986
. .. ) 1,201,026,258

TR, ; 3THY U4 HigTe ol & foe sres— 82.468.986

3T U UTA I

el A

Lol

1,118,557,272

1,472,734,092

2,591,291,364

1,154,012,309

86,174,962

1,240,187,271
86,174,962

1,154,012,309

1,154,867,082

2,308,879,391

20 TRl UE e 9HEd:
i) “TeRdl TE TeRg WEGT

(F) i P a9 AW 183,099,519 116,588,040
(@) Ta H <, M I TE fewhe 2,643,316 155,336
(M) &Y § THeT 1,015,403 62,434
() o= - S # v 833,080,681 1,470,664,641

kol 1,019,838,919 1.587,470,451
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

®) ®)

®)

®)

18 INVENTORIES:
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)
(Refer Note 2.7 of Significant Accounting Policies):
Finished Goods 533,761,259 511,174,598
Farm Stock 1,222,917,286 925,186,650
Unserviceable Seeds 93,375,462 51,826,270
Certification, Packing and Treatment Materials 210,359,699 164,983,675
Others(Stores & Spares, POL, Printing &
Stationary, Medicines) 12,506,110 12,933,025
TOTAL 2,072,919,816 1,666,104,218
19 TRADE RECEIVABLES :
Unsecured:
Receivable outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they were due for payment:
Considered good 1,118,557,272 1,154,012,309
Considered doubtful 82,468,986 86,174,962
1,201,026,258 1,240,187,271
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 82,468,986 1,118,557,272 86,174,962 1,154,012,309
Other Trade Receivables:
Considered good 1,472,734,092 1,154,867,082
TOTAL 2,591,291,364 2,308,879,391
20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
i) Cash and cash equivalents :
a) Balance with Banks 183,099,519 116,588,040
b) Cheques,drafts and Stamps on hand 2,643,316 155,336
¢) Cash on hand 1,015,403 62,434
d) Others:- Bank Deposits 833,080,681 1,470,664 ,641
Total 1,019,838,919 1,587,470,451
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ey st o fafiee
31 |TH, 2016 T TETW 6 et ferei ferewon st femfurat

31-03-2016 Rl GUIW g aTA 31-03-2015 SRl GUIW gF a1t
gau Ruifer srafir & etiews froen R arafyr & anes

®) ) ) ®)

i) S & my fuifa 9w afe - .
iii) (%) S TS & faws | A/ TeEmE ® T H

wifafy s 59,774,815 51,334,589
(@) Frsit &1 § <l Seare Waee &g g & fa
ECX R 34,062,067 572,388

iv) ToRwr ATt wfsie - B}
v) 12 T1E ¥ SAfees ufugaar & @19 S 8 5= - .

e 93,836,882 ~ 31,906,977
e 1,113,675,801 1,639,377,428

21 SruTEty |uT 9 IiRm:

(STYTA, el aTe w& a% o= fafafdse)

sl it B9 o fereag wamaent =t 1Rm
YeHqd, Sgell ar 963,536,283 936,183,335
Fed Hfere el e 5,087,628 5,248,464
968,623,911 941,431,799
TR ; Hfery il & fou e 5,087,628 963,536,283 5,248,464 936,183,335
3t sht AW
TeATd, St ol 15,769,313 24,242,543
ST |y SRl arey 526,993 526,993
16,296,306 24,769,536
TR : Wicry S & fau s 526,993 15,769,313 526,993 24,242,543
KAk ol 1 1 W LG K R KL
ST, Tl e 2,172,286 3,411,356
ST ieTe e I 43,708 43,708
2,215,994 3,455,064
e : Wicy IR & faw s 43,708 2,172,286 43,708 3,411,356

188



NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Iﬁi q
w

Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2016 reporting period ended 31.03.2015
) ®) ) ]
ii) Earmarked balances with banks - -
iii) a) Fixed Deposits held as margin money
/security against bank borrowings/ guarantee 59,774,815 51,334,589
b) Balance with bank for assistance for boosting
seeds production in private sector 34,062,067 572,388
iv) Repatriation Restrictions - -
v) Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity - -
Total 93,836,882 51,906,977
TOTAL 1,113,675,801 1,639,377,428

21

SHORT TERM-LOANS AND ADVANCES :

( Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise specified)

Advance to Growers against Purchase of Seeds:

Secured, Considered Good 963,536,283 936,183,335
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 5,087,628 5,248,464

968,623,911 941,431,799
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 5,087,628 963,536,283 5,248,464

Advances to others:

Secured, Considered Good 15,769,313 24,242 543
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 526,993 526,993

16,296,306 24,769,536
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 526,993 15,769,313 526,993

Advances to Staff (including Contingent Advance):

Unsecured, Considered Good 2,172,286 3,411,356
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 43,708 43,708
2,215,994 3,455,064

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 43,708 2,172,286 43,708
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31-03-2016 hl TEIG g a1A

31-03-2015 Shl GHIW g1 a1d

geu Ruifer srafiy & s fooett Ruifdn amfir & s
R) ®) ) R)
EI% § ayelt 9
STV, el o 3,077,797 4,499,101
ST, |y agel e 516,714 516,714
3,594,511 5,015,815
T ; Wicty qEl & fo stesw 516,714 3,077,797 516,714 4,499,101
d oW Y 1,922,285 1,551,942
AR X T T T H FHxd 173,951,616 126,231,660
/A 1,160,429,580 1,096,119,937
22 3T HIe] YRAWfEr
(TS, et ot i deh g faffdse)
AU
THT W AT SUTfSia 7,469,087 4,528,037
I
9 g
YA 66,555,336 59,665,783
Hfery agen A 909,224 846,890
67,464,560 60,512,673
e ; Wigy qat & fog erens= 909,224 66,555,336 846,890 59,665,783
s o e R
el o 7,496,937 3,481,128
Ty S O 679,697 679,697
8,176,634 4,160,825
T : Gty qE & fou o 679,697 7,496,937 679,697 3,481,128
it /3TeT-Afeieh Werear/futieed & foeg
URd TR | ayel 9rd :
et Al 1,109,119,543 1,023,742,207
wigry el o 44,692,886 44,692,886
o ) 1,153,812,429 1,068,435,093
e : Wiy qEl @ fau s 44,692,886 1,109,119,543 44,692,886 1,023,742,207
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

R®) R®) R) ®)
Recoverable from Staff:
Unsecured, Considered Good 3,077,797 4,499,101
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 516,714 516,714
3,594,511 5,015,815
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Claims 516,714 3,077,797 516,714 4,499,101
Prepaid Expenses 1,922,285 1,551,942
Advance Tax and Tax deducted at source 173,951,616 126,231,660
TOTAL 1,160,429,580 1,096,119,937
22 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS :
( Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise specified)
Accruals:
Interest Accrued on Deposit 7,469,087 4,528,037
Others:
Other Receivable:
Considered Good 66,555,336 59,665,783
Considered Doubtful 909,224 846,890
67,464,560 60,512,673
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Claims 909,224 66,555,336 846,890 59,665,783
Claims Recoverable:
Considered Good 7,496,937 3,481,128
Considered Doubtful 679,697 679,697
8,176,634 4,160,825
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Claims 679,697 7,496,937 679,697 3,481,128
Recoverable from Govt.of India against
sales/production-subsidy/Minikits:
Considered Good 1,109,119,543 1,023,742,207
Considered Doubtful 44,692,886 44,692,886
1,153,812,429 1,068,435,093
Less:Allowance for Doubtful Claims 44,692,886 1,109,119,543 44,692,886 1,023,742,207
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31-03-2016 i WHTW B aTet 31-03-2015 hl QHTW 3 a1t

Tau™ Ruifear srafir & atiehs froen R arafyr & anes
C4] €4] ) )
Torht/=aureq enfoler Ve & foreg U= SRR | ael 3
AT T 658,899,976 599,219,294
Hfery sgen Al 7,711,523 809,145
U : ey gl & foag Stersw 7,711,523 658,899,976 809,145 599,219,294

B/

1,849,540,879

1,690,636,449

HAIT TEHR/ T THR § W G| i TR Ferrre e/ wfagfd & fau wice Fafta wivert & <en 9w ufn & smR
T foren T ®, wHEeE & o, afe e R, deitea wifkenEl g swe sifaw fraer) wiefa @ wwa fea S

23 WEeEl | UShE ¢
il fereht :
JHIU - T[7 AR

vt - Tt

it forht W Yo 3i =t wfagfd
T ; MR B

e Wi

ERRECIE

Y A

STIART <

Tafery fasst

Fanett i ot

HY YT TS

6,630,643,575

16,247,500

482,673,935

262,646,224

184,200,633
17,352,742
9,882,320

57,387,727

105,013,628

6,866,918,786

373,837,050
2,552,871

373,878,280

7,617,186,987

7,348,193,849

1,102,041,120
378,701,750 8,071,533,219
197,303,002
32,258,873
6,183,592
23,830,547
219,787,010 479,363,024
2,143,023
202,743,230

8,755,782,496
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

C4) ® ) C4]

Recoverable from State Government against
sales/producation subsidy:
Considered Good 658,899,976 599,219,294
Considered Doubtful 7,711,523 809,145

666,611,499 600,028,439
Less:Allowance for Doubtful Claims 7,711,523 658,899,976 809,145 599,219,294
TOTAL 1,849,540,879 1,690,636,449

Credit for subsidies/grants-in-aid/reimbursement of expenses receivable from Central/State Government have been taken
on the basis of amount claimable from respective authority subject to adjustment, if any, being made at the time of final

settlement/acceptance of the same by the respective authority.

23

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS:
Sale of Seed:

Certified - Home Market 6,630,643,575
Certified - Export 16,247,500
Reimbursement of Price Differential on sale

of seed 482,673,935
Less: Trade Discount 262,646,224
Foundation Seeds 184,200,633
Breeder Seeds 17,352,742
Sapling 9,882,320
Condemned Seeds 57,387,727
Miscellaneous sales 105,013,628

Sale of Services
Other Operating Revenues

TOTAL

6,866,918,786

373,837,050
2,552,871

373,878,280

7,617,186,987

7,348,193,849

1,102,041,120

378,701,750

197,303,002
32,258,873
6,183,592

23,830,547

219,787,010

8,071,533,219

479,363,024
2,143,023
202,743,230

8,755,782,496
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31-03-2016 hl TEIG g a1A

31-03-2015 hl QHTW 3 a1t

FauE Ruife arafiyr & Hihs firoet ROifET emafer & eries
) ) ) )
24 31T 3=
S A 42,750,208 42,764,003
ZEuE w, 28,10,819/- (fuset a6 ®. 41,79,436/-)
THIRNZE | AT 3,694,900 3,244,900
THERTE o Be § AT 13,563,183 8,106,645
= I y=eE e
Terfay wiftaat « 44,401,078 42,476,452
T 349,312 882,159
fertran forgga 9wR wfga 43,748,745 37,074,424
o foan T frofta =it 12,423,075 9,292,622
1Y i T ¥R T ** 182,035,245
AT /AT Uel_ IATU Rkt 3T ATAYTRAT el Tl h foTT e / Waen :
9Ne TS Gy /oy 205,858 222 863
wfery Hfim wg s 249,765 22,463
Elacs| 75,878 40,881
ErgRcRic) 248,361 85,300,041
anffer Teran 202,700 982,562 - 85,586,248
@ fore e
Jard 10,194,766 11,810,038
A 8,919,926 19,114,692 4,473,525 16,283,563
&H_A 363,063,000 245,711,016
ook G & ST WIS 718 Wufeqal U Joagra 74,707,606 74,736,218
oA 74,707,606 74,736,218
oA 437,770,606 320,447,234

* Sisd T T elg M Ue 31 ST &. 35 47,528/ (Tussl ol . 42,98,079/-) WA € |

* T HiT e 57
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

24 OTHER INCOME:

Interest Income:

®) ®)

) ®)

TDS X 28,10,819 (Previous year ¥ 41,79,436)

Dividend from Associates

Dividend from SBI Mutual Fund

Other Non-Operating Income:

Miscellaneous Receipts*

Claims

Rent including electricity charges

Liquidated damages recovered

Subsidy written back**

Allowances/Provisions & Liabilities no longer required:

Allowances/Provisions for :
Bad & Doubtful Debts

Doubtful Advances & Deposits
Bonus

Salary and Allowances
Subsidy

Liabilities for :
Services

Goods

Total

Depreciation on assets purchased out of

Grant- in- aid

Total

TOTAL

42,750,208

3,694,900

13,563,183

44,401,078

349,312

43,748,745

12,423,075

182,035,245
205,858
249,765
75,878
248,361

202,700 982,562
10,194,766

8,919,926 19,114,692

363,063,000

74,707,606

74,707,606

437,770,606

4,473,525

42,764,003

3,244,900

8,106,645

42,476,452
882,159
37,074,424

9,292,622

222,863
22,463
40,881

85,300,041

85,586,248

11,810,038
16,283,563

245,711,016

74,736,218
74,736,218

320,447,234

—e e

* Includes ¥ 35,47,528 (Previous Year : ¥ 42,98,079) towards Security and Other Deposits Forfeited.

** Refer Note No. 57
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31-03-2016 hl TEIG g a1A

31-03-2015 Shl GHIW g1 a1d

Tau™ Ruifear srafir & atiehs froen R arafyr & anes
) (€4] ) )
25 ITHNT S TE AAER @ ArE
TR Eid
p e ke Rc ke e pi) 134,253,635 189,135,425
SATHh, TS o IT=N |Iwdt 30,730,040 164,983,675 44,208,490 233,343,915
@ 1 ey
AR 7 YT T 228,367,923 121,580,569
3deh, @5 9 SUER 9t 83,924,646 312,292,569 64,887,215 186,467,784
Hem : 3ifan Ll
yaOieRTor o Y grmi 173,148,611 134,253,635
3d%eh, @IS 9 ITIR WA 37,211,088 210,359,699 30,730,040 164,983,675
HA 266,916,545 254,828,024
26 TR ¥ e @t Tig
FATfOre st 4,842,801,354 5,463,764,371
EGEIS 211,915,373 155,988,272
PERCACIS | 44,020,048 44,221,078
dry |t 8,127,400 6,013,218
HA 5,106,864,175 5,669,986,939
27 XX AT it gt ° ufads vd eie- 31 -2

o1 Bl YRF% &lF
T o &l

W satSi bl Sifan =ik
HH Wik

e § uRad

593,448,041
894,739,477

627,136,721
1,222,917,286

(361,866,489)

1,352,174,881
608,528,548

593,448,041
894,739,477
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current

reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

R®) R®) R) ®)
25 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED:
Opening Stock:
Certification & Packing Materials 134,253,635 189,135,425
Fertilizer, Manure & Treatment Materials 30,730,040 164,983,675 44,208,490 233,343,915
Add: Purchases:
Certification & Packing Materials 228,367,923 121,580,569
Fertilizer, Manure & Treatment Materials 83,924,646 312,292,569 64,887,215 186,467,784
Less: Closing Stock:
Certification & Packing Materials 173,148,611 134,253,635
Fertilizer, Manure & Treatment Materials 37,211,088 210,359,699 30,730,040 164,983,675
TOTAL 266,916,545 254,828,024
26 PURCHASES OF STOCK -IN-TRADE:
Certified seeds 4,842,801,354 5,463,764,371
Foundation seeds 211,915,373 155,988,272
Breeder seeds 44,020,048 44,221,078
Saplings 8,127,400 6,013,218
TOTAL 5,106,864,175 5,669,986,939
27 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
AND STOCK-IN-TRADE:
Opening Stock of Seeds 593,448,041 1,352,174,881
Farm Stock 894,739,477 608,528,548
Less: Closing Stock of Seeds 627,136,721 593,448,041
Farm Stock 1,222,917,286 894,739,477
Changes in Inventories (361,866,489) 472,515,911
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Tau™ Ruifear srafir & atiehs froen R arafyr & anes
) (€4] ) )
28 wHHEt ugfae ==
e, ASG, W, 3T TYfaHd U Se 1,197,616,042 1,090,096,531
ufgey ffy w@ o= fafet & sy 79,408,283 82,955,579
UM I & foag gmaem 62,500,000 -
WIF e &g 29,689,715 38,206,864
/e 1,369,214,040 1,211,258,974
29 fa e
S &
ok F wfyfa B R (TR H) 1,666,030 2,732,767
3T N AR
ERC PR R 3,407,910 3,589,967
HeA 5,073,940 6,322,734
30 M=
&) T =\
TOd 9 @ @E
e o THEE I3 o 516,482 4,369,854
I o HIA 2,432,461 2,948,943 2,727,806 7,097,660
T O ST fSaH Arel W ot gufadl st 232,434,140 217,651,330
A ShIE FHe el ot et §
T ; Yias e 37,989,520 194,444,620 26,029,573 191,621,757
WSRO o FEHF FI1 T foRdran 50,344,140 71,109,779
worE, freor 9 s e 99R 135,908,912 167,788,247
AT | MY HeR, el ol geafe (Eeeh ufed) 22,620,420 30,523,186
fororett @ Sum 99,544,384 107,773,634
ECIHC T 747,670 632,199
R IUNIGIREE] 275,183 927,662
o= fafay @ 6,176,158 8,533,517
He () 513,010,430 586,007,641
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

28

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE :
Salary,Wages,Allowances,

®)

®)

) ®)

Other benefits and Bonus 1,197,616,042 1,090,096,531
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 79,408,283 82,955,579
Provision for Pension Scheme 62,500,000 -
Staff welfare expenses 29,689,715 38,206,864
TOTAL 1,369,214,040 1,211,258,974
29 FINANCE COSTS :
Interest Expense:
On Secured loans from Bank (Cash Credit) 1,666,030 2,732,767
Other Borrowing Costs:
Loan Processing Fees 3,407,910 3,589,967
TOTAL 5,073,940 6,322,734
30 OTHER EXPENSES:
(A) Operational Expenses:
Repair and Maintenance:
Godown and Processing Plant Building 516,482 4,369,854
Plant and Machinery 2,432,461 2,948,943 2,727,806 7,097,660
Carriage Inwards including freight on Inter Unit 232,434,140 217,651,330
movement of goods and fixed assets
Less: Transport Subsidy 37,989,520 194,444,620 26,029,573 191,621,757
Rent for Storage and Processing Plants 50,344,140 71,109,779
Processing, Inspection and Seed Testing charges 135,908,912 167,788,247
Stores, Spares etc. Consumed (all indigenous) 22,620,420 30,523,186
Power and Fuel 99,544,384 107,773,634
Purchase Tax 747,670 632,199
Laboratory Expenses 275,183 927,662
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 6,176,158 8,533,517
Total (A) 513,010,430 586,007,641
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31-03-2016 I GHTE & AT 31-03-2015 i GUTA B ATA
gaa Ruife srafir & stias foget RuifdT safer & stiws
(9] ®) ) ®)
@, yHi =E

WO UE @

q AT 9o 4,286,940 6,512,058
= 9,322,431 13,609,371 10,640,152 17,152,210
fortrn mrierd W& STar wad 17,414,166 8,366,240
A T I AT+ 19,249,994 18,061,777
TERE F Tk FIA 6,086,473 6,113,041
Tk foshe, TR 9 S 2,237,652 2,298,679
TR F T At 6,085,094 5,997,305
forstett 9 =t 99R 25,153,111 21,155,079
TR, TSR, a6 TS 1 fehtran et 8,486,578 7,576,721
el FA(HIH @) 3,881,265 5,784,590
TI 6,309,878 6,385,873
wHHart wiess ffy, Soem,wE st sanfs =1 wemefs g9R 1,257,410 1,313,025
i 5,187,277 4,507,851
THARSH = 2,643,682 3,020,435
forTa (Fremon) 3,788,452 3,645,049
T TiteTenl sht ATed (FaT o /it
o T el 788,187 1,105,593
“HOYE TR 190,832 254,870
- 37 T 55,628 54,379
@<t 1 wfagfd 371,525 1,406,172 636,538 2,051,380
FaReh o qle g Ta @l st gfagfd 2,275,042 2,347,294
T IR 1,276,025 1,315,850
yfy foshma =19 &g @ 1,503,346 1,418,390
ey 901 A 92 T (425,643) (44,504)
fafay 9,585,871 8,009,814
= (@) 137,011,216 126,476,099

* THH FHI: Y T Yoo RIS R THA T A T F- 4,33,440/- TS TR F F.2,18,921/-
(forsdt ol : Sreay) o waY FRY A1 F. 3,26,263/- T Fayehl 1 €. 4,15,911/-) Hwfe ® |
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

) ®) ) ]

(B) Administrative Expenses:
Repair and Maintenance:
Office and Residential Buildings 4,286,940 6,512,058
Others 9,322,431 13,609,371 10,640,152 17,152,210
Rent : Office and Residential Buildings 17,414,166 8,366,240
Travailing and Conveyance * 19,249,994 18,061,777
Telephone and Trunk Calls 6,086,473 6,113,041
Postage, Telegrams and Telex 2,237,652 2,298,679
Printing and Stationery 6,085,094 5,997,305
Electricity and Water Charges 25,153,111 21,155,079
Hire Charges of Furniture, Fixtures, Vehicles etc. 8,486,578 7,576,721
Legal Expenses 3,881,265 5,784,590
Rates and Taxes 6,309,878 6,385,873
Admn. charges of EPF, Gratuity, Group Insurance etc. 1,257,410 1,313,025
Insurance 5,187,277 4,507,851
Entertainment Expenses 2,643,682 3,020,435
Advertisement (General) 3,788,452 3,645,049
Remuneration to Auditors (including service tax):
- As auditor 788,187 1,105,593
- For taxation matters 190,832 254,870
- For other services 55,628 54,379
- For reimbursement of expenses 371,525 1,406,172 636,538 2,051,380
Internal Audit Fees and reimbursement of expenses 2,275,042 2,347,294
Bank Charges 1,276,025 1,315,850
Land development expenses written off 1,503,346 1,418,390
Plantation crop written off (425,643) (44,504)
Miscellaneous 9,585,871 8,009,814
Total (B) T 137,011,216 "126,476,099

* Includes travelling expenditure of CMD :¥ 4,33,440 and Directors ¥ 2,18,921

respectively (Previous year : CMD ¥ 3,26,263 and Directors X 4,15,911 respectively).
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31-03-2016 hl TEIG g a1A

31-03-2015 Shl GHIW g1 a1d

gaa Ruife srafir & stias foget RuifdT safer & stiws
(9] ®) ) ®)
T et e
ST TS 119,251,611 139,581,286
PEINCRCEINE 4,599,715 3,860,723
STTEYM T fohra =3 53,222 1,095,479
a1 15,232,794 10,804,341
fershl &t 48,506 316,889
¥ ATIET TS S ST J3Tar Fofta gt o7 1,484,277 889,659
Tl wd (Faa) 846,038 464,095
foreit =mR W 71 1,895 46,644
7 fasht =11 555,275 340,839
A () 142,073,333 157,399,955
IAH A 3 G
Igiea 9 Hiera & fow_sreiew
MR Y& 2,261,777 6,595,662
M iR T 6,681,592 5,535,133
2 E:
MR 9T 273 219,534
w7 (D Tson60 1235039
(3) HiTEe == 5,516,693 12,338,825
& () A (3) T 806,555,314 804,572,849
31 IUEE WEd "e:
¢ uftedfeal st fsht o am(Faer) (620,067) (3,989,023)
Fod Sl 1 G W 44,950 -
E (575.117) (3,989,023)
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Figures as at the end of the current
reporting period ended 31.03.2016

Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2015

) ®) ) ]
(C) Selling Expenses:
Freight Outward 119,251,611 139,581,286
Publicity and Advertisement 4,599,715 3,860,723
Research and Development Expenses 53,222 1,095,479
Service Tax 15,232,794 10,804,341
Sales Tax 48,506 316,889
Compensation paid under money back guarantee, 1,484,277 889,659
Liquidated damages etc.
Diary Expenses (net) 846,038 464,095
Loss on Foreign Translation 1,895 46,644
Other selling expenses 555,275 340,839
Total (C) 142,073,333 157,399,955
(D) Allowances and write offs
Allowance for bad and doubtful:
Trade Receivables 2,261,777 6,595,662
Advances and claims 6,681,592 5,535,133
Write-offs:
Trade Receivables 273 219,534
Total (D) 8,943,642 12,350,329
(E) Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility 5,516,693 12,338,825
TOTAL (A to E) " 806,555,314 894,572,849
31 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS :
Profit on sale of fixed assets (net) (620,067) (3,989,023)
Loss on theft of Raw Seeds 44,950 -
TOTAL _ 15117 — (3,989,023)
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31-03-2016 hl TEIG g a1A

31-03-2015 Shl GHIW g1 a1d

gaa Ruife srafir & stias foget RuifdT safer & stiws
(9] ®) ) ®)

32 SMHTHUNUT He':

asﬂ‘ - -
33 yatafer wd:
() gaiafa ==

EISICAREER) 211,820 5,850,220

TR =4 1,424,796 42,721

WIH Hedm - 3,005

PEISER D 389,933 126,449

forent =14 13,956,341 574,127

EIECIRCH 1,795,388 -

EcERCR e e 346,156 991,419

gfa framor agedt - 32,573

EICEDR ) - 18,124,434 319,763 7,940,277
(i) gatafer e :

Ham - 29,726

PEISERC D 32,520 4,651,137

Sl =t fasht 175,104 -

fafay fesmt 67,476 6,079,276

STIfeies T 6,360,000 -

I Y TS 250,000 -

A T 126,144 -

REAT TSI S 63,176 -

IS RCRE 1,822,750 8,897,170 2,112,600 12,872,739

forarer s/ STa(iHi) 9,227,264 (4,932,462
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NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

Figures as at the end of the current Figures as at the end of the previous
reporting period ended 31.03.2016 reporting period ended 31.03.2015
) ®) ) ]

32 _EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS: - -

TOTAL - ——‘
33 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS:
(i) Prior Period Expense:

Sale of Seeds 211,820 5,850,220

Administration Expense 1,424,796 42,721

Staff Welfare - 3,005

Operational Expense 389,933 126,449

Selling Expenses 13,956,341 574,127

Purchase of Seeds 1,795,388 -

Salary & Wages 346,156 991,419

Liquidated damages recovered - 32,573

Freight Outward - 18,124,434 319,763 7,940,277
(ii) Prior Period Incomes:

Services - 29,726

Operational Expense 32,520 4,651,137

Sale of Seeds 175,104 -

Misc.Sale 67,476 6,079,276

Subsidy 6,360,000 -

Other Operating Revenue 250,000 -

Interest Income 126,144 -

Liquidated damages recovered 63,176 -

Purchase of seeds 1,822,750 8,897,170 2,112,600 12,872,739

Net Expenditure/ Income (i)-(ii) W m
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W e o fafies
31 AT, 2016 Tt TAW a8 el faraa feraron it femfurat
31-03-2016 T  31-03-2015 &l
TAEEAN AT THW o are)
o fafen free Ruifen
@R eh Ml omafy @ Iliehs
) ®)

34 SMRfHE AT UG ToeGT
(o) SRR ST :
HU o foaeg e 8 ool o w0 T T8 | T - hHaEl ue o gri( e et TouwEiey & o
i o Rpra | gafta ®. 2.00 @ R I faohr@ faum |, Fietdr &1 €. 44.05 7@ 1 feuis MNfew @

¥eware § dieterE e ¥ Heftd & 9,52,63,000/- off WA ¥ 1) 365,802,556 154,580,381
¥ FI9E MRS A & STl et sia/Eiea @ fae gifee fHe T ge 1,923,000 606,240
faanfea femnt &< @ 27,873,975 22,620,294
faenfeq ema e i 330,256,920 229,454,119
faenfea sw=ar) T~ <t fem | 637,926 637,926
(@) TG :
9 3P HT IR TR YT w R) e e S R
q«qn Y e feman | (it = freer) 32,284,215 10,753,000
35 sfaRea o :
() Ukt AT ol I
1) S GRT fRT ST 1@ SATIR &t Yia & wRoT, T I%gsli & T Soft § T fhu T aralt 1 arm &1
TRET T SIS T W99 T E |
2) FHUH A h=d HIA, AT A, ¥, hergsii 1 ST el fohan iR sufay adam foag oo & R smenfaa
WA 1 34N T8 fRar & |
) BRIGT T W
faerm TRI(I)
waTfore sier 4,842 801,354
(5,463,764,371)
ok 211,915,373
(155,988,272)
PEEERCIE] 44,020,048
(44,221,078)
Ei 5,098,736,775
(5,663,973,721)
OEEEESSTAEEEEEIREEUE
feram ot gea(e. #) sifom w2reh / R W/
e (% H) e (% H)
7.129,565,010 | 463,996,686 450,635,653
ERULGKIC] (8,450,234,969) | (450,635,653) (334,771,993)
184,200,633 63,418,751 356,810,688
e st (197,303,002) | (56,810,688) (47,703.861)
17.353,742 4,345,822 3,728,257
T Wi (32,258,873) (3,728,257) (2,828,589)

- [1.273.917,286 973,186,650
wH wiw - | 925,186,650) -
Hrtey A (SAdEE) - (2.972)

7.331,118,385 | 1,756,678,545 1,436,361,248
H_A (8,679,796,844) (1,436,361,248) (385,307,415)
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Figures for the

Figures for the

current reporting previous reporting

period ended period ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
®) ®)
34 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:
a) Contingent Liabilities:
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
- by employees and others (includes ¥ 2 lacs pertaining to the
grievance cases of three persons of erstwhile SFCI and ¥ 44.05
lakhs on a demand notice of Urban Development Department, 365,802,556 154,580,381
Kolkata and ¥ 95263000/- towards CBI court case in Hyderabad).
Claims lodged under money back guarantee scheme , pending
investingation /acceptance. 1,923,000 606,240
Disputed Sales-tax demands 27,873,975 22,620,294
Disputed Income tax demands 330,256,920 229,454,119
Disputed Employee State Insurance Corporation demand 637,926 637,926
b) Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for(Net of Advances) 32,284,215 10,753,000

35 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

a) Cost of Materials Consumed:
1) Due to the nature of the business being carried on by the Company, it is not possible to quantify and aggregate
the cost of materials consumed in each class of such items.
2) The Company had not imported any raw materials, trading goods, components and spare parts and hence there is
no consumption of imported materials during the current financial year and immediately preceeding financial
year.
b) Goods Purchased
Particulars i
Certified Seeds 4,842,801,354
(5,463,764,371)
Foundation Seeds 211,915,373
(155,988,272)
Breeder Seeds 44,020,048
(44,221,078)
TOTAL 5,098,736,775
(5,663,973,721)
¢) Particulars of Production/Marketing of Seeds:
Sales Value Closing Opening
Particulars Inventories Inventories
4 4 4
Certified Seeds 7,129,565,010 463,996,686 450,635,653
(8,450,234,969) | (450,635,653) (334,771,993)
Foundation Seeds 184,200,633 65,418,751 56,810,688
(197,303,002) (56,810,688) (47,703,861)
Breeder Seeds 17,352,742 4,345,822 3,728,257
(32,258,873) (3,728,257) (2,828,589)
Farm Stock -1 1,222.917,286 925,186,650
-1 (925,186,650) -
Goods in transit (Inter Region) - - -
- (2,972)
TOTAL 7,331,118,385| 1,756,678,545 1,436,361,248
(8,679,796,844) | (1,436,361,248) (385,307,415)
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31 |T™, 2016 I THTW a9 okl T faavun @t femforat

31-03-2016 T 31-03-2015 &l
W@ ER Al FHTE 3 a9
Tdwr Raife forzer fraife
ety @ ks afa @ Ilihs

R®) )

@ Wy WrRlt, Ha & WY TE Teifeay oy A HUW: §. 81,27,400/- e & 9760563 wed # (fusat od .
60,13,218/- JEA & 3,40,263 %1 H&AT ) BRI TH &. 98,82,320/- TeA & 976056 i wea § (st av ¥. 61,83,592 &4
% 3,40,263 R GEATH Yt fenl siwr H e 1T & |

(i) I Wl & AN JHR/ IHR 4FF SISl & & 47083530/~ T & 18573.99 fdew w@ 83 Yahe (st a6 &
77,96,272/- % 4,073.23 fiea t@ 150 Yhe) i efwHT |

(i) freRos® He, Sl An e, HIeh § IRa |

36, faesftveremn:
Toreyit g1 & oiw
g 1:3]5 SMUR W sfisi =1 fafa 1,62,47,500 -
Rpfigar & =
forewt ymor 1,895 31,648
TS &k 3,72,055 3,40,839

37. “yfq IR IUSH * YR & TEET SAETHRI it T8I §R SR TR AFH-20 & TR T Td %A fopan ol Ui ¥R

" JaTSi Wil PR
ferawor SR waT & 6 STTHTERY 761 & TR
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
a8 & fag e 7 434,106,674 | 388,429,890 434,106,674 388,429,890
aTS o S SIhT Sfoarel
Rl st wifa siea we&mn 544,333 541,709 544,333 541,709
38 WEder ArnyT
o & foru yeafaa sifam e o=t yoR @ &
T3 . 1000 & SRS I W
JAIfeR 9T ) T z 114,639,800 81,256,350
wfa gfraet IR e 4 200 150
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Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting previous reporting
period ended period ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

) ®)

Notes:
(i) The purchase of Sapling, Banana Grand, Gludiolus Bulbs 976056 nos. Value ¥ 8127400/- (Previous year nos.
3,40,263 Value ¥ 60,13,218/-), Sale 976056/- Nos. Value I9882320/- respectively (Previous year 3,40,263 nos.
Value ¥ 61,83,592/-) not included in seeds.
(ii) The Stock in Qtls. 18573.99 and Packets 83 nos valuing I 47083530/- (Previous year 4,073.23 Qtls. and 150
Packets valuing ¥ 77,96,272/-) of condemned/ condemnable seeds are in stock in addition to above stock.
(iii) Corresponding figures for the previous year, wherever applicable, appear in brackets.

36 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
Earnings in Foreign Exchange:

Export of seeds on F.O.B. Basis 16,247,500 -
Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

Foreign Travel 1,895 31,648
Membership fees 372,055 340,839

37 Basic and diluted earnings per share(EPS) computed in accordance with pursuant to Accounting Standard(AS) 20

"Earning per Share"

Particulars Before extraordinary items After extraordinary items
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15

Profit for the year 434,106,674 388,429,890 434,106,674 388,429,890

Weighted Average Number of equity shares

outstanding during the year 544333 541,709 544,333 541,709

Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) 4 797.50 717.05 797.50 717.05

38 PROPOSED DIVIDEND:

The final dividend proposed for the year is as follows:
On Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each

Amount of dividend proposed 4 114,639,800 81,256,350
Dividend per Equity Share 4 200 150
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39, i o

(i) TeNEE) T FHewm (FaeTgR) &sita wriied | Hafua frm & ug § fa w1 1g1 faore / 5% faore (e« sl &
fomtor fofan T ®) Ao oift & A 1 e T Sue oo fewe & faeRo Suerey & € | @Y 1984 H WRfE TR W 30
Tuf i Tafy & fag fagrgR sie 1 Wit & Seiy & Swarest Wedi St sTafedf 1 gar o fen T § 99 ST YR W
oG, TR & TS FRems o fae w8l T e |

(i) 7 g 31y WS SRR & i favm § <o § Sie GareE w9 qdn e fmi & faw 15.10.1994 w1 & T 9f % g
forere uf¥r =t ifim w9 7 fE <1 R & HRT 35eRT UgT foaorE o wfted Tet gen ¥ | Iy HiE faamr 3 s i
&A1 U/242/94 TAieh 02.04.2016 B gRI TS fhT = wice &. 83.200 & 9 # 3ifqw &9 2 o § ok vfn s &7 &
Tyard Uzt faora = Frsare feman s ¥

(i) & H qeieril THUEHETSTS 7 fax a9 2009-10 % SR &. 16,97 240/~ Tt TRT 1 B Bies SHIA @LST ol [N o1+ 0% 39
THI 1 iRl FT9 o A W e g €1 7 9L o Rl S e & i e e Tnfia e % uvE R @
TR R TR B | FeieH gR g & T Yo @ ST7ER i %l we weiR) wenfua s o st ad 2014 # qof & g
¥ IR usiteRtur wfpareii ®

(Iv) TR (STTA) it S H1 9gT / T foaora anedt fromifea fera S €

(v) TG EH &t fH 1 T FST WO A, 1987 F W Y« T SAriifien fashra fm 1 |ir & o1 [eues 3 07 The Yy
T T T g € | IR YRR/ IHel WHR A HUA GRT STHURYA Fial 9 & e U TIeesh g1 vgt Wifvaw ugt
fortran e o SRW &. 25 TR T TR & PIAE & THRISH & Fag § 97 giayfd =1 ifow foem afted 7e1 39 9
FIE e TE e

(vi) fraret feura 91fd &. 40,000 & Hiftem & & 3000 Wfaad & fort® W TTCEH! Sl 01 €9 § WMGRA fhar mar o1 | qenfy
2 i 1y @ e #, et feaa 9fi Y 99 Wt wY srafy # ufeifi TS @i

(vii) TREqR feora offer fm = a1 2011-12 TREQ SRl faewm Mo & €. 97,75,295/- & A W AR &1 ¥ a1
3O g1 fooig &l 319 W R Usiiehd e A ® | gafy Fomm o ver & 7 € W fman e ® 8k 7 € e st

forhr WiftrsRTor X aTeaforsh west fEan § | S{TAH 1 E A gSia Ifm # f@men ¥ 1(fewf demn 17)
(viii ) THUEHRTE & foera & UveT 85Uar $oh1g Wt foharel H we ST i T F. 44,119/-(5,39,069/- t @) fE@E ¥
9 7 & 9m R Ysiira =& foman T g1

(x) AR # 7 & # ffifa g SRR 1 Tiem i Tifv 9 @ faw 9 2015-16 # YSpia oA e 9 @ 57, 2015 H
STERT & AT T TR o1 | T 9FT SAfE S+t oft SRR I T b fory wfiea ¥ Shifer SeRt # vet }, 3@ oifaw few gt
feman s (=rme Tid €. 19,00,000/-) |

40. SATIR YT, K01 TH SifW, o7 a9 qREufal, MR Yod TH 3171 T0HM SARIRAE! & 3 Yfeshiur / THR10AT & sTeaneid
T TR faur / wifdel & fowg 06 o ¥ &w ety & faw cifed 39 sE 9 ®)
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39 Land and Building:

(i) In respect of Patna (Sheikhpura) and Kolkata (Midnapore) Regional Offices, the lease/title deeds (of the land on which
buildings are constructed) in favour of the Corporation and details of the payment for land and accounting of the value
thereof are not available, although documentary proof about receipt of land in 1984 at Midnapur initially for a period of
30 years have since been located and based thereon the concerned authorities are being asked to expedite necessary
action.

(ii) Execution of lease deed of land at Nandyal obtained by the Corporation on 15.10.1994 from the Department of
Agriculture, Government of Andhra Pradesh for construction of Seed Processing Plant-cum-Store Complex, is pending
due to non finalization of lease amount.However now the Department of Agriculture vide their letter No A/242/94 dt.02-
04-2016 finalised the lease rent as Rs.83200/- per year and the lease deed is being executed after depositing the amount.

(iii) Freehold Land at Gooty worth of ¥ 16,97,240/- was purchased by erstwhile SFCI during the F.Y 2009-10. But the land
has not yet been registered in the name of the Corporation till date, due to the fact that the transfer of title will be done
on completion of the construction of Godowns and installation of Machinery. As per the information given by the
management the construction and installation of machinery has been completed in the month of September 2014 and the
registration is under process.

(iv) The lease/title deed for land of Hempur (Uttaranchal), is yet to be executed.

(v) The major portion of the land at Hempur Farm was handed over to UP State Industrial Development Corporation in
March, 1987. Balance 7 acres of land has been retained by the Corporation. Pending final settlement, no adjustment is
made in respect of compensation of ¥ 25,00,000/- due from U.P./Uttaranchal Govt. towards infrastructure created by
the company and amount payable on account of lease premium, lease rent etc by National Seeds Corporation Limited.

(vi) Land at Niwari has been transferred to NSC permanently at a premium of ¥ 40,000/- and at a rent of ¥ 3000/- per
annum. However, in absence of periodicity of lease, land at Niwari is being amortized over a period of 99 years.

(vii)Land at Gorakhpur has been acquired in the Financial year 2011-12 from Gorakhpur Industrial Development Authority
(GIDA) on payment of ¥ 97,75,295 by the Corporationin and lease deed registered. However, since neither mutation
has been done in favour of Corporation nor possession handed over by the GIDA, the amount paid has been shown as a
Capital Advance(Note No. 17).

(viii)Jeep with a carrying amount of ¥44,119/- (Cost of ¥5,39,069/-) which was recorded in the books of the Hyderabad
regionpursuant to amalgamation of SFCI has not yet been registered in the name of the Corporation.

(ix) The Corporation had availed a term loan of ¥ 2,25,73,946 from Allahabad Bank under the NABARD scheme for
funding of godowns in rural areas. The corporation is entitled to a subsidy of I 46,87,000/- which has already been
claimed by the bank on behalf of the corporation. The actual amount as per the eligibility of the Corporation is yet to be
disbursed by NABARD which will be appropriated by the bank towards future installments payable. There was a two
year moratorium period from the date of first disbursement, which was 17/12/12, and accordingly repayment of the loan
started from January 2015 onwards. A bulk payment of ¥ 70,00,000/- (approx) was made towards the loan in March
2016. Interest is being charged at the base rate which is 9.70% (P.Y. 10.25 %) as on 31.03.2016 and the balance
outstanding on that date is ¥ 59,93,541/-.

(x) Newly Constructed "U Shaped” godown in Hempur was partially capatilzed in the F.Y. 2015-16 as it was put to use in
June 2015. The part which is still pending for payment to the contractor lying in the libility shall be capitalized after
final bill is raised (approx Amount is ¥ 19,00,000/-).

40 The balances under Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances, Other Current Assets, Trade Payables and Other Current
Liabilities are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation. Dues against the Government Departments/Parties outstanding for
a period of less than six years are considered good.
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e st o fafies |
31 WT, 2016 i THIW a8 ki (<t fqawunl @t feuforat
41. T 3 g&A, oY @ g IEEi o €9 H 10 foshaeil wY vgum #t €, SW 5 g, oy @ qem sum faem sifufem,
2006( THUTHTRES! W) H 9iwifed 1 3o Stfufem & ST{uR Yehelahtul FF YR A ¥ +-

31-03-2016 i 31-03-2015 &1
| 9 a1 U< B 9

faaor TaaE Raifer foser foafen
AT Mg | Y & siihe
) ®)

TTHTES sifufm & simia syfisdtsi ® ga AT RI ¥ |
THUHUHEE! fufem Sudea U W SUIsid oF =S 65,825,506 10,039,512

HuEEEsel fufae a9 & S fraa T @ (= B
THUHURs et AAfufEm & efwia smyfderal w1 fean mn
S (¥R 16 T BISHT) _ _
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THrHERE! fyfem & sidia Teet ¥ & forg T A
g egfderal Y SR [T / TRF = _ _

42(i) Wenfree R & for faferear Qi

T 2013-14 % QA HFF! 3 ST @R Afd H Sgard fohar iR amv-aif feraxo # faeet o &1 -9 19 *11.5%
feamn § el R odam el & siwia Setafy g @ idia feamn § | odam a3 %.55,58,000/- Sifer fasel o6l
% T -Yd A HI 1.5% , B TGIUR AH TR |

(ii) .U, 3R, SR :

FHET M, 2013 T ERT 135 T STAR 9 SR fawia osl & SR Siaa Faa A #1 6a ¥ & 29% Tt Ffira
IS SERGII o STaia T fean w1 =1fey. | TET9R H1.0H. 1R, Shreiehardl & fom o 2015-16RERA .1,19,99,040/ -
S T hT SISTe ST T 91 1978 2015-16 9 S ). TH.3TR. Y ar&dfaeh @4 &) 78 URIE. 55,16,693/- €t 3R 9w ufin
F.64,82,347/- 1 @9 7 I TE H.UH.R-ARFEA T TIFAGNT G TE ] | F. 28,29,814/- I AR T =t 3018 g0
YT TS 1 TS Hiifeh BB TRl I T Wi ol STTRIGT W ei goTl iR 3 Aia # ffaRmd sTwfsa i 18 ot 1ty
IS SR T L GO ST SHERUS TS T & 1F.41,54,000/ -1 MR BRI Wi = o7efim ¥ |
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41

The Corporation has identified 10 vendors as Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). The disclosures pursuant to the said Act is as under:

Figures for the Figures for the

Particulars current reporting | previous reporting
period ended period ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
) X)
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act 65,825,506 10,039,512

Interest accrued, 